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MINUTE RECORD
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LA VISTA CITY COUNCIL
MEETING
March 1, 2016

A meeting of the City Council of the City of La Vista, Nebraska was convened in open
and public session at 7:00 p.m. on March 1, 2016. Present were Councilmembers:
Frederick, Ronan, Sheeshan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Also in
attendance were City Attorney McKeon, City Administrator Gunn, Assistant City
Administrator Ramirez, City Clerk Buethe, Police Chief Lausten, Community
Development Director Birch, Director of Public Works Soucie, Finance Director
Miserez, Library Director Barcal, Human Resources Manager Garrod, Assistant
Public Works Director/City Engineer Kottmann and Assistant Recreation Director
Karlson.

A notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Times on
February 17, 20186. Notice was simultaneously given to the Mayor and all members
of the City Councll and a copy of the acknowledgment of the receipt of nofice
attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated to the Mayor
and City Council in-the advance notice of the meeting. All proceedings shown were
taken while the convened meeting was open 1o the attendance of the public. Further,
all subjects included in said proceedings were contained in the agenda for said
mesting which is kept continuously current and available for public inspection at City
Hall during normal business hours.

Council President Thomas, acting in the Mayor's absence, called the mesting to
order, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance and made the announcements.

Mayor Kindig arrived to take his seat at 7:03 p.m.

A. CONSENT AGENDA
1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED
2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 16, 2016 CITY COUNCIL
MEETING
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 8, 2016 LA
VISTA/IMETROPOLITAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE CONDOMINIUM
ASSOCIATION
4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 18. 2016 PLANNING
COMMISSION MINUTES
5. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT — ANDERSON EXCAVATING CO. -
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES — THOMPSON CREEK CHANNEL
REHABILITATION GROUP B — CHANNEL RECONSTRUCTION - $97,859.60
6. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT — SUCCESS FACTORS — PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES - PERFORMANCE REVIEW SYSTEM - $9,256.20
7. RESOLUTION NO. 16-019 — FIREWORKS DISPLAY — SALUTE TO SUMMER
FESTIVAL - TEMPORARY USE OF HWY 85 (84" STREET) ACCEPTANCE OF
DUTIES

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA
VISTA, NEBRASKA ACCEPTING DUTIES AND LIABILITIES FOR TEMPORARY
USE OF STATE HIGHWAY 85

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista desires to conduct a fireworks display on property
adjacent to State Highway No. 85 in conjunction with the Salute to Summer Festival,
and;

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista desires to make temporary use of State Highway
No. 85 between Brentwood Drive and Harrison Street, and;

WHEREAS, the temporary use shall consist of the total closure of State Highway
No. 85 to vehicular traffic, and; .

WHEREAS, State Highway No. 85 between Brentwood Drive and Harrison Street is
within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista, and;

WHEREAS, Section 39-1359 R.R.5. Neb. 2008 was amended on May 24, 2011, by
Legislative Bill 589 to provide that a temporary use of a state highway system,
Including full and partial lane restrictions, can be made for a special event where the
roadway is located in the corporate limits of a city, if such city through formal action
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of Its governing body acknowledges and accepis the duties set forth in subsection (2)
of Section 38-1359 and indemnifies and holds the State of Nebraska harmless

against claims made arising out of the special event and provides thirty (30) days
advance notice to the State of Nebraska.

NCW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of La Vista,
that pursuant to Section 39-1359 R.R.S. Neb. 2008, as amended by Legislative Bill
589 on May 24, 2011, the City of La Vista officially designates the La Vista Daze
Fireworks Display as a special event under LB 589 and hereby notifies the Staie of
Nebraska that it accepts the duties imposed by such law, and, if a claim is made
against the state, shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State of Nebraska
from all claims, demands, actions, damages, and liability, including reascnahble
attorney’s fees, that may arise as a result of the special event and the temporary use
of State Highway No. 85 (aka 84™ Street) from Brentwood Drive to Harrison Strest
between the hours of 9:00 pm and 10:30 pm on May 27, 2016 for traffic controi
during the f|reworks dispiay.

8. RESOLUTION NO. 16-020 — PARADE SALUTE TO SUMMER FESTIVAL -
TEMPORARY USE OF HWY 85 (84" STREET) ACCEPTANCE OF DUTIES

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA
VISTA, NEBRASKA ACCEPTING DUTIES AND LIABILITIES FOR TEMPORARY
USE OF STATE HIGHWAY 85

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista desires to conduct a parade that will cross State
Highway No. 85 in conjunction with the Salute to Summer Festival, and;

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista desires to make temporary use of State Highway
No. 85 between Brentwood Drive and Harrison Street, and;

WHEREAS, the temporary use shail consist of the total closure of State Highway
No. 85 to vehicular traffic, and;

WHEREAS, State Highway No. 85 between Brentwood Drive and Harrisoh Street Is
within the corporate limits of the City of La Vista, and;

WHEREAS, Section 39-1358 R.R.S. Neb. 2008 was amended on May 24, 2011, by
Legislative Bill 589 to provide that a temporary use of a state highway system,
including full and partial lane restrictions, can be made for a special event where the
roadway is located in the corporate limits of a city, if such city through formal action
of its governing body acknowledges and accepts the duties set forth in subseaction (2)
of Section 39-1359 and indemnifies and holds the State of Nebraska harmless
against claims made arising out of the special event and provides thirtty (30) days
advance notice to the State of Nebraska.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of La Vista,
that pursuant to Section 39-1359 R.R.S. Neb. 2008, as amended by Legislative Bill
589 on May 24, 2011, the City of La Vista officially designates the La Vista Daze
Parade as a special event under LB 589 and hereby notifies the State of Nebraska
that it accepts the duties imposed by such law, and, if a claim is made against the
state, shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State of Nebraska from ali
claims, demands, actions, damages, and liability, including reasonable attorney's
fees, that may arise as a result of the special event and the temporary use of State
Highway No. 85 (aka 84" Street) from Brentwood Drive to Harrison Street between
the hours of 12:30 pm and 4:30 pm on May 28, 2016 for traffic control during the
parade. ’

9. APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

4 SEASONS AWARDS, services $30.00
AAWHEEL & TRUCK SUPPLY INC, maint. $48.06
ACCREDITED COLLECTION 3VC, payroil $270.09
ACTION BATTERIES, supplies $195.38
ALAMAR UNIFORMS, apparel ' $775.00
AMERICAN PLANNING ASSQOC, services $150.00
ANN TROE, services $940.00
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES INC, services $120.00
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ARTHUR J GALLAGHER RISK, services $4,658.00
ASPHALT & CONCRETE MATERIALS, maint. $562.42
B G PETERSON CO, hid&grnds $710.50
BADGER BODY, maint. $613.64
BEACON BUILDING, services $5,812.00
BERRY DUNN, services $1,877.00
BEST CARE EMPLOYEE ASST PROGRAM, services $2,411.50
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT, supplies $611.93
BKD LLP, services $30,000.00
BLACK HILLS ENERGY, utilities $6,284.26
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF NEBR, services $88,076.23
BRENTWOOD AUTO WASH, maint. $120.00
BRITE IDEAS DECORATING, supplies $9,388.65
CALLAWAY GOLF CQ, supplies $446.28
CATHERINE DEMES MAYDEW, services $910.00
CDW GOVERNMENT INC, services $1,267.03
CENTURY LINK BUSN SVCS, phones $18.71
CENTURY LINK, phones $730.38
CHRIS MADDEN, services $1,500.00
CITY OF OMAHA, services $132,881.12
CITY OF PAPILLION, services $150,751.77
COMP CHOICE INC, services $478.00
CORNHUSKER INTL TRUCKS INC, maint. $670.46
COX COMMUNICATIONS, services $160.07
CSP 529, payroll $50.00
CUMMINS CENTRAL POWER LLC, maint. $101,94
DATASHIELD CORP, services $13.30
DELL MARKETING, services $16,609.80
DISPLAY SALES, services $3,845.00
DOUGLAS COUNTY ENGINEER, services $2,550.00
£D ROEHR SAFETY PRODUCTS CO, services $2,282.00
EFTPS, payroll $67,101.57
EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL, services $4,340.88
ENVIRO TECH SERVICES INC, maint. $5,177.25
FASTENAL COMPANY, maint. $11.44
FELSBURG HOLT & ULLEVIG, services $2,850.00
FOCUS PRINTING, services $133.60
FRED PETERSON, maint. $980.00
FUEL CONVERSION SOLUTIONS LLC, services $19,607.37
GALLS LLC, apparel $437.41
GCR TIRES & SERVICE, maint. $044.35
GLACKEN AND ASSOCIATES, services $275.00
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO, services $474.99
HANEY SHOE STORE, apparel $131.99
HAWKEYE TRUCK EQUIPMENT, maint. $1,302.41
HEARTLAND PAPER, supplies $176.00
HIGH POINT MANUFACTURING LLC, services $511.82
HOCKENBERGS, supplies $19.17
HONEYMAN RENT-ALL, services $343.35
ICMA, payroll $35,295.50
INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES, books $1,335.52
INLAND TRUCK PARTS, maint. $176.28
IVERSON, D., travel $50.00
J Q OFFICE EQUIPMENT INC, services $88.81
JENNIFER GOSS, services $10.63
JULIA M COUCH, services $50.00
KRIHA FLUID POWER CO INC, maint. $549.63
LA VISTA COMM FOUNDATION, payroll $60.00
LANDPORT SYSTEMS INC, services $125.00

LEAGUE OF NEBR MUNICIPALITIES, services
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LFOP DUES, payroll

LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY, apparel -
MARCO INC, services

MARK A KLINKER, services

MATHESON TRI-GAS INC, supplies

‘MAX | WALKER UNIFORM RENTAL, services
MENARDS-BELLEVUE, supplies
MENARDS-RALSTON, bld&grnds

METRO AREA TRANSIT, services

METROPOLITAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE, services

MID-AMERICAN BENEFITS ING, services
MIDLANDS COMM FOUNDATION, services
MIDWEST SERVICE AND SALES CO, maint.
MIDWEST TAPE, media

MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION, maint.
MOBOTREX MOBILITY & TRAFFIC, maint.
MUD, utilities

NAT'L EVERYTHING WHOLESALE, bld&grnds
NE CHILD SUPPORT PYMT CTR, payroll
NE STATE INCOME TAX, payroll
NEBRASKA AIR FILTER INC, bld&grnds

NEBRASKA ENVIRONMENTAL PRODS, maint.

NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS INC, maint.
NOVA FITNESS EQUIPMENT CO, services
QCLC INC, media

OFFICE DEPOT INC, supplies

OLSSON ASSOCIATES, services

OMAHA WORLD-HERALD, services

ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC, services
PAYLESS OFFICE PRODUCTS, supplies
PDMB INC, services

PINNACLE OPERATIONS CENTER, services
PLAINS EQUIPMENT GROUP, maint.
POLICE INSURANCE, payroll

QUALITY AUTO REPAIR & TOWING, services
QUALITY STRUCTURES INC, bid&grnds
RETRIEVEX, services

SARPY COUNTY COURTHQUSE, services
SARPY COUNTY LANDFILL, services
SCHEMMER ASSQCIATES INC, services
SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY PUBLISHING, books
SINNETT, HELEN, services

SPRINT, services

STANDARD INSURANCE COQ, services
TEAM SIDELINE, services -

THERMO KING CHRISTENSEN, maint.
THOMPSON DREESSEN & DORNER, services
TITAN MACHINERY, maint.

TRANE U S INC, bld&gmnds

TRANS UNION RISK, services

TY'S OUTDOOR POWER & SVC INC, maint.
UNITED HEALTHCARE INSURANCE, services
VAN RU CREDIT CORP, payroll

VERIZON WIRELESS, phones

WAL-MART, supplies

WARD, D., travel

WICK'S STERLING TRUCKS INC, maint.
ZIMCO SUPPLY CO, bid&grnds

‘200 BOOKS MAGAZINE, books

$1,220.00
$40.95
$345.50
$200.00
$140.57
$731.08
$226.16
$1,303.12
$546.00
$12,755.22
$1,357.00
$125.00
$381.25
$374.80
$81.96
$2,972.62
$208.14
$384.87
$966.08
$10,031.44
$240.00
$6,241.33
$2,904 50
$1,347.00
$123.61
$395.38
$17,081.91
$802.17
$82.98
$150.14
$407.52
$15.00
$850.18
$261.89
$75.00
$1,000.00
$122.00
$4,100.37
$120.00
$33.75
$109.20
$140.00
$119.97
$5,522.54
$599.00
$336.58
$29,420.51
$108.00
$157.93
$24.50
$468.00
$745.76
$13.53
$272.26
$1,747.46
$50.00
$891.76
$465.01
$24.95
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Councilmember Sell made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Seconded by
Councilmember Hale. Councilmember Sell reviewed the bills and stated everything
was in order. Councimembers voting aye: Frederick, Ronan, Sheehan, Thomas,
Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None.
Motion carried.

REPORTS FROM CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

Gommunity Relations Coordinator Beaumont informed Council that the Easter Egg
Hunt is coming up the last Saturday in March.

Assistant Recreation Director Karlson reported on evenis coming up at the
Community Center.

Police Chief Lausten reported that the three new recruit officers will be going to
Grand Island for training in the near future. He also reported that the Citizens
Academy will be offered again in the near future.

Director of Public Works Soucie reported that the public works intern‘will be leaving
this week as he has found fulitime employment.

B. ONE AND SIX YEAR STREET IMPROVEMENT PLAN

1. PUBLIC HEARING

At 7:06 p.m. Mayor Kindig opened the public hearing and stated the floor was now
open for discussion on the One and Six year Street Improvement Plan.

Assistant to the City Adminisirator Calentine gave an overview of the plan.
Discussion was held regarding the 86" and Giles Project.

At 7:24 p.m. Councilmember Hale made a motion to close the public hearing.
Seconded by Councilmember Crawford. Councilmembers voting aye: Frederick,
Ronan, Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain:
None. Absent: None. Motion carried. :

2. RESOLUTION

Councilmember Sheehan introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution
No.16-021; A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA, APPROVING THE ONE-AND-SIX-YEAR PLAN FOR
HIGHWAY, ROAD AND STREET IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE CITY OF LA VISTA
AS SUBMITTED BY THE CITY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR.

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has revised and updated the City of La Vista
One-and-Six-Year Street Plan; and

WHEREAS, the La Vista Planning Commission has reviewed the One-and-Six-Year
Street Plan for the City of La Vista and recommends to Council
approval of the Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista, Nebraska held a
public hearing on the City of La Vista’s One-and-Six-Year Plan for
highway, road and street improvements for the City of La Vista as
submitted by the City Public Works Director; and

WHEREAS, the citizens of the City of La Vista have therefore had an opportunity fo
comment on the One-and-Six-Year Plan for highway, road and street
* improvements for the City of La Vista as submitted and reviewed by

the La Vista City Council, and

WHEREAS, projects in the One-and-Six-Year Street Plan have been incorporated
into the City of La Vista's Capital Improvement Plan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of
La Vista, Nebraska that the One-and-Six-Year Plan for highway, road
and street improvements for the City of La Vista as submitted by the
City Public Works Director and reviewed by the Mayor and City
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Council of the City of La Vista be, and the same hereby s, accepted
and approved.

Seconded by Councilmember Quick. Councilmembers voting aye: Frederick, Ronan,
Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None.
Absent: None. Motion carried.

C. RESOLUTION ~ VENDOR SELECTION — FINANCIAL INFORMATION
SOFTWARE SYSTEM AND IMPLEMENTATION

Councilmember Sell introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No.16-022;
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA
VISTA, NEBRASKA, AUTHORIZING THE SELECTION OF A VENDOR AND THE
NEGOTIATION OF A CONTRACT FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF A NEW FINANCIAL
INFORMATION SOFTWARE SYSTEM FOR THE CITY OF LA VISTA IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $275,000.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vista has determined that the
selection of a vendor for a new financial information software system is
necessary, and

WHEREAS, the FY 16 Capital Improvement Program contains funding for this
project; and

WHEREAS, the Financial Information Software Team has interviewed and
recommended the selection of the vendor BS&A, Bath Michigan; and

WHEREAS - Subsection (C) (8} of Section 31.23 of the La Vista Municipal Code
requires that the City Administrator secures Council approval prior to
authorizing any purchase over $5,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista,
Nebraska authorize the selection of a Vendor and the negotiation of a
contract for implementation of a new financial information software
system for the City of La Vista, subject to any modifications the City
Administrator or her designee determines necessary in an amount not
to exceed $275,000.

Seconded by Councilmember Hale. Ryan Doil with Berry Dunn gave an overview of
the project and what has been done to get to this point. Councilmembers voting aye..
Frederick, Ronan, Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None.
Abstain: Neone. Absent: None. Motion carried.

D. RESOLUTION — AUTHORIZE PURCHASE — PICKUP TRUCK - PARKS

Councilmember Quick introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No.16-
023; A RESOLUTION GF THE MAYCR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA
VISTA, NEBRASKA AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) 2018
CHEVROLET SILVERADO 4X4 2500HD PICKUP TRUCK FROM SID DILLON
CHEVROLET BUICK, WAHOO, NEBRASKA FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$55,366.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vista has determined that the purchase
of a pickup truck for the Parks Division is necessary, and

WHEREAS, the FY 16 Park Operating Budget provides funding for the proposed
purchase, and

WHEREAS, Subsection (¢} of Section 31.23 of the La Vista Municipal Code requires
that the City Administrator secure Council approval prior to authorizing
any purchase over $5,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista,
Nebraska, do hereby authorize the purchase of one (1) 2016 Chevrolet
Silverado 4x4 2500HD pickup truck from Sid Dillon Chevrolet Buick,
Wahoo, Nehraska for an amount not to exceed $55,366.
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Seconded by Councilmember Crawford. Councilmembers voting aye: Frederick,
Ronan, Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain:
None. Absent: None. Motion carried.

E. RESOLUTION — STANDARD OPERATION POLICY

Councilmember Hale introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No.16-
024; ARESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA
VISTA, NEBRASKA, APPROVING A NEW STANDARD OPERATION POLICY.

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is necessary and desirable to
create Standard Operation Policies as a means of establishing
guidelines and direction to the members of the Gity Council and to the
city administration in regard to various issues which regularly occur;
and

WHEREAS, a Standard Operation Policy entitled “City Facilities Response to Active
) Shooter” has been reviewed and revisions recommended by the
Managing Directors.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE T RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista,
Nebraska, do hereby approve the changes to Standard Operation
Paolicy entitled “City Facilities Response to Active Shooter” and do
further hereby direct the distribution of said Standard Operation Policy
to the appropriate City Departments.

Seconded by Councilmember Sell. Councilmembers voting aye: Frederick, Ronan,
Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None.
Absent. None. Motion carried.

F. RESOLUTION — ACCEPT RESIGNATION AND APPOINT DIRECTOR TO THE
LA VISTA FACILITIES CORPORATION

Councilmember Hale introduced and moved for the adoption of Resolution No.18-
025; RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA ACCEPTING RESIGNATION OF
MARV BIRKEY AS A DIRECTOR AND OFFICER OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA
FACILITIES CORPORATION AND APPOINTING JANICE ANDERSON AS A
DIRECTOR OF THE CORPORATION TO FILL THE VACANCY . -

WHEREAS, Marv Birkey submitted his resignation as a director and Treasurer of the
City of La Vista Facilities Corporation (“Resignations”), @ nonprofit corporation
existing fo acquire and lease buildings, equipment and facilities for the City of
La Vista (“Corporation”); and

WHEREAS, the Mayer and City Council, pursuant to Article V of the Articles of
Incorperation of the Corporation, are authorized to fill vacancies on the Board
of Directors of the Corporation; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Councit desire to accept the Resignations of Marv
Birkey and fill the vacancy on the Board of Directors of the Corporation
created by his resignation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council hereby
accept the Resignations of Marv Birkey as a director and Treasurer of the City
of La Vista Facilities Corporation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Janice Anderson of 7202 Bess Street, La Vista,
Nebraska 68128 has indicated a willingness and desire to serve as a director
and Treasurer of the Corporation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Council hereby appoeint Janice
Anderson to the Board of Directors of the Gorporation.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Corporation shall
appoint Janice Anderson as the Treasurer of the Corporation ('Director
Appointment™), and all resignations, acceptances, and appointments to fill
vacancles with respect to the Resignations shall be simultaneously effective
upoen said Director Appointment.
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Seconded by Councilmember Quick. Councilmembers voting aye: Frederick, Ronan,
Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None.
Absent: None. Motion carried.

G. POSITION DESCR!PTION UPDATES — RECEIVE AND FILE
Councilmember Sell made a motion to receive and file the updated position
descriptions. Seconded by Councilmember Sheehan. Councilmembers voting aye:

Frederick, Ronan, Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale, and Sell. Nays: None.
Abstain: None. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Councilmember Crawford made a motion to move Comments from the Floor ahead of
ltem H Executive Session. Seconded by Counciimember Sell. Councilmembers
voting aye: Frederick, Ronan, Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell.
Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent None. Motion carried.

COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR
There were no comments from the floor.

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS: PERSONNEL

At 7:47 p.m. Councilmember Crawford made a motion to go into executive for
protection of the public to discuss contract negotiations and for the protection of an
individual to discuss personnel. Seconded by Councilmember Hale.
Councilmembers voting aye: Frederick, Ronan, Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick,
Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None. Motion carried. Mayor
Kindig stated the executive session would be limited to the subject matter contained
in the motion. .

At 8:26 p.m. the Council came out of executive session. Counciimember Crawford
made a motion to reconvene in open and public session. Seconded by
Councilmember Sell. Councilmembers voting aye: Frederick, Ronan, Sheehan,

Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain: None, Absent:

None. Motion carried.

COMMENTS FROR MAYOR AND COUNCIL

Mayor Kindig reminded Council of events coming up including Heroes in the
Heartland on March 9 and the G. Stanley Hall Carnival on May 6.

At 834 p.m. Councimember Crawford made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Seconded by Councilmember Thomas. Councilmembers voting aye: Frederick,
Ronan, Sheehan, Thomas, Crawford, Quick, Hale and Sell. Nays: None. Abstain:
None. Absent: None. Motion carried.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH, 2016

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk
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City of La Vista
Park & Recreation Advisory Committee Minutes
January 20, 2016

A meeting of the Park and Recreation Advisory Committee for the City of LaVista convened in open and public
session at 7:00 p.m. on January 20, 2016. Present was Recreation Director Scott Stopak, Asst. Director David Karlson,
Program Coordinators Ryan South and Rich Carstensen, Golf Course Services Manager Denny Dinan, and Public
Works Parks Foreman Jeff Thornburg. Advisory Board Members present were Members Jeff Kupfer, Greg Johnson
and Joe Juarez. Absent was Chairperson Pat Lodes.

A notice of the meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Papillion Times on January 13, 2016.
Simultancously given to the members of the Park and Recreation Advisory Committee and a copy of their
acknowledgment of receipt of the notice are attached to the minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in
the advance notice to the members of the Park and Recreation Advisory Committee of this meeting. All proceedings
hereafter were taken while the convened meeting was open to attendance ofithe public. Further, all the subjects
included in said proceedings were contained in the agenda for inspection within ten working days after said meeting,
prior to the convened meeting of said body.

CALL TO ORDER
Recreation Director Scott Stopak calted the meeting to otder.

Stopak led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Stopak made an announcement of the location of the posted copy of the Open Meetings Act for public
reference and read the Emergency Procedures Statement.

A. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Director Stopak asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the November 18, 2015 meeting and the
program information. Motion made by Member Kupfer. Seconded by Member Johnson. Motion carried.

2. REPORTS FROM RECREATION DIRECTOR AND STAFF

Director Stopak asked the Advisory Board members what they thought of having the monthly meetings at
an earlier time, such as 4:00 p.m. Stopak said he had looked at a number of municipalities, and daytime
hours seemed to be when meetings were held in many of the cities and counties. All members were okay
with a time change with the exception of one member. After discussion, Stopak said meetings would
continue to be at 7:00 p.m.

Asst. Recreation Director Karlson discussed special events that occurred in the month of December.

Karison reported that the Christmas Tree Lighting ceremony, although postponed from November 30" to
December 3%, drew a record crowd. Tt was a beautiful night to unveil the new 8” tree totem that was carved
from the old Blue Spruce that was used during the holidays, the new lighting of the City Hall/Community
Center building, and Santa’s lighting of the new Christmas tree. The south campus of the building was also lit
up with decorations. Elsewhere, decorations and lights adorned the La Vista Public Library, La Vista Police
Station and four huge trees along 78" Street at the entrance to City Park. Over 1,000 bowls of soup were
served while entertainment was enjoyed. Each family was given a Christmas tree ornament made from the
branches of the old Christmas tree. Overall, the night was a huge success!

Santa was busy in December making dozens of calls to children over a three day period. Other activities for
kids was the Preschool Playtime Holiday Storytime with Ms. Jen from the Library, which brought in 3
preschoolers and 26 of their family members; 38 kids and 28 family members joined us for the annual
Christmas Cookie Decorating in Santa’s Village; 18 preschoolers and 15 adults made Christmas card and
tree ornaments during the Preschool Craft time; and lastly, we finished up the holiday season with a Friday
afiernoon holiday movie “The Rise of the Guardians™, which was viewed by 38 kids and 20 adults,



Program Coordinator South reported on current sport activities for adulf and youth.

Women'’s Volleyball concluded their fall season on December 30™. The winter season began on January 6™
and will run for 12 weeks.

Youth Basketball League is in full swing. Teams began practicing on December 14™ and had their first
games on January 8™, The regular season will conclude on February 28™ with an end of season tournament
beginning the following week.

Youth Basketbal] Clinic for grades 1% and 2™ began on January 9. This is a parent participation clinic
where the basic fundamentals of basketball are the focus. We have 23 boys & girls participating in the clinic
this year.

La Vista 4/5 Youth Soccer Academy & 6/7 League registration is open. We will once again partner with the
Phoenix Futbol Club to provide academy training and games to children ages 4 & Sand 6 & 7.

3 Year Old Soccer Clinic registration is now open. Five, one-hour sessions, will be held on Saturday
mornings at the La Vista Community Center beginning in April.

Spring Flag Football League registration is now open. The La Vista Flag Football teams will play in the
Sarpy County Flag Football league again this spring.

Youth Softball for ages 7-18 registration is now open. All of our youth softball teams will once again play
in the Rainbow Softball League.

Youth Baseball for ages 7-12 registration is now open. All of our youth baseball teams will play with
Ralston Area Baseball Association in a cooperative league for all games.

South reported that the Round Ball Reindeer Shootout that took place on Saturday, December 12th at the
Community Center was a success. Boys & girls in grades k-4™ and 5%-8™ competed in our first ever free
throw shooting contest! This contest was for children and their parent/guardian or grandparent to compete
together as a team. Each team member shot 15 free throws for a chance to win a prize. Eileen’s Cookies of
Papillion sponsored the event and provided us with 18 half dozen delicious cookies which we awarded to
the top finishers in each age group. We had 46 total participants for this event.

Program Coordinator Carstensen reported on activities for the Senior Center and other events.

Wednesday, January 6™ 10 seniors went to the Sarpy County Museum in Bellevue to see the travelling
exhibit “The Way We Worked” from the Smithsonian Institution. This exhibit is sponsored by the
Humanities of Nebraska. The display has already been to the Nebraska cities of Gering, Aurora, and now
Bellevue. It is heading to Norfolk, Hastings, North Platte, and then will finish up in Columbus, Nebraska.

Wednesday, January 13™ the seniors went to the movies to see “The Revenant”.
Tuesday, January 19" ™" senjors were signed up to go on a lunch outing to China Star. Unfortunately, the
weather was not good and roads were slippery, so only four seniors went to lunch.

Wednesday, January 20® we were happy to have a musical performance of Prairie Sound, who came from
the Norfolk area. They performed during lunch for us, and everyone really enjoyed them. We look forward
to having them again. :

Coming up at the end of this week on Friday, January 22™, we are excited to have Omaha’s Joy Johnson
come talk to the Senior Center group. Since her retirement seven years ago, Joy writes a comedy book
series called the “BOOB Girls” which stands for “Burned Out Old Broads”. She gives presentations and
loves to visit senior centers to give a humorous look on the lighter side of life. At this time, we have over 25
seniors planning to attend her presentation.



Wednesday, January 27" “The Links” will be performing for the seniors after lunch.

Monday, December 21* we had over 40 kids and their parents participate in our Winter Hot Wheels Races.
There will be other chances to participate in racing on Monday, March 29" and Wednesday, April 20™,

Golf Course Services Manager Denny Dinan discussed rounds for golf and footgolf in December. He also
reported on events and outings scheduled for the month.

Golf Rounds December 2015 =235 (+113 rounds from December 2014)
FootGolf Rounds December 2015 ={0 (0roundsin December 2014)

Total Rounds December 2015 =235 (+113rounds from December 2014)

Golf Rounds Fiscal Year 15/16 thru December = 2,123 (+169 golf rounds from fiscal 14/15)
FootGolf Rounds Fiscal Year 15/16 thra December = 104 (+104 footgolf rounds from fiscal 14/15)
Total Rounds Fiscal Year 15/16 thru December = 2,227 (+273 total rounds from fiscal 14/15)

There was good stretch of weather from December 4th through December 12th that allowed us to have our
second best December in 15 years as temperatures were between 51 and 61 degrees. After that, the
temperature dropped and the cold and snow tock over for the rest of the month.

La Vista Falls offered discounted Holiday Golf packages again this year. 11 packages were sold, which
brought in over $650. In comparison, only 3 packages were sold last year. In addition to these packages
this year, over $225 worth of gift certificates were sold during the holidays.

The Club House was rented out on December 26th for a Christmas party which brought in over $250.
Currently, the clubhouse is reserved for a birthday party on Jan 16th and a graduation party on Saturday,
May 14th,

B. COMMEMORATIVE TREE PLAN
Public Works City Engineer John Kottmann presented the Commemorative Tree Program to the Advisory
Board. The board members asked how you register and where will the trees will be planted. Staff
explained that the registration application would be available on-line and at city facilities. The trees would
be planted in City Parks or Trail System with the approval of the Parks Superintendent.

Member Juarez made the motion to accept and forward the Commemorative Tree Program to the City
Council for approval. Seconded by Member Johnson. All aye.

COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR
Member Juarez commented that he attended the Tree Lighting festivities and said he thought everyone
did a great job and he was really impressed.

COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS
None.

Member Kupfer motioned for adjournment. Seconded by Member Johnson. All ayes. Motion carried.
Adjourned at 7:40 p.m.



CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

For the four_ months ending January 31, 2016
33% of the Fiscal Year 2016

General Fund

-4

Budget MTD YTD Over(under) % of budget
{12 month) Actual Actual Budget Used
REVENUES = E—
Property Taxes $ 5977,668 $ 272,613 § 443,288 $ (5,534,380) 7%
Sales and use taxes 3,108,225 319,766 1,121,418 (1,986,807) 36%
Payments in Lieu of taxes 275,000 - - {275,000y 0%
State revenue 1,461,035 - 394,718 (1,066,317) 27%
Occupation and franchise taxes 1,030,000 82,502 309479 (720,521) 30%
Hotel Occupation Tax 900,000 56,481 281,240 {618,760) N%
Licenses and permits 347,800 21,380 140,175 207,625) 40%
Interest income 11,522 2,330 7.283 (4,239) 63%
Recreation fees 156,100 8,514 34,331 (121,569) 22%
Special Services 22,500 2,233 7,961 (14,539) 5%
Girant Income 215,917 3,756 15,734 (200,183) 7%
Other 234,365 14,128 134,974 {99,391) 58%
Total Revenues 13,740,132 783,703 2,890,801 (10,849,331) 21%
EXPENDITURE
Current:
Administrative Services 590,974 42,326 152,910 (438,064) 26%
Mayor and Council 191,343 6,639 39,288 {152,055) 21%
Boards & Commissions 9,160 72 919 (8,241) 1%
Public Buildings & Grounds 510,328 30,448 139,180 (371,148) 27%
Administration 500,043 42,958 147,292 (352,751) 29%
Police and Animal Control 4,346,735 367,781 1,333,855 (3.012.880) %
Fire 1,705,949 157,565 602,104 {1,103,845) 3%
Community Development 598,148 45,312 146,919 (451,229) 25%
Public Works 3,372,972 215,192 956,787 (2,416,185) 28%
Recreation 670,345 44,031 159,054 (511,291) 24%
Library 766,945 61,670 221,687 (545,258) 29%
Information Technology 208,485 38313 $1,623 (126,862) 39%
Human Resources 693,497 43,163 194,513 (498,984) 28%
Public Transportation 94,677 6,557 24,825 (69,852) 26%
Capital outlay 493,499 19,607 43,065 {450,434) 9%
Total Expenditures 14,753,100 1,121,634 4,244,021 {10,509,079) 29%
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES {1,012,968) (337,931) (1,353,220) (340,252) 134%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in (Lottery) 70,663 - - (70,663} 0%
Operating transfers oui (EDF, OSP, CIP) {1,265,000) - - 1,265,000 0%
Bond/registered warrant proceeds - - - - 0%
Total other Financing Sources (Uses) (1,194,337) - - 1,194,337 0%
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES $ (2,207,308) § (337,931 $ {1,353,220) $ 854,085 61%
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COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA

AND CHANGES IN FIND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

REVENUES

Property Taxes

Sales and use taxes

Payments in Lien of taxes

Interest income

Other (Special Assessments; Fire Reimbursmt)
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Administration
Fire Contract Bond
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Total Expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating transfers in (Lottery Bond)
Operating transfers out (CIP)
Bond/registered warrant proceeds

Total other Financing Sources (Uses)

For the four months ending Fanuary 31, 2016
33% of the Fiscal Year 2616

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Debt Service Fund
MTD YTD Over(under) % of budget
Budget Actuzal Actual Budget Used
1,864,694 $ 78290 §$ 86,865 § (1,777,829) 5%
1,354,113 159,883 560,709 {993,404) 36%
30,000 - - (30,000) 0%
7,002 113 811 (6,191) 12%
852,796 - 129,717 (723,079) 15%
4,308,605 238,284 778,102 {3,530,503) 18%
90,000 778 864 (89,136) 1%
298,677 24,700 98,800 (199,877) 3%
2,947,400 - 1,565,000 (1,382,400} 53%
871,458 - 282,173 {589,285} 32%
4,207,535 25478 1,946,837 (2,260,698) 46%
101,070 212,806 _(1,168,735) {1,269,805) -1156%
339,145 - - (339,145) 0%
(12,333,489) - - 12,333,489 0%
11,500,800 - - {11,500,000) 0%
(494.344) - - 494,344 0%
{393,274) $ 212806 S (1,168,735) $ (775,461) 297%
Page 2 of & 3/10/2016



CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

REVENUES

Interest income
Grant Income
Interagency
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:
Capital outlay
Total Expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Bond/registered warrant proceeds
Taotal ether Financing Sources (Uses)

For the four months ending January 31, 2016
33% of the Fiscal Year 2016

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Capital Fund
MTD YTD Qver{under) % of budget
Budget Actual Actual Budget Used
- 3 - % 4 % 4 0%
1,061,000 - 250,326 (810,674) 24%
926,100 9,840 9,840 (916,260) 1%
1,987,100 9,840 260,170 (1,726,930) 13%
30,847,780 28,896 317,730 (30,330,030) 1%
30,847,780 28,896 317,730 (30,530,050) 1%
(28,860,680) {19,056) {57,560) (28,803.120) 0%
28,860,680 - - (28,860,680) 0%
- - - - %
- - - - 0%
28,860,680 - - (28,860,080 1%
- 3 (19,056) $ (57,560) § 57,560 0%
Page 3 of 9 3/10/2018



CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

REVENUES

Lottery Rev/Community Betterment
Lottery Tax Form 51
Event Revenue
Interest income
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Professional Services
Salute to Summer
50th Year Celebration
Community Events
Events - Marketing
Recreation Events
Congcert & Movie Nights
Travel & Training
State Taxes
Other
Capital outlay
Total Expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Operating transfers out
Bond/registered warrant proceeds
Total other Financing Sources (Uses)

For the four months ending January 31, 2016
33% of the Fiseal Year 2016

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Lottery Fund
Budget MTD YTD Over(under) % of budget
(12 month) Actual Actual Budget Used
925,000 % 133,852 § 365,682 § (559,318) 40%
350,000 30,231 111,%09 (238,091) N%
30,500 225 (30,275) 1%
2,972 42 753 (2,219) 25%
1,308,472 164,125 478,562 (829,903) 3%
233,261 17,865 67,572 (165,689) 29%
22,535 - - (22,535) 0%
- - 473 473 0%
9,290 11 6,653 (2,637) 72%
22,600 255 724 (21,876) 3%
10,000 - - (10,000) 0%
9,800 - - (9,800) 0%
13,420 - B (13,420) 0%
350,000 30,201 111,909 {238,091) 32%
- - - - 0%
14,000 - 13,776 (224) 98%
684,906 48,362 201,107 (483,799) 29%
623,566 115,763 277,462 346,104 44%
(1,461,999) - - 1,461,992 4%
- - - - 0%
(1.461,999) - - 1,461,999 8%
(838,433) §$ 115,763 § 277,462 8§ 1,808,103 -33%
Page 4 of 9 3102016



CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

For the four months ending Januvary 31, 2046
33% of the Fiscal Year 2016

Economic Development

Budget MTD YTD Over(under) % of budget
(12 month) Actual Actual Budget Used
REVENUES
JQH Payment 1,186,573 - 593,287 (593,286) 50%
Interest income 266 - - (266) 0%
Total Revenues 1,186,839 - 593,287 (593,552) 50%
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Professional Services 10,000 - - - 0%
Debt service: (Warrants) 0%
Principal 685,000 - 685,000 - 180%
Interest 1,311,427 - 666,639 (644,788) 51%
Total Expenditures 2,006,427 - 1,351,639 (654,788) 67%
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES (819,588) - (758,352) 61,236 93%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in 600,000 - - (600,000) 0%
Operating transfers out - - - - 0%
Bond/tegistered warrant proceeds - - - 0%
Total other Financing Sources (Uses) 600,000 - - (600,000) 0%

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES $ (219,588) $ - 8 (758,352) § {538,764) 345%

Page 50f & 3M0/2016



CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

REVENUES

Interest income
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Cutrent:
General & Administrative
Professional Services
Maintenance
Debt service: (Warranis)
Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)

EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Bond/registered warrant proceeds

Total other Financing Sources (Uses)

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES

33% of the Fiscal Year 2016

For the four months ending January 31, 2016

OfFf Street Parking
Budget MTD YTD Over{under) % of budget
{12 month) Actual Actual Budget Used
45 - 4 (41) 9%
45 - 4 {41) 2%
19467 - 5,882 {13,585) 30%
- 0%
19,500 776 976 (18,524) 5%
430,000 - 430,000 - 100%
144,580 - 4,730 (139,850) 3%
613,547 776 441,588 (171,959) 72%
{613,502) _{7T78) (441,584) 171,918 2%
615,000 - {615,000) 0%
0%
- - - 8%
615,000 - - (615,000) 0%
1498 § (776) § (441,584) $ (443,082) -29478%
Page6of 9 3/10/2016



CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

For the four months ending January 31, 2016
33% of the Fiscal Year 2016

Redevelopment Fuad
Budget MTD YTD Over(under) % of budget
(12 month) Actual Actual Budget Used
REVENUES
Sales and use taxes 1,554,113 159,883 560,709 {993,404) 36%
Interest income 3,583 359 1,323 (2,260) 31%
Total Revenues 1,557,696 160,242 562,032 {995,664) 36%
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Community Development 30,000 - - (30,000) 0%
Professional Services 150,000 - - (150,000) 0%
Financial / Legal Fees 50,000 - - (50,000) 0%
Debt service: (Warrants)
Principal - - - - 0%
Interest 307,500 - - {307,500) 0%
Total Expenditures 537,500 - - (537,500) 0%
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 1,020,196 160,242 562,032 {458,164) 55%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in - - 0%
Operating transfers out (15,550,008) - 15,550,000 0%
Bond/registered warrant proceeds 15,000,000 - - (15,008,000) 0%
Total other Financing Sources (Uses) (550,000) - - 550,000 0%
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES 5 470,196 § 160,242 % 562,032 8 91,836 120%

Page 7 of 9 3M0/2016



CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the four months ending January 31, 2016

33% of the Fiscal Year 2016

REVENUES

User fees $
Service charge and hook-up fees
Grant Income
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
General & Administrative
Maintenance

Storm Water Grant

Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
Interest income

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
OPERATING TRANSFERS

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers out (CIP)

NET INCOME (LOSS) 5

Sewer Fund
MTD YTD (Under) % of Budget

Budget Actual Actual Budget Used
3629271 § 226,988 958,214 § (2,671,057) 26%
200,000 1,100 60,445 (139,555) 30%
22,918 - 22,918 - 100%
450 6 105 (345) 23%
3.852,639 228,094 1,041,682 (2,810,957) 27%
533,968 40,618 149,231 (384,737) 28%
2,854,687 317,041 609,040 (2,245,647) 21%
27,502 1,500 3,006 (24,496) 11%

405,300 - - (405,300) 0%
3,821,457 359,159 761,277 (3,060,180} 20%
31,182 (131,065) 280,405 249,223 899%
3311 16 372 (2,939 11%
3,311 16 372 (2,939 11%
34.493 (131,049) 280,777 246,284 814%

(50,000) ~ - 50,800 0%

(15,507) $ (131,049) § 280,777 § 296,284 -1811%
Page 8 of 8 3M10/2016



CITY OF LAVISTA, NEBRASKA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the four months ending January 31, 2016
33% of the Fiscal Year 2016

Golf Course Fund

MTD YTb (Under) % of Budget
Budget Actual Actual Budget Used
REVENUES
QGreens Fees $ 138,000 $ w00 S 15732 § (122,268) 11%
Carts 50,000 - 4,962 (45,038) 10%
Concessions 33,500 191 4,042 (29,458) 12%
Total Golf Proceeds 221,500 291 24,736 (196,764) 1i%
Pro-Shop Merchandise 4,750 7 640 (4,110) 13%
Fee Income 200 [ 92 {108) 46%
Miscellancous 100 - 2 (98) 2%
Total Other Revenue 5,050 13 734 (4,316) 15%
Total Revenue 226,550 I 25,470 (201,080) 11%
EXPENDITURES
General & Adminisirative 156,591 7027 32,776 (123,815) 21%
Cost of merchandise sold 18,664 446 1,843 (16,821) 10%
Maintenance 160,288 8,207 30,304 (129,984) 19%
Capital Outlay 22,000 - 21,500 (500) 98%
Total Expenditures 357,543 15,680 86,423 (271,120} 24%
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (130,993) (15,376) (60,953) 70,040 47%
NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
Interest income 503 22 23 (410) 18%
503 22 23 (410) 18%
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
OPERATING TRANSFERS (130,490} {15,354) {60,860) 69,630 47%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in (Lottery 125,000 - - (125,000 0%
NET INCOME (LOSS) $ (5490) § (15,354) $ (60,860) $§ 55,370 1109%

Page 9 of 9 3/10/20156



Invoice

. FELSBURG

Mail Payments to:

February 15, 2016

AS

PO Box 911704 Project No: 115453-02
{' HOLT & Denver, CO 80291-1704 Invoice No: 16050
ULLEVIG  303.721.1440 * 303.721.0832 fax
connecting and enhancing communities
Mr. John Kottmann, PE
City Engineer
City of La Vista
8116 Park View Blvd
La Vista, NE 68128
Project 115453-02 Nebraska Multisport
rofessional Servi r the Period: D er 29, 201 nuary 31. 20
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V
Meisinger, Mark 3.00 150.00 450.00
Engineer I
Denney, Adam 1.50 100.00 150.00
Labor 450 600.00
Total Labor 600.00
Reimbursable Expenses
Mileage
1/11/2016 Meisinger, Mark scoping 6.48
Total Reimbursables 6.48 6.48
in-House Units
B&W Printing 35.0 B&W Prints @ 0.12 4.20
Cotor Printing 1.0 Print @ 0.18 19
Total In-House 4.39 4.39
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $610.87
Billed-To-Date Summary
Current Prior Total
Labor 600.00 0.00 600.00
Expense 6.48 0.00 6.48
In-House 4.39 0.00 4.39
Totals 610.87 0.00 610.87
Q. K. 4o oy

Project Manager Mark Meisinger

YMK 2-/-zole
O5. 74 OD0O,0/

¢ QW‘L B/K/l(a/»é)

Invaice is due upon receipt.



Mandy Garrod
City of La Vista

8116 Park View Blvd.
La Vista, NE 68128

2]

I

Balance due for performance management consuliing and
training

Per letter of agreement, dated October 21, 2014
02/27/2016 |Painless Performance Evaluations books

for books required beyond initial number in the letter of
agreement

02/27/2016 | Travel expenses

Airfare; $§447.70

“IHotel charges: $617.95

Ground Transportation; $45.00

Car rental: $270.38

Meals: $87.53

2
02/26/2016

Contact: Marnie Green at 480-705-93%4 or
mgreen@managementeducationgroup.com

Remit to: Management Education Group, the.
1211 North Dustin Lane
Chandler, AZ 85228

20,800.00

20.00

1,4G8.56

1,468.56



mailto:mgreen@managementeducationgroup.com
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INVOICE

CITY OF PAPILLION
122 E 3rd St,
FPhone: 402-597-2024 Fax: 402-827-6614 01/22/2016 2009120 1
Bill To: City of La Vista Customer No. 344
9900 Portal Rd . .
Attn: Jos Soucle Contact. Cindy Miserez
LaVista NE 68128 Terms:  Due Upon Receipt
Quantity Description Unit Price Net Amount
4.0000 2016 Salt storage/fueling 50000.0000 50,000.00
Thank youl Amount 50,000.00
Freight
Balance Due 50,000.00

W yfel)




APCHCKRP  Thu Mar 10, 2016 4:07 pM ik City of Lavista ik OPER: AKH Afg MeE 1
10.30.14 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER

BANK NO  BANK NAME
CHECK N0 DATE VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME CHECK AMOUNT ~ CLEARED  VOIDED  MANUAL

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1 BK NE CKG MAIN (600-873)

46416 payroll Checks

Thry 46418
46419 Gap in Checks

Thru 120442 :
120443 3/02/2016 2705 ANDERSON EXCAVATING COMPANY 97,850.60 - EIMANUALY*
120444 3/02/2016 4090 SUCCESS FACTORS INCORPORATED 9,256.20 HMANUAL ¥
120445 3/08/2016 397 ACCREDITED COLLECTION SVC INC 162.08 HHMANUAL ¥ ¥
120446 3/11/2016 156 CREDTT MANAGEMENT SVCS 7.68 HAMANUAL Y
120447 3/08/2016 4367 VAN RU CREDIT CORPQRATION 52.91 HAVANUAL %%
120448 3/15/2016 762 ACTION BATTERIES UNLTD INC 29,94
120449 3/15/2016 571 ALAMAR UNIFORMS 00 *¥CLEARED** **VOIDED**
120450 3/15/2016 571 ALAMAR UNIFORMS 00 ¥HCLEARED®* *QIDED**
120451 3/15/2016 S71 ALAMAR UNTFORMS 00 *HCLEARED** **yQIDED*¥
120452 3/15/2016 §71 ALAMAR UNIFORMS 00  **CLEARED** **VQIDED¥*
120453 3/15/2016 571 ALAMAR UNTFORMS .00 *HCLEARED*¥ **yQIDED**
120454 3/15/2016 571 ALAMAR UNIFORMS 2,341,60
120485 3/15/2016 680 ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION 15.00
120456 3/15/2016 163 ARTHUR J GALLAGHER RISK 192,518.00
120457 3/15/2016 188 ASPHALT & CONCRETE MATERIALS 1,779.30
120458 3/15/2016 55 BADGER BODY 200.00
120459 3/15/2016 201 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 1,276.01
120460 3/15/2016 2554 BARCAL, ROSE 66,44
120461 3/15/2016 4037 BAXTER FORD 144TH & I-80 66.73
120462 3/15/2016 4781 BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT 00 #*CLEARED¥* **VQIDED¥*
120463 3/15/2016 4781 BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT 1,663,26
120464 3/15/2016 196 BLACK HILLS ENERGY 1,604.23
120465 3/15/2016 2757 BOBCAT OF OMAHA 668,38
120466  3/15/2016 3760 BUETHE, PAM 91.80
120467 3/15/2016 2625 CARDMEMBER SERVICE-ELAN 00 **CLEARED¥¥ **VOIDED**
120468 3/15/2016 2625 CARDMEMBER SERVICE-ELAN 00 #¥CLEARED®* **VQIDEDH*
120469 3/15/2016 2625 CARDMEMBER SERVICE-ELAN 7,016.09
120470 3/15/2016 4910 CAVENDISH SQUARE PUBLISHING 258.38
120471 3/15/2016 2078 CAVLOVIC, PAT 130.74
120472 3/15/2016 1370 COW GOVERNMENT INC 6,852.37
120473 3/15/2016 2285 CENTER POINT PUBLISHING 427,20
120474 3/15/2016 219 CENTURY LINK 159,27
120478 3/15/2016 29 CIACCIO ROOFING CORPORATION 336.42
120476 3/15/2016 301 CITY OF PAPILLION 00 **CLEARED** **VQIDED*¥
120477 3/15/2016 301 CITY OF PAPILLION 00 #ECLEARED™* **VQIDED™*
120478 3/15/2016 301 CITY OF PAPTLLION §,735.35
120479 3/15/2016 4615 CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT 23.25
120480 3/15/2016 707 CULLIGAN OF OMAHA 5.00
120481 3/15/2016 4981 DATASHIELD CORPORATION 19.05
120482 3/15/2016 - 3132 DEARBORN-NATIONAL LIFE INS CO--- - - .00 **CLEARED®* **VQIDED**
120483 3/15/2016 3132 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO 5,191,01
120484 3/15/2016 954 DHHS REG/LIC-POOL PERMIT 40,00

120485 3/15/2016 71 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS 7.2
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3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/13/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/20%
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3152016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
371572016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/1016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016
3/15/2016

City of Lavista

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK REGISTER

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

3193 ED ROEHR SAFETY PRODUCTS €0
4663 EN POINTE TECHNOLOGIES SALES
726 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA INC
3310 FBINAA-FBT NATL ACAD ASSOCS
1235 FEDEX KINKO'S -
1245 FILTER CARE
399 JEANNIE FINKE
142 FITZGERALD SCHORR BARMETTLER
142 FITZGERALD SCHORR BARMETTLER
1344 GALE '
53 GCR TIRES & SERVICE
3656 GENERAL FIRE & SAFETY EQUIP CO
960 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY-OMAHA
966 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY-OMAHA
403 MATTHEW JOHN GOLTL
285 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC
625 H W WILSON COMPANY INC
2888 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
3477 HSMC ORIZOM LLC
2323 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES
162 INLAND TRUCK PARTS
84 LARRY'S BOILER SERVICE
346 MAX T WALKER UNIFORM RENTAL
346 WAX T WALKER UNIFORM RENTAL
4943 MENARDS-RALSTON
553 METROPOLTTAN UTILITIES DIST.
553 METROPOLITAN UTILITIES DIST,
2299 MIDWEST TAPE
1071 NE DEPT OF LABOR
1805 NEBRASKA CONCRETE & AGGREGATES
370 NEBRASKA LAW ENFORCEMENT
132 NEBRASKA SALT & GRAIN COMPANY
3924 NEW YORK TIMES
179 NUTS AND BOLTS INCORPORATED
1968 O'KEEFE ELEVATOR COMPANY INC
1014 OFFICE DEPOT INC
1014 QFFICE DEPOT INC
1014 OFFICE DEPOT INC
1014 OFFICE DEPOT INC
195 OMAHA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

~ 195 OMAHA PYBLIC POWER DISTRICT

195 OMAHA PUBLIC PONER DISTRICT
109 ONNIGRAPHICS INC

3039 PAPILLION SANITATION

4654 PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA INC

1821 PETTY CASH-PAM BUETHE

1784 PLAINS EQUIPMENT GROUP

3743 PROGRESSIVE BUSINESS

3362 PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING COUNCIL

- 172 QP ACE HARDMWARE

172 QP ACE HARDWARE
172 (P ACE HARDWARE
172 QP ACE HARDWARE

CHECK AMOUNT

9,322.00
1%.47
80000
300,00

72,90
48,20
100,00
.00
36,863.10
289.33
488,32
440,00
00

1,291.28

1,550.00
378,76
345.00

§3.63
10,602.83
474.33
101.17
2,3%.31
00
485.32
1,347.64
00

1,744.62
219,95
198,00
290.00
285,00

6,900.31
488,80

16.08
50.91
00

Q0

00
919.63
00

00
82,916.83
364,95
935.34
276,30
266.94
291.04
175,00
2,90.00
00

.00

A0

.00
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*¥C| EARED** #*Y(IDED**

¥ECLEARED* **YQIDED**

¥¥CLEARED** #*VQIDED**

HCLEARED™ *HYOIDED**

¥HCLEARED*® *3QIDED"*
HHCLEARED™ ¥EQIDED*
¥CLEARED** **VOIDED**

¥4 EARED** #¥\QTIDED™*
(| EARED** *#QIDED**
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BANK MO BANK NAME

CHECK NO  DATE VENDOR KO VENDOR NAME CHECK AMOUAT  CLEARED  VOIDED  MANUAL
120539 3/15/2016 172 (P ACE HARDWARE 1,130,63 ARPROVED BY COUNCIL MEMBERS
120540 3/15/2016 3880 REMINGTON ARMS CO LLC 480,00 3/15/16
120541 3/15/2016 4411 SAFARTLAND LLC 450.00
120582 3/15/2016 292 S's cLuB 114,92
120543 3/15/2016 150 SARPY COUNTY TREASURER 2,500,00
120544 3/15/2016 369 SECAP FINANCE 526.71
10545 3/15/2016 461 SIMPLEX GRINNELL LP 446,78
o aameremnes
SPRINT ' .
D048 3/15/2016 4501 TIGHTON FASTENER & SUPPLY THC 76,50 COUNCIL MEMBER
120543 3/15/2016 386 TRAFFIC CONTROL CORPORATION 4,200.00
120550  3/15/2016 1122 TURF CARS LTD 163.54
12058 3/15/2016 4979 UNITE PRIVATE NETHORKS LLC 3,850.00
120552 371572016 766 VIERREGGER ELECTRIC CONMPANY 688.75
120553 3/15/2016 968 WICK'S STERLING TRUCKS TNC 520.40
‘ COUNCIL MEMBER
2624601 Payroll Checks
Thru 2640101
1260774  3/11/2016 5017 EFTPS 05,323.52 HAE-PAYHH
160775 3112016 5018 NE STATE INCOME TAX 9,594.06 HSEpRYHE
1260776 3/11/2016 5019 TCMA PAYROLL 34,290.30 HYE-PAYHE
1260777 3/11/2016 S020 NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYHENT CTR 966.08 H¥p.pAYHE
1260778 3/11/2016 5023 LFQP DUES 1,220,00 HE-pAYRE
1260779 3/11/2016 5024 POLICE INSURANCE 261,89 HEPAYR
1260780 3/11/2016 5025 528 Csp 50.00 WHE-PAYHY
BANY TOTAL £34,867.49
OUTSTANDING 634,867.49
CLEARED 0
VOIDED {0
FUND TOTAL QUTSTANDING CLEARED VOIDED
{01 GENERAL FUND 493,838.84 493,838.4 (0 00
02  SEWER FUND 25,441.99 15,441,99 o] 00
05  CONSTRUCTION 105,076.08 105,076.08 00 00
08 LOTTERY FUND §,223.64 5,223,584 D0 00
09 GOLF COURSE FUMD 4,437.69 4,437,469 00 00
15 QFF-STREET PARKING 849,25 849,25 00 00
REPORT TOTAL 034, 867.49
QUTSTANDING 634,867.49
CLEARED 0
VOIDED 00
+Gross Payroll 3/11/16 358,520.64
-Payroll ACH Payments 111,705.85 COUNCIL MEMBER
GRAND TOTAL $881,682.28
COUNCIL MEMBER

COUNCIL MEMBER



ITEM é

City oF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CiTY COUNCIL REPORT

MARCH 15, 2016 AGENDA
Subject. Type: Submltted By:
FY 2014/2015 AUDIT REPORT — 4 RESOLUTION
BKD, LLP ORDINANCE CINDY MISEREZ
RECEIVE/FILE FINANCE DIRECTOR

SYNOPSIS

A resolution has been prepared to accept the audit for the twelve months ending September 30, 2015, The
Council will also be accepting the audit for the Economic Development Fund — LB840.

FISCAL IMPACT

N/A.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval.

BACKGROUND
The certified public accountants, BKD, LLP have submitted to the City their Accountants’ Report and General

Purpose Financial Statement. The audit states that the City’s financial statements were tested and disclosed no
instances of noncompliance with Government Auditing Standards.

KAAPPS\City HalANCNCLRPT (Blus Letters)\16ftle\16 ADM Auditl5.Docx



RESOLUTION NO.
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA APPROVING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 MUNICIPAL AUDIT AS PREPARED
BY THE AUDITING FIRM OF BKD, LLP, OMAHA, NEBRASKA.

WHEREAS, the City of La Vista has contracted with the firm of BKD, LLP, Omaha, Nebraska, to
complete an audit of the City’s fiscal year 2014-2015 municipal operations; and

WHEREAS, BKD, LLP has completed said audit and provided copies of their findings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska,
that the 2014-2015 municipal audit is hereby accepted and approved.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH, 2016.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor
ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

KAAPPS\City Hall16 FINAL RESOLUTIONSVG.  Audit 15.Docx



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Independent Auditor's Reports and Financial Statements

September 30, 2015
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City of La Vista, Nebraska
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Independent Auditor's Report

The Mayor and City Council
City of La Vista, Nebraska

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities and each major fund of the City of La Vista, Nebraska (the City), as of and for the
year ended September 30, 2015 and the related notes to the basic financial statements, which collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statemenis

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
eITor.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

L
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities and each major
fund of the City of La Vista, Nebraska as of September 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial
position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary
information listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Management has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical
context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 10,
2016, on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Goverrment Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

BED L

Omaha, Nebraska
March 10, 2016



City of La Vista, Nebraska
Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2015

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,637,230 $ 685,208 $ 11,322,438
Cash at County Treasurer 79,515 - 79,515
Certificates of deposit 3,604,825 250,441 3,855,266
Investments 3,360,500 - 3,360,500
Receivables ' 19,190,143 407,508 19,597,651
Due from other funds - 892,732 - §92,732
Prepaid expenses 263,575 - 263,575
Capital assets
Nondepreciable 14,619,245 9,524 14,628,769
Depreciable, net 40,112,672 5,622,690 45,735,362
Total assets 91,867,705 7,868,103 99,735,808
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred charge on refunding 628,860 - 628,860
Liabilities
Accounts payable 1,089,467 521,407 1,610,874
Due to other funds 892,732 - 892,732
Accrued expenses 1,299,725 412,317 1,712,042
Sales tax refunds payable 2,191,775 - 2,191,775
Compensated absences :
Payable within one year . 1,100,000 90,000 1,190,000
Payable in more than one year 167,252 16,568 183,820
Notes payable
Due within one vear 36,795 14,316 51,111
Due in more than one year 112,897 - 112,897
Bonds payable
Due within one year 4,015,000 - 4,015,000
Due in more than one year 45,077,459 - 45,077,459
Total liabilitics 55,983,102 1,054,608 57,037,710
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 22,643,751 5,613,220 28,256,971
Restricted for community development 1,848,042 - 1,848,042
Restricted for community betierment 1,655,971 - 1,655,971
Unrestricted 10,365,699 1,200,275 11,565,974
Total net position $ 36,513,463 $ 6,813,495 $ 43326958

See Notes to the Financial Statements



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Activities
Year Ended September 30, 2015

Net Revenues (Expenses) and Changes

Program Revenues ) in Net Position
Operating Capital
Charges Grants and Grantsand  Governmental Business-type
Expenses for Services Contributions  Contributions Activities Activities Total
Primary Government
Governmental activities
General government § 3,042,745 $ 663,837 $ 502,110 % - ¥ (1,876,798) $ - $  (1,876,798)
Public safety 6,369,785 - 310441 - (6,059,344) - (6.059,344)
Public works 3,710,503 - 1,550,192 718,596 (1,441,715) - (1,441,715)
Culture and recreation 2,641,524 283,575 - - (2,357,949) - {2,357,949)
Community betterment 471,751 1,389,381 - - 917,630 - 917,630
Community development 579,238 - - - {579,238) - (579,238)
Interest on long-term debt 2,275,121 - - - (2,275,121) - (2,275,121)
Total governmental activities 19,090,667 2,336,793 2,362,743 718,596 (13,672,535) - (13,672,535)
Business-type activities
Sewer 3,021,293 2,979,124 22918 - - (19,251} {19,251}
Golf 367,118 248,149 - - - (118,969) (118,969)
Total business-type activities 3,388,411 3,227.273 22,918 - - (138,220) (138,220}
Total Primary Government § 22479078 3 5,564,066 $ 2,385,661 3 718,596 (13,672,535) {138,220} {13,810,755)
General Revenues
Property taxes 6,878.134 “ 6,878,134
Sales and use taxes 7,722,672 - 7,722,672
Occupation taxes 1,821,521 - 1,821,521
Motor vehicle taxes 402,999 - 402,999
Interest income 1,481,807 4.033 1,485,840
Miscellaneous 1,225,768 - 1,225,768
Sales tax refonds (2,325,035) - (2,325,035)
Transfers (131,57%) 131,575 -
Total general revenues and transfers 17,076,291 135,608 17,211,899
Change in Net Position 3,403,756 (2.612) 3,401,144
Net Position, Beginning of Year 33,109,707 6,816,107 39925814
Net Position, Erd of Year $ 36,513,463 $ 6,813,495 § 43,326,958

See Notes fo the Financial Statements 4




Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at County Treasurer
Certificates of deposit
Investinents
Dye from other funds
Receivables
Prepaid expenses

Total assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted for:
Debt service
Comrmunity betterment
Economic development
84th street redevelopment
Committed for:
Capital improvements
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflows
and fund balances

See Notes to the Financial Stafements

City of La Vista, Nebraska
Balance Sheet -

Governmental Funds

September 30, 2015

Debt Capital Economic 84th Street Total
General Service Keno Improvements  Development Redevelopment Governmental

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 2800119 ¥ 5,378,351 $ 527,800 $ 201,026 $ 236,134 3 1,493,800 $ 10,637,230
74,649 4,866 - - - - 79,515
2,753,501 - 851,324 - - - 3,604,825
2,508,385 35,270 816,345 - - - 3,360,500
266,5%6 - - 275,902 - - 542,498
1,582,590 1,027,021 116,080 - 16,107,335 357,117 19,190,143
263,575 - - - - - 263,575
$ 10249915 $ 6,445,508 $ 2311549 $ 476,928 § 16,343,469 $ 1,850,917 3 37,678,286
$ 680,828 $ 9,352 $ 155,853 $ 240,559 $ - $ 2,875 $ 1,089,467
348,000 347 87.568 - - - 435,915
- 1,023,073 412,157 - - - 1,435,230
1,028,828 1,032,772 655,578 240,559 - 2,875 2,960,612
59,153 666,241 10,000 - - - 735,394
263,575 - - - - - 263,575
. 4,746 495 - - - - 4,746 495
. - 1,645,971 - - - 1,645 971
- - - - 16,343,469 - 16,343 469
. . . - - 1.848,042 1,848,042
- - - 236,369 - - 236,369
8,898,359 - - - - - 8,898,359
9,161,934 4,746,495 1,645,971 236,369 16,343,469 1,848,042 33,982 280
3 10,249.915 $ 6,445,508 § 2311549 $ 476,928 § 16343469 $ 1,850,917 $  37.678286




City of La Vista, Nebraska

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet
of Governmental Funds to the
Statement of Net Position

September 30, 2015

Total Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 33,082,280

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position
are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation used in governmental activities,
are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. 54,731,917

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. Other related
amounts include interest payable of $814,234, bond premiums of $147,459

and deferred charges on refunding of $628,860. (49,477,101)

Compensated absences are not due and payable in the current period and,

therefore, are not reported in the funds. (1,267,252)

Sales tax refunds payable are not due and payable in the current period and,

therefore, are nof reported in the funds, (2,191,775)

Deferred inflows represents finds not available in the current period and,

therefore, are not recognized as revenue in the governmental funds. 735,394
Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 36,513,463

See Nofes to the Financial Stafements 6



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds

Year Ended September 30, 2015

Debt Capital Economic 84th Street
General Service Keno Improvements Development Redevelopment
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues
Property tax § 6,115,724 $ 796,599 5 - 3 - 5 - 5 - $ 6,912,323
Sales and use tax 3,861,955 1,930,056 - - - 1,930,661 7,722,672
Occupation tax 1,821,521 - - - - - 1,821,521
Motor vehicle tax 400,846 2,153 - - - - 402,999
Licenses and permits 663,837 - - - - - 663,837
Intergovernumental 2,497,144 - - 580,471 - - 3,077,615
Charges for services 283,575 - - - - - 283,575
Keno - - 1,389,381 . - - 1,389,381
Interest income 16,635 303,721 4,108 i25 1,187,535 1,362 1,513,486
Special assessments - 731,673 - - - - 731,673
Miscellaneous 242,289 869,254 19,935 75,000 - - 1,206,518
Total revenues 15.903,526 4,633,496 1,413,424 655,596 1,187,335 1,932.023 25,725,600
Expenditures
Current
General government 2,353,972 356,436 27,962 - - - 2,738,370
Public works 2,109.913 - - - - - 2,109,913
Public safety 5,726,842 - - - - - 5,726,842
Culture and recreation 2,305,979 - - - - - 2,305,979
Community betterment - - 471,751 - . - 471,751
Community development 553,337 - . - - 25,901 579,238
State sales tax refunds 116,160 58,080 - - - 58,080 232,320
Capital outlay 373,628 - - 2,276,814 - - 2,650,442
Debt service
Principal retirement - 13,342,623 - - 645,600 - 13,987,623
Enterest - 925,891 - - 1,353,854 - 2,279,745
Total expenditures 13,539,831 14,683,030 499.713 2,276,814 1,998,854 83,981 33,082,223
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 2,363,695 (10,049,534) 213,711 (1,621,218) (811,319) 1,848,042 (7,356,623)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Proceeds from refunding of bords payable - 11,035,000 - - . . 11,035,000
Proceeds from bond premium - 132,398 - - - - 132,398
Transfers (1,396.076) 15.834 (484.686) 1,155484 600,000 - (109,444)
Total other financing sources (uses) (1,396.076) 11,183,232 (484.686) 1,155,484 600,000 11.(457,954
Net Change in Fund Balances 967,619 1,133,698 429025 (465,734) (211,31%) 1,848,042 3,701,331
Fund Batances, Beginning of Year 8,194,315 3,612,797 1,216,946 702,103 16,554,788 - 30,280,949
Fund Balances, End of Year 5 5,161,934 5 4,746,495 5 1645971 5 235,369 § 16,343,469 £ 1,848,042  § 33,982,280

See Nofes fo the Financial Statementis 7



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expe'nditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the
Changes in Net Position of Governmental Activities

Year Ended September 30, 2015

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 3,701,331

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in

the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over

their useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which

depreciation exceeded capital outlay in the current period. (201,616)

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources

to governmental funds, but increases long-term liabilities in the statement

of net position. Also, governmental funds report the effect of premiurns,

discounts and similar items when the debt is first issued, whereas these

amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. (11,104,192}

Repayment of bond, note and warrant principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the
statement of net position, 13,987,623

In the statement of activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds
and warrants, whereas in governmental funds, an interest expenditure is
reported when due. 4,624

Compensated absences do not require the use of current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. (116,732)

Sales tax refunds do not require the use of current financial resources and,

therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds until the

refunds are paid. This is the amount by which refunds accrued in the statement

of activities exceed payments made in the governmental finds. (2,092,715)

Deferred inflows represent funds not available in the current period and,

therefore, are not recognized as revenue in the governmental funds. (774,567)
Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 3,403,756

See Notes to the Financial Staterments ‘ 8



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Balance Sheet —
Proprietary Funds

September 30, 2015

Golf Sewer
Fund Fund Total
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 309,279 $ 375,929 $ 685208
Certificates of deposit - 250,441 250,441
Accounts receivable - 407,508 407,508
Due from other funds - 899,162 899,162
Total current assets 309,279 1,933,040 2,242,319
Non-Current Assets
Land - 2,524 9,524
Equipment and furniture 195,489 1,192,969 1,388,458
Utility systems ' - 7,697,042 7,697,042
Vehicles 108,643 378,062 486,705
Buildings and improvements 1,623,903 9,365 1,633,268
Accumulated depreciation (1,525,905) (4,056,878) (5,582,783)
Capital assets - net of depreciation 402,130 5,230,084 ‘ 5,632,214
Total assets $ 711,409 $ 7,163,124 $ 7.874,533
Liabilities and Net Position
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 16,000 $ 505,407 $ 521,407
Accrued expenses 9,188 403,129 412,317
Due to other funds 6,430 - 6,430
Compensated absences - current portion 8,921 81,079 90,000
Notes payable - current portion - 14,316 14,316
Total current liabilities 40,539 1,003,931 1,044,470
Non-Current Liabilities
Compensated absences 1,546 15,022 16,568
Total non-current liabilities 1,546 15,022 16,568
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 397,452 5,215,768 5,613,220
Unrestricted 271,872 928,403 1,200,275
Total net position 669,324 6,144,171 6,813,495
Total liabilities and net position $ 711,409 $ 7.163,124 $ 7,874,533

See Notes fo the Financial Statements



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position —
Proprietary Funds

Year Ended September 30, 2015

Golf Sewer
Fund Fund Total
Operating Revenues
User fees $ 205570 % 2,800,098 $ 3,005,668
Permits and hookups - 179,026 179,026 |
Grant income - 22,918 22,918 L
Merchandise sales 40,810 - 40,810 |
Other revenue 1,769 - 1,769
Total operating revenues 248,149 3,002,042 3,250,191
Operating Expenses
General and administrative 95,613 541,750 637,363
Cost of merchandise sold 24,080 - 24,080
Maintenance 176,332 2,250,466 2,426,798
Depreciation and amortization 71,093 228,015 299,108
Total operating expenses 367,118 3,020,231 3,387,349
Operating Loss (118,969) (18,189) (137,158)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest income 214 3,819 4,033
Interest on notes payable - (1,062) (1,062)
Total noneperating revenues (expenses) 214 2,757 2,971
Loss Before Transfers and Capital Contributions (118,755) (15,432) (134,187
Capital Contributions - 22,131 22,131
Operating Transfers 125,000 (15,556) 109,444
Change in Net Position 6,245 (8,857 (2.612)
Net Position, Beginning of Year 663,079 6,153,028 6,816,107
Net Position, End of Year $ 669,324 $ 6,144,171 $ 6,813,495

See Notes to the Financial Statements 10



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Cash Flows -
Proprietary Funds

September 30, 2015
Golf Sewer
Fund Fund Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from customers o § 248,149 $ 2,864,656 $ 3,112,805
Payments to suppliers (96,090) (1,716,286) (1,812,376)
Payments to employees (193,477) (732,735) (926,212)
Grant income ) - 22,918 22,918
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (41,418) 438,553 397,135
Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Transfers _ 125,000 (15,556) 109,444
Net borrowings between funds 6,430 (899,162) (892,732)
Net cash provided by (used in) .
noncapital financing activities 131,430 (914,718) (783,288)
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Acquisition of capital assets (5,472) (57,009) (62,481)
Principal paid on notes - (33,346) (33,346)
Interest paid on notes (1,987) (1,062) (3,049)
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (7,459) (91,417) (98,876)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments - 750,000 750,000
Interest income 214 4,607 4,821
Net cash provided by investing activities 214 754,607 754,821
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 82,767 187,025 269,792
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 226,512 188,904 415,416
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 309279 $ 375,929 $ 685208

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash
Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
Operating loss $ (118,969)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:

$ (18,189) $ (137,158)

228,015 299,108
(114,468) (114,468)

7,652 9,130
335,543 340,523

Depreciation and amortization 71,093
Increase in receivables .
Decrease in prepaid expenses 1,478
Increase in payables and accrued expenses 4,980
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities $ (41,418)

$ 438,553 5 397,135

See Notes to the Financial Statements
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Introduction

The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting principles and
practices of the City of La Vista, Nebraska (the “City”) are discussed in the subsequent section of
this Note. The remainder of the Notes are organized to provide explanations, including required
disclosures, of the City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2015.

The City of La Vista, Nebraska operates under a Council-Mayor form of government and provides
the following services: public safety (Police and Fire), public works (highway and streets),
sanitary sewer, culture and recreation, community development (public improvements), planning
and zoning, and general administrative services.

Financial Reporting Entity

These financial statements present the financial statements of the City as the primary government.
In determining its reporting entity, the City has considered all potential component units for which
it is financially accountable, including other organizations which are fiscally dependent on the
City, or the significance of their relationship with the City is such that exclusion would make the
financial statements misleading or incomplete. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(“GASB”) has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability, which was
used in making this evaluation.

The City has determined the La Vista Municipal Facilities Corporation is a blended component unit. A
blended component unit, although a legally separate entity, is a direct part of the government’s
operations.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements of the City are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).

The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting, generally including the reclassification or elimination of
internal activity (between or within funds). Accordingly, all of the City’s assets, deferred outflows
of resources, liabilities and deferred inflow of resources, including capital assets and long-term
liabilities, are included in the statement of net position. However, internal eliminations do not
include utility services provided to City departments. Reimbursements are reported as reductions
to expenses. Proprietary fund financial statements also report using this same focus and basis of
accounting although internal activity is not eliminated in these statements. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. Property tax revenues are recognized in the year for which they are levied
while grants are recognized when grantor eligibility requirements are met.

12



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation -
Continued

Governmental fund financial statements are prepared using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis
of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual (when they become both
measurable and available). "Measurable"” means the amount of the transaction can be determined
and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to
pay liabilities of the current period and that it is legally available for such purposes. Expenditures
are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for debt service expenditures and
other certain long-term obligations, which are reported as expenditures in the year due.

Major revenues that are determined to be susceptible to accrual include real estate taxes, sales taxes,
earned interest, and charges for services. Major revenues not susceptible to accrual because they are
either not available early enough to pay liabilities from the current period or are not measurable until
received include franchise taxes, special assessments, licenses, permits, and fines. Revenues not
considered available are recorded as deferred inflows ofiresources.

Operating income reported in proprietary fund financial statements includes revenues and expenses
related to the primary, continuing operations of the fund. Principal operating revenues for proprietary
funds are charges to customers for sales or services. Principal operating expenses are the costs of
providing goods or services and include administrative expenses and depreciation of capital assets.
Other revenues and expenses are classified as non-operating in the financial statements.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as needed.

Basis of Presentation

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the statement
of activities. These statements report financial information for the City as a whole excluding
fiduciary activities. Individual funds are not displayed but the statements distinguish gevernmental
activities, generally supported by taxes and City general revenues, from business-type activities,
generally financed in whole or in part with fees charged to external customers.

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues
directly connected with the functional program. A function is an assembly of similar actjvities and
may include portions of a fund or summarize more than one fund to capture the expenses and
program revenues associated with a distinet functional activity. Program revenues include charges
paid by the recipients of the goods or services offered by the programs and grants and contributions
that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program.
Revenues not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The comparison of
program revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each program or business segment is
self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the City.

13



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Basis of Presentation - Continued

Net position shouid be reported as restricted when constraints placed on net position use are either
externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Fund
financial statements report detailed information about the City. The focus of governmental and
enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Major
individual funds are reported in separate columns in the fund financial statements. A fund is
considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the City, meets specific criteria set forth by
GASB or is identified as a major fund by the City’s management.

Fund Types and Major Funds

Governmental funds are those through which most general governmental functions of the City are
financed. Governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement
focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements ofithese funds present increases and decreases
in net current assets.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund is the general operating fund ofi the City. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Revenues are derived
primarily from property and other local taxes, state and federal distributions, licenses, permits,
charges for services and interest income.

Debt Service Fund is used to account for financial resources that are restricted for, and the payment
of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs.

Keno Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenses related to the Keno operations of the
City. These funds are used for community betterment.

Capital Improvements Fund is used to account for financial resources that are committed to
expenditures for capital outlay.

Economic Development Fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures to support the
City’s commercial developments, rehabilitate residential neighborhoods and expand industrial
development in order to ensure economic stability and vitality of the City.

14



City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Fund Types and Major Funds - Continued

84™ Street Redevelopment Fund is used to account for revenues and expenditures to support the
redevelopment of the 84™ Street corridor between Harrison Street and Giles Street to improve the
economic viability of a town center and central park. A voter approved sales tax levy provides the
revenue for this fund.

Proprietary funds are used to account for the City’s ongoing organizations and activities that are

- similar to those often found in the private sector. Proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of
economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities
associated with the operation of these funds are included in the balance sheet. Proprietary fund
operating statements present increases and decreases in total net position.

The City reports the following major proprietary funds:
Sewer Fund accounts for the activities of the government’s sewer utility.

Golf Fund accounts for the activities of the government’s golf course.

Cash and Investments

The City maintains a cash deposit pool that is available for use by all funds. The pool consists ofi
bank deposits and investments. The equity of proprietary funds in this pool is considered to be
cash and cash equivalents for purposes of the statement of cash flows. In addition, cash and
investments are separately held by several of the City’s funds.

Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are carried at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.
All other investments are carried at fair value. Fair value is determined using quoted market prices.

Investment income includes dividend and interest income and the net change for the year in the fair
value of investments carried at fair value. Investment income is assigned to the funds with which
the related investment asset is associated.

Special Assessments

Special assessments are recorded as revenue in the year the assessments become current. Annual
installments not yet due are reflected as special assessments receivables and deferred revenues.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Unbilled Sewer Revenue

Billings for sewer revenues are rendered on a monthly basis. Unbilled sewer revenues,
representing estimated consumer usage for the period between the last billing date and the end of
the year, have been recorded.

Capital Assets and Depreciation

The City’s property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure with useful lives of more than one year
are stated at historical cost and comprehensively reported in the government-wide financial
statements; proprictary capital assets are also reported in their respective fund. The City maintains
infrastructure asset records consistent with all other capital assets. The City generally capitalizes
assets with a cost 0fi$2,500 or more as purchase and construction outlays occur. Such assets are
recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost. Donated assets are stated at fair value on the
date donated. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the asset value or
materially extend useful lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method. When capital assets are disposed, the
cost and applicable accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective accounts, and the
resulting gain or loss is recorded in operations.

Estimated usefl lives, in years, for depreciable assets are as follows:

Buildings 10— 45 years
Improvements 5 —30 years
Infrastructure 20 — 60 years
Equipment, furniture, and fixtures 520 years

Deferred Outflows/inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of: financial position or balance sheet will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
deferred outflows ofi resources, represents a consumption ofi net position that applies to future
periods and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then.
The City has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category, the deferred charge on refunding
reported in the government-wide statement of net position. A deferred charge on refunding results
from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount
is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Deferred Qutflows/inflows of Resources - Continued

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position or balance sheet will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future
period and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City
has one item, which arises only under a modified accrual basis of accounting, that qualifies for
reporting in this category and is reported in the governmental funds balance sheet. The
governmental funds report unavailable revenues from property taxes, special assessments, and
grants that are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts
become available.

Long-Term Obligations

In government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term
obligations are reported as liabilities. Bond discounts or premiums are amortized over the terms of
the respective bonds using a method that approximates the effective interest method.

The governmental fund financial statements recognize the proceeds of debt and premiums as other
financing sources of the current period. Issuance costs are reported as expenditures.

Compensated Absences

Vacation leave and other compensated absences with similar characteristics are accrued as the
benefits are earned if the leave is attributable to past services and it is probable that the City will
compensate the employees for such benefits. Sick leave and other compensated absences with
similar characteristics are accrued as the benefits are earned only to the extent that it is probable
that the City will compensate the employees for such benefits. Such accruals are based on current
salary rates plus an additional amount for compensation-related payments such as Social Security
and Medicare taxes and pension amounts using rates in effect at that date.

Vacation and sick leave is accrued in accordance with the City’s policy, when incurred in the
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statemenis. In the governmental funds, only
compensated absences expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources are
recorded as a fund liability.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued
Sales Tax Refunds Payable

Qualified companies in the State of Nebraska are allowed certain benefits under various legislative
acts and incentive programs, including refunds of sales and use taxes paid. These refunds can
include the local option tax as well as state taxes. Under state statute, the State Tax Commissioner
must notify an affected city, village, county, or municipal county of any refund claims of more than
twenty-five thousand dollars by June 15 of a given year. The notification must be made by July 1
of the same year and the refund will be made on or after November 15. The City accrues these tax
refunds due upon receipt of notification from the State Tax Commissioner.

Net Position

Net position is required to be classified into three components — net investment in capital assets,
restricted, and unrestricted, These classifications are defined as follows:

Net investment in capital assets — This component of net position consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or
other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those
assets. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or improvements of those assets are also included in this component of
net position. If there are significant unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of debt
attributable to unspent proceeds is not included in the calculation of net investment in capital
assets.

Restricted — This component of net position consists of restrictions placed on net position use
through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), contributors, or law or
regulations of other governments, or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions
or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted — This component consists of net position that does not meet the definition of
“restricted” or “net investment in capital assets.”

Fund Balance Classification

The fund balances for the City’s governmental funds are displayed in five components:

Nonspendable — Nonspendable fund balances are not in a spendable form or are required to be
maintained intact,

Restricted — Restricted fund balances may be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by
external resource providers, constitutionally or through enabling legislation. Restrictions may be
changed or lifted only with the consent of resource providers.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Fund Balance Classification - Continued

Committed — Committed fund balances may be used only for the specific purposes determined by
resolution of the City Council. Commitments may be changed or lified only by issuance of a
resolution by the City Council. : '

Assigned — Assigned fund balances are intended to be used by the City for specific purposes as
determined by management. In governmental funds other than the general fund, assigned fund
balance represents the amount that is not restricted or committed. This indicates that resources in
other governmental funds are, at a minimum, intended to be used for the purpose of that fund. At
September 30, 2015, the City did not have any assigned funds.

Unassigned — Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the general fund and
includes all amounts not contained in the other classifications.

Fund balances are classified as restricted, committed, assigned, or unassigned. When expenditures
are incurred that use funds from more than one classification, the City will generally determine the
order which the funds are used on a case-by-case basis, taking into account any applicable
requirements ofi grant agreements, contracts, business circumstances, or other constraints. If no
other constraints exist, the order of spending of resources will be restricted, committed, assigned
and, lastly, unassigned.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Implementation of New Accounting Principle

In 2015, the City implemented the provisions of GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions — an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27. This standard
established accounting and financial reporting standards that improve accounting and financial
reporting by state and local governments providing useful information and providing additional
transparency. This standard modified Note 10 of the financial statements, but did not have a
significant impact on the City’s financial statements.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

Note 2: Budget and Budgetary Accounting

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

e The City’s department heads and mid-level managers prepare and submit budget requests for
the following fiscal year to the City Administrator who then reviews the request with the
department and division heads.

s After this review process has been completed, the City Administrator presents these budget
requests to the Mayor and City Council along with recommendations as to what changes, if
any, should be made. These budget requests and recommendations are reviewed by the City
Council at meetings open to the public.

e A public hearing on the budget is then conducted at a City Council meeting to obtain
comments from citizens.

¢ Prior to September 20, the City Council legally enacts the ensuing fiscal year’s budget through
the passage of a resolution adopting the budget.

¢ Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for
the General, Debt Service and Proprietary Funds.

e The budgets adopted are stated on a cash basis of accounting which is a comprehensive basis of
accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Note 3: Deposits and Investments

Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, a government’s deposits may not
be returned to it. The City’s deposit policy for custodial credit risk requires compliance with the
provisions of state law.

State law requires collateralization of all deposits with federal depository insurance; bonds and
other obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S. agencies or instrumentalities of the State of Nebraska;
bonds of any city, county, school district or special road district of the State of Nebraska; bonds of
any state; or a surety bond having an aggregate value at least equal to the amount of the deposits.
The statutes allow pledged securities to be reduced by the amount of the deposit insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

At September 30, 20135, all of the City’s deposits in excess of FDIC limits are covered by collateral
held in a Federal Reserve pledge account or by an agent of the City.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

Note 3: Deposits and Investments - Continued

Investments

Generally, the City’s investing activities are managed under the custody of the City Finance
Director. The City does not have a specific investment policy, but follows state statutes. The City
may legally invest in state-sponsored pooled investment funds and in direct obligations of and
other obligations guaranteed as to principal by the U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agencies and
instrumentalities.

Inierest Rate Risk — Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates (market rates) will
affect the fair value of an investment.

Custodial Credit Risk-— Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty, the City will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities
that are in possession of an outside party.

Credit Risk — Credit risk is the risk that the issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not
fulfill its obligations. The City’s only investments are units of participation in the short-term
investment pool of the Nebraska Public Agency Investment Trust (“NPAIT”). NPAIT is a special
purpose government established under Nebraska statute. The investment pool or trust is not
registered and is not rated for credit risk. The City limits its interest rate risk by investing only in
the short-term pool, which consists primarily of government agency or government securitized
investments with maturities of less than one year. The amount invested in the NPAIT pool was
$3,360,500 at September 30, 2015.

Concentration of Credit Risk — The City places no limit on the amount that may be invested in any
one issuet.

Summary of Carrying Values

The carrying values of deposits are included in the government-wide statement of net position as

follows:
Carrying Values _
Cash at County Treasurer $ 79,515
Deposits 15,177,704
Investments 3,360,500

818617719
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Note 3: Deposits and Investments - Continued

Summary of Carrying Values - Continued

Included in the following statement of net position captions as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents

$ 11,322,438

Cash at Country Treasurer 79,515
Certificates of deposit 3,855,266
Investments 3,360,500

_8 18,617,719

Note 4: Property Taxes

The tax levy for the City is certified by the Sarpy County Board each year. Real estate taxes are
due and attached as an enforceable lien on December 31 following the levy date. The first half of
real estate taxes becomes delinquent on April 1 and the second half becomes delinquent August 1
following the levy date. Delinquent taxes bear interest at a 14% annual rate. Property taxes are

collected by the County Treasurer and are periodically remitted to the City.

The tax rate to finance governmental services other than the paymeﬁt of principal and interest on
long-term debt for the year ended September 30, 2015, was $0.4900 per $100 of assessed valuation
and the debt service requirement was $0.0600 per $100 of assessed valuation. The assessed

valuation for the 2014-2015 tax year was $1,269,085,286.

Note 5: Receivables

Receivables at September 30, 20135, consist of the following:

Accounts Spesial Note Gross Allowanee for Net
Fund Taxas Receivable Assessments Interest Receivable Receivables Unecollectibles Receivables

General $ 793,287 $ 785,303 § - 1 - 3 $ 1,582,590 % - 5 1,582,550
Debi Service 366,997 . 632,473 165,909 1,165,469 138,448 1,027,021
Keno . 116,080 - 116,080 116,080
84th Street Redevelopment 357,117 - - 357,117 357,117
Ecanomic Development - - 296,643 15,810,692 16,107,335 16,107,335
Sewer - 407,508 407,508 407,508

§ 1517401 5 1,312.891 § 632,473 $ 462,642 5 15,810,692 $ 19,715,099 $ 138,448 3 15,507,651

22



City of La Vista, Nebraska

. Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015

Note 5: Receivables - Continued

Note Receivable

The City has a note receivable from a developer for an economic development project. As of
September 30, 2015, the balance of the loan with the developer was $15,810,692 with an interest
rate equal to the average coupon rate of the bonds issued to fund the loan. The balance of the note
is due in a single balloon payment on July 31, 2017. Accrued interest receivable on the loan

amounted to $296,643 at September 30, 2015.

Note 6: Capital Assets and Depreciation

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2015, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Transfers Balance
Governmental Activities
Land, not being depreciated $11344222 % - b - - § 11,344,222
Construction in progress 2,020,754 2,050,975 - {756,706) 3,275,023
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 13,364,976 2,050,975 - (796,706) 14,619,245
Capital assets, being depreciated
Buildings 18,930,700 - - - 18,930,700
Improvements/infrastructure 53,047,418 173,239 - 774,575 53,995,232
Equipment/furniture/vehicles 3,759,804 636,734 (18,797) - 9,377,831
Total capital assets, being depreciated 80,738,012 809,973 {18,797) 774,575 82,303,763
Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings (9.719,549) (732,871} - - (10,452,420
Improvements/infrastructure {23,267,288) (1,518,504) - - (24,785,792)
Equipment/furniture/vehicles (6,487,154} (484,522) 18,797 - (6,952,879)
Total accumulated depreciation (39,473,991) (2,735,897) 18,797 - (42,191,091)
Capital assets being depreciated, net 41,264,021 (1,925,924) - 774,575 40,112,672
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 54628997 & 125051 % - (22,131}  § 54,731,917
Depreciation was charged to functions/programs as follows:
Governmental Activities
General govemment $ 160,308
Public safety 670,590
Culture and recreation 270,600
Public works 1,634,309
Total governmental activities depreciation expense $ 2735897
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Note 6: Capital Assets and Depreciation - Continued

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Business-type Activities ‘
Land, not being depreciated $ 9524 % - $ - $ 9,524
Capital assets, being depreciated
Golf course 1,623,903 - - 1,623,903
Building and improvements 9,365 - - 9,365
Sewer line system 7,674,911 22,131 - 7,697,042
Equipment and furnitare 1,812,682 62,481 - 1,875,163
Total capital assets, being depreciated 11,120,861 84,612 - 11,205,473
Accumulated depreciation
Golf course (1,199,147) (56,268) - (1,255,415)
Building and improvements (9,365) - - (9,365)
Sewer line system (2,862,418) (150,334) - (3,012,752)
Equipment and furniture (1,212,745) (92,506) - {1,305,251)
Total accumulated depreciation - (5,283,675) (299,108) - (5,582,783)
Capital assets being depreciated, net 5,837,186 (214,496) - 5,622,690
Business-type activitics capital assets, net $ 5846710 8§ (214496) § - § 5,632,214

Depreciation was charged to functions/programs as follows:

Business-type Activities

Golf $ 71,093
Sewer . 228,015
Total business-type activities depreciation expense $ 299,108
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2015

Long-term Liabilities

General obligation bonds, issued by the City for various municipal improvements, are repaid with
property taxes recorded in the Debt Service Fund. The City has pledged its full faith and credit as
collateral for the general obligation bonds. The City has no debt outstanding subject to legal debt
limitations. The City’s borrowing capacity is restrained by maintaining the City’s debt at a

responsible level.

The following is a summary of long-term debt activity of the City for the year ended September 30,

2015:

Governmental Activities
Long-term debt
General obligation bonds
Instaliment notes payable
Premium on bonds issued
Other long-term liabilities
Compensated absences

Governmental activities
long-term liabilities

Business-type Activities
Long-term debt
Installment notes pavable
Other long-term liabilities
Compensated absences

Business-type activities
long-term ligbilities

Beginning Ending Due Within

Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

$ 51,780,000 $ 11,035000  $ 13,870,000 § 48945000 § 4,015,000

17,892 171,111 39,311 149,692 36,795
32,002 132,397 16,940 147,459 -

1,150,520 1,229,211 1,112 479 1,267,252 1,100,000

$ 52980414 $ 12,567,719  $ 15038730 § 50,509,403 § 5,151,795

$ 47,662 3§ - k) 33346 % 14316  § 14,316

98,719 101,712 93,863 106,568 90,000

$ 146,381 $ 101,712 b 127,200 3 120,884 $ 104,316

The compensated absences reported as governmental activities will be paid from the General Fund.

The compensated absences of the business-type activities will be paid from the Sewer Fund and the’

Golf Fund.
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Note 7. Long-term Liabilities - Continued

Long-term bonded debt and notes payable are comprised of the following:

Interest Maturity Date Ending
Rate Date Callable Balance
Governmental Activities

General obligation bonds
July 7, 2007, EDP taxable bonds 6.000-7.730% 10/15/2029 14/15/2012 $ 17,835,000
June 29, 2011, vasious purpose refunding bonds 1.500-4.050% 12/15/2026 06/29/2016 2,800,000
June 29, 2011, refunding bonds for off-street parking 1.500-3.800% 12/15/2024 06/29/2016 4,900,000
Tuly 15, 2011, refinding bonds for fire facility 2.000-4.150% 12/15/2026 07/15/2016 3,955,000
June 28, 2012, GO refunding bonds 0.300-3.250% 12/15/2032 06/28/2017 7,645,000
April 15,2011, SID 195 refunding bonds 1.250-4.800% 04/15/2025 04/15/2016 1,185,000
December 31, 2014, GO refunding bonds 1.750-2.450% 08/15/2023 12/31/2019 6,240,000
December 31, 2014, highway allocation refunding bonds 1.850-3.250% 11/15/2028 12/31/2019* 790,000
December 3, 2014, public safety tax anticipation refunding bonds 1.830-2.350% 11/15/2022 12/31/2019 835,000
December 31, 2014, facilities corp refunding bonds 1.750-3.650% 03/15/2035 12/31/2019 2,710,000
Total general obligation bonds % 48,945,000

Installment notes payable
January 5, 2015, dump truck note payable 2.89% 01/05/2020 b 149,692

Business-type Activifies

Installment notes payable

March 4, 2011, sewer jet note payable 2.98% 03/4/2016 $ 14,316

* Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption in various amounts prior to maturity beginning
November 15, 2015.

Maturities of the long-term debt, subject to mandatory redemption are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Year Ending General Obligation Bonds Installment Notes

September 30, Principal Interest Principal Interest

2016 $ 4015000 § 2,080,233 $ 36,795 % 2,663

2017 3,860,000 1,975,388 34,821 1,974

2018 3,955,000 1,865,202 35,524 1,271

2019 4,070,000 1,745,128 36,241 554

2020 3,875,000 1,614,226 6,311 25
20212025 17,140,000 5,840,476 - -
2026-2030 11,445,600 1,979,557 - -
2031-2035 585,000 41,279 - -

$ 48,945,000 $17,141,48% & 149,692 § 6,487
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Note 7: Long-term Liabilities - Continued

Business-type Activities

Year Ending Instaliment Notes
September 30, Principal interest
2016 $ 14,316 $ 151

In December 2014, the City issued $6,475,000 of General Obiligation Refunding Bonds, Series
2014, to refund the outstanding principal of $5,105,000 and $1,410,000 of the General Obligation
Various Purpose Refunding Bonds, Series 2009, and General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series,
2009, issued by Sanitary and Improvement District No. 59. In the same offering, the City also
issued $790,000 of Highway Allocation Pledge Refunding Bonds, Series 2014, to refund the
outstanding principal of $780,000 of Highway Allocation Pledge Bonds, Series 2008. That same
offering also included the issuance of $835,000 of Public Safety Refunding Bonds, Series 2014, to
refund the outstanding principal of $830,000 of Public Safety Tax Anticipation Bonds, Series
2007. The City completed -the refundings to reduce its total debt service payments by
approximately $629,000, which resulted in an economic gain of approximately $584,000.

In December 2014, the City also issued $2,935,000 of Building and Refunding Bonds, Series 2014,
to refund the outstanding principal of $2,020,000 Refunding Bonds, Series 2009, and to finance the

acquisition and renovation of the City’s Public Works facility. The City completed the refunding -

to reduce its total debt service payments by approximately $144,000, which resuited in an
economic gain of approximately $118,000.

Note 8: Interfund Balances and Activity

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may
result in amounts owed between funds.

Transfers are used to (a) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect
them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (b) move revenues from restricted
funds to funds where the expenditures were incurred related to the restrictions and to (¢) use
unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in
other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.
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Note 8: Interfund Balances and Activity - Continued
Transfer To/From Other Funds at Séptember 30, 2015, consists ofi the following cash and capital
asset transfers:
Transfer From
Debt
General Service Keno Sewer
Transfer To Fund Fund Fund Fund ] Total

General Fund $ - 5 - $ 86845 % - $ 86,845
Debt Service 615,000 - - - 615,000
Keno - 599,166 - - 599,166
Capital Improvements 267,921 - 872,007 15,556 1,155,484
Economic Development 600,000 - - - ~ 600,000
Golf - - 125,000 - 125,000

$ 1482921 $ 599.166 $ 1.083.852 _§$ 15556 $ 3.181.495

As of September 30, 2015, the balance due to/from other funds primarily resulted from the
respective funds overdrawing its share of pooled cash. The balance due from the Keno Fund to the
Capital Improvement Fund totaled $412,157 for capital improvement expenditures incurred prior to
year-end,

Note 9: Reconciliation of Budget Basis to GAAP

Amounts presented on a non-GAAP budget basis of accounting differ from those presented in
accordance with GAAP due to the treatment afforded accruals, encumbrances, and funds for which
legally adopted annual budgets are not established. A reconciliation for the year ended
September 30, 2015, which discloses the nature and amount of the adjustments necessary to
convert the actual GAAP data to the budgetary basis, is presented below:

Economic
General Keno Development
Fund Fund Fund
Net change in fund balance

Balance on a GAAP basis $ 967619 § 429025 § (211,319)
Basic differences (accruals) occur because the

cash basis of accounting used for budgeting

differs from the modified accrual basis of

accounting prescribed for governmental funds 240,987 18,113 -
Balance on a budget basis $ 1,208,606 § 447,138 § (211,319)
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Note 10: Retirement Plans

The employees of the City are covered by several defined contribution retirement plans as detailed
below. All plans are administered by outside trustees and, therefore, are not included in the City’s
basic financial statements. Any plan provisions or amendments are reviewed and approved by the
Mayor and City Council.

City Administrator’s Retirement Plan

The City has a defined contribution pension plan covering the City Adminisirator. The plan
requires that both the employee and the City contribute an amount equal to 6% of the employee’s
base salary per pay period. The City’s and plan member’s contributions to the plan for the year
ended September 30, 2015, were $8,252 each.

Civilian Employee Retirement Plan

The City has a defined contribution pension plan covering all civilian employees who are ¢ligible.
The plan requires that both the employee and the City contribute an amount equal to 6% of the
employee’s base salary per pay period. The plan allows for forfeitures to be used to pay
administration costs of the plan and then used to reduce the City’s contributions. Employees are
fully vested in their contributions and begin vesting in employer contributions after four years and
are fully vested after seven years. The City’s and plan members’ contributions to the plan for the
year ended September 30, 2015, were $210,347 each. The City used forfeitures of $8,253 to offset
the City’s contributions to the plan in 2015.

Police Retirement Plan

The City has a defined contribution pension plan for its full time employees in the Police
Department. The plan was converted effective January 1, 1984, from a defined benefit plan to a
defined contribution plan. The plan requires that both the employee and the City contribute an
amount equal to 6.5% of the employee’s base salary per pay period. The plan allows for forfeitures
to be used to pay administration costs of the plan and then used to reduce the City’s contributions.
Employees are fully vested in their contributions and begin vesting in employer contributions after
four years and are fully vested after seven years. The City’s and plan members’ contributions to
the plan for the year ended September 30, 2015, were $177,892 each. The City used forfeitures of
$29,982 to offset the City’s contributions to the plan in 2015.
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Note 10: Retirement Plans - Continued

Fire Retlrement Plan

The City has a defined contribution pension plan for its full time employees in the Fire Department.

The plan was effective June 2007. The plan requires that the employee contribute an amount
equal to 6.5% and the City contribute an amount equal to 13% of the employee’s base salary per
pay period. The plan allows for forfeitures to be allocated to the Unallocated Employer Account
and if the Unallocated Employer Account is sufficient to meet plan liabilities, then forfeitures shall
first be used to pay expenses of administration and then reduce City contributions. Employees are
fully vested in their own contributions and begin vesting in employer contributions after four years
and are fully vested after seven years. The City’s contributions fo the plan for the year ended
September 30, 2015, were $12,276 and the plan members’ contributions to the plan for the year
ended September 30, 2015 were $6,138.

Deferred Compensation Plan

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all regular permanent full and part-time
City employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred
compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable
emergency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those
amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made
available to the employee or other beneficiary) held in trust for the exclusive benefits of the
participants and their beneficiaries. The plan assets are held in trust by a third party for the
employees and are not reflected in these financial statements.

Note 11: Keno Fund Operations

The following data summarizes the Keno (Special Revenue) Fund’s activity for the year ended
September 30, 2015:

Gross sales £ 17,131,891

Less: prizes paid (13,609,454}

Operator’s commission (2,129,874)

Deposits to progressive games (3,182)
Net Keno revenue $ 1,389,381
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Note 12: Risk Management

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft, damage to, or destruction of
assets, errors or omissions, injuries to employees, or natural disasters. These risks are transferred
to independent insurance carriers and no self-insurance program is maintained by the City.
City management believes adequate coverage exists for potential exposures as of September 30,
2015. The City did not pay any settlement amounts which exceeded its insurance coverage for any
of the three preceding years.

Note 13: Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments

During the year, the City has accepted various bids for street improvements and other projects in
the normal course of business that have not been completed and/or fully paid for at year-end.

Claims and Litigation

The City is involved in various litigation matters in the normal course of business. The outcome of
such litigation is not expected to have a material effect on the City’s financial position or results of
operations.

Government Grants

The City participates in a number of federally assisted grant programs, which are subject to
financial and compliance audits or reviews. The amount of expenditures, if any, which may be
disallowed by the granting agencies, is not determinable at this time; however, City officials do not
believe that such amounts, if any, will be significant.

Community Development Block Grant Program

The City is participating in the State of Nebraska Department of Economic Development
Community Development Block Grant (“CDBG™) program. Under this program, the City has
received federal funds from the State of Nebraska to undertake community development activities,
as authorized. As of September 30, 2015, the City has entered into loan agreements with three
businesses to provide CDBG funds. Since fiscal year 2010, the City has loaned a total of
$1,097,362 to these businesses, of which $0 was loaned in fiscal year 2015. Under the agreements
with these businesses, if the businesses meet certain criteria, some or all of their loans may be
forgiven. As any repayments on these loans would be returned to the State, the City charges these
loans to expense in the year advanced.
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Note 13: Commitments and Contingencies - Continued

Sales Tax Refunds

Qualified companies in the State ofiNebraska are allowed certain benefits under various legislative
acts and incentive programs, including refunds of sales and use taxes paid. These refunds can
include the local option tax as well as state taxes. Under state statute, the State Tax Commissioner
must notify an affected city, village, county, or municipal county of any refund claims of more than
twenty-five thousand dollars by June 15 of a given year. The notification must be made by July 1
of the same year and the refund will be made on or after November 15. The amount of tax refunds
due, if any, under these acts and programs is not determinable by the City until notification is made
by the State.

As of September 30, 2015, the City had been notified of $2,191,775 of sales tax refunds due, which
are to be repaid starting in December 2015 through December 2016. This amount is recognized on
the government-wide statement of net position.

Note 14: Interlocal Agreement

In October 2013, the City entered into an interlocal agreement with the City of Papillion
(“Papillion™) and the Papillion Rural Fire District (“RFD”) to allow Papillion to expand its fire
department operations to provide fire and emergency medical services (“EMS™) for all of the
participants to the agreement and areas within each participants’ boundaries beginning April 1,
2014. In consideration for these services, the City and RFD each contribute proportionate funding
and use of their respective fire and EMS equipment, fire apparatuses, EMS medic units and other
fire or EMS vehicles and fire department real property. The agreement will terminate on September
30, 2033, with optional ten-year terms thereafter.

Under the terms of the agreement, the participants have created a mutual finance organization as
authorized under the Nebraska Municipal Finance Assistance Act, known as the Papillion Fire
Protection Mutual Finance Organization (“MFQ™). The MFO is responsible for transacting
business for financing the operation and equipment needs of the fire department or MFO; having
charge and custody of and managing all funds of the MFQ; and seeking funding from the Nebraska
Mutual Finance Assistance Fund or other potential funding organizations. The participants in the
MFO are required to levy a general fund property tax at an equal rate for the purpose of jointly
funding the single fire department operations. The rate must have unanimous approval from all
participants and exclude levies for bonded indebtedness and lease-purchase contracts in existence
on July 1, 1998. The Papillion Finance Director serves as the fiscal agent of the MFO. As of
September 30, 2015, the MFO has not issued debt nor acquired title to any assets. Any debt or
assets of the MFO would be split amongst the participants.
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Note 14: Interlocal Agreement - Continued

During the year ended September 30, 2015, the City paid $1,612,020 to Papillion in consideration
of services rendered. The City received $691,655 from the MFO, as determined by the terms of the
interlocal agreement.

Note 15: Subsequent Events

In December 2015, the City issued $8,240,000 of General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series
2015, to refund the outstanding principal of $2,560,000, $4,470,000 and $1,080,000 of the General
Obligation Various Purpose Refunding Bonds, Series 2011A date of original issue June 29, 2011;
General Obligation Refunding Bonds (Off-Street Parking Project), Series 2011B date of original
issue June 29, 2011; and General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2011, issued by Sanitary and
Improvement District No. 159 dated April 15, 2011. Interest rates on the General Obligation Series
2015 bonds range from 0.50% to 2.35% and have a final maturity of December 2026. The City
completed the refunding to reduce its total debt service payments by approximately $608,000,
which resulted in an economic gain of approximately $556,000.

In January 2016, the City was notified by the State of approximately $93,000 of additional sales tax
refunds due in January 2017.
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances — Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) —

General Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2015

Variance
With
Final
Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Taxes $ 10,773,840 $ 10,773,840 $ 11928256 $ 1,154,416
Licenses and permits 389,850 389,850 663,837 273,987
Intergovernmental revenues 1,832,956 1,832,956 2,041,156 208,200
Charges for services 276,500 276,500 283,575 7,075
Grant income 206,230 206,230 40,744 {165,486)
Interest income . 1 5,000' 15,000 16,635 1,635
Miscellaneous "~ 183,933 183,933 235,503 51,570
Total revenues 13,678,309 13,678,309 115,209,706 1,531,397
Expendifures :
General govemment 2,534.254 2,534,254 2,270,842 263,412
Public works 2,221,248 2,221,248 1,861,734 359,514
Public safety 5,766,028 5,766,028 5,651,013 115,015
Culture and recreation 1,804,809 1,804,809 1,483,056 321,753
Public library 736,275 736,275 623,006 113,269
Community development - 574,868 574,868 513,602 61,266
Capital outlay 428,465 428,465 332,795 95,670
Total expenditures 14,065,947 14,065,947 12,736,048 1,329,899
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (387,638) (387,638) 2,473,658 2,861,296
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers {1,305,400) (1,305,400) (1,265,052) 40,348
Net Change in Fund Balances $ (1,693,038) § (1.693,038) $ 1,208,606 $ 2901644
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Revenues
Keno
Interest income

Total revenues

Expenditures
General government
Community betterment

Total expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in - bond proceeds

Operating transfers out

Total other financing sources

Net Change in Fund Balances

Keno Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2015

Variance
With
Final
Budget
Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
$ 1,236,700 $ 1,236,700 $ 1,414,619 $ 177,919
10,000 10,000 4,108 {5.892)
1,246,700 1,246,700 1,418,727 172,027
39,000 39,000 28,324 10,676
483,179 483,179 485,823 (2,644)
522,179 522,179 514,147 8.032
724,521 724,521 904,580 180,059
900,000 900,000 842,296 (57,704
(1,613,113) (1,613,113) (1,299,738) 313,375
(713,113) (713,113) {457,442) 255,671
$ 11,408 $ 11,408 $ 447,138 $ 435,730
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Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances - Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) —

Economic Development Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2015

Variance
With
Final
Budget
Qriginal Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)
Revenues
Interest income $ - $ - $ 962 g 962
Other income 1,186,573 1,186,573 1,186,573 -
Total revenues 1,186,573 1,186,573 1,187,535 962
Expenditures
Debt service principal retirement 645,000 645,000 645,000 -
Debt service interest 1,353,853 1,353,853 1,353,854 1
Total expenditures 1,998,853 1,998,853 1,998,854 1
Deficiency of Revenues Under
Expenditures (812,280 (812,280) (811,319) 961
Other Financing Sources
Operating transfers 600,000 600,000 600,000 -
Total other financing sources 600,000 600,000 600,000 -
Net Change ir Fund Balances $ (212280) _§ (212280) _§ (211319) _§ 961
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance
with Government Auditing Standards

The Mayor and City Council
City of La Vista, Nebraska

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities and each major fund of the City of La Vista, Nebraska (“the City™),
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
March 10, 2016, which contained an “Other Matter” paragraph regarding omission of required
supplementary information.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting (internal control). In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we
considered the City’s internal control to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the City’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify certain
deficiencies in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses as item
2015-001, that we consider to be a significant deficiency in internal control.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Management’s Response to Finding
The City’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of

findings and responses. The City’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with

Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

BED L

Omaha, Nebraska
March 10, 2016
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City of La Vista, Nebraska

Schedule of Findings and Responses
September 30, 2015

Reference
Number Finding
2015-001 Criteria or Specific Requirement — Management is responsible for the preparation

of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Condition — Monthly bank account reconciliations and financial statements were
not prepared on a timely basis for a portion of the year and the preparation
of the City’s financial statements required auditor proposed adjusting
entries for the proper financial statement presentation.

Context — Procedures were not maintained throughout the year that allowed for the
proper evaluation of potential adjustments that, individually or in the
aggregate, had a significant effect on the financial statements.

Effect — Financial information was not available for review at various points during
the year and auditor proposed adjustments were necessary for proper
financial statement presentation.

Cause — The City experienced significant tumover in the Finance Department
during the year. Multiple people were involved in the preparation of
various aspects of the financial statements which led to some
miscommunication and due to timing, a lack of overall review did not
allow for all potential adjustments to be identified.

Recommendation — Management should modify procedures to ensure that controls
and resources are in place that will allow for timely completion of the
monthly bank reconciliations and financial statements as well as the
preparation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions (Management’s
Response) — The part-time Accountant position was filled October 2015.
The Finance Director will be in place one year as of April 2016. Effective
FY2016, bank reconciliations are completed monthly and all corrections
are made in the current month. Review of and approval procedures for
account transactions, reconciliations and client-prepared work papers have
been- enhanced to ensure timeliness and accuracy. Conversion to an
enterprise wide financial system will occur in FY2016. This will provide
greater report capability allowing additional management review and
oversight.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

The Honorable Mayor and City Council
Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Economic Development Fund of the City
of La Vista, Nebraska, which comprise the balance sheets as of September 30, 2015 and 2014, and the
related statements of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance for the years then ended, a.nd
the related notes to the financial statements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
€ITor.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits, We
conducted out audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
ahout whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation ofi the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion,
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material aspects, the
financial position of the Economic Development Fund of the City of La Vista, Nebraska as of
September 30, 2015 and 2014, and its changes in financial position for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements of the Economic Development Fund are intended to
present the financial position and changes in financial position of only that portion of the governmental
activities and each major fund of the City of La Vista, Nebraska that is attributable to the transactions of
the Economic Development Fund. They do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position
of the City of La Vista, Nebraska as of September 30, 2015 and 2014, and its changes in financial
position for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

BED P

Omaha, Nebraska
March 10, 2016



Economic Development Fund

City of La Vista, Nebraska

Balance Sheets
September 30, 2015 and 2014

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Note receivable
Accrued interest receivable

Total assets

Liabilities
Fund Balance

Restricted for economic development

Total lizbifities and fund balances

See Notes to Financial Statements

2015 2014
$ 236,134 448,383
15,810,692 15,810,692
296,643 296,643
$ 16,343,469 16,555,718
$ - 930
16,343,469 16,554,788
$ 16,343,469 16,555,718

. ._______._.__‘!__ .



Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska

Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance

Years Ended September 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Interest Income ‘ $ 1,187,535 § 1,186,746
Expenditures
Community development - 8,714
Debt service
Principal retirement 645,000 605,000
Interest 1,353,854 1,393,396
Total expenditures 1,998,854 2,007,110
Deficiency of Revenues Under Expenditures (811,319) (820,364)
Transfers 600,000 600,000
Net Change in Fund Balarnce (211,319) (220,364)
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 16,554,788 16,775,152
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 16,343,469 $ 16,554,788

See Noftes to Financial Statements



Economic Development Fund
City of L.a Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

On September 30, 2003, the citizens of the City of La Vista, Nebraska (the “City™) voted to
establish the Economic Development Program to create jobs and/or develop tourism for the
purpose of supporting the City’s commercial developments, rehabilitate residential neighborhoods
and expand industrial development in order to ensure the economic stability and vitality of the

City.
Financial Reporting Entity

The financial statements of the Economic Development Fund include all significant separately
administered activities for which the Economic Development Fund is financially accountable.
Financial accountability is determined on the basis of selection of governing authority, imposition
of will, a financial benefit/burden relationship, and/or fiscal dependency. The Economic
Development Fund’s financial statements are included in the City’s financial statements as a major
governmental fund.

The financial statements present only the Economic Development Fund and do not purport to, and
do not, present fairly the financial position of the City as of September 30, 2015 and 2014, and the
changes in its financial position for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Accounting

The Economic Development Fund financial statements are prepared using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual (when they become
both measurable and available). “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be
determined and “available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to
be used to pay liabilities of the current period and that it is legally available for such purposes.
Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for debt service
expenditures which are reported as expenditures in the year due.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Cash and Cash Equivalenis

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, a government’s deposits may not
be returned to it. The Economic Development Fund follows the City’s deposit policy for custodial
credit risk which requires compliance with the provisions of state law.

State law requires collateralization of all deposits with federal depository insurance; bonds and
other obligations of the U.S. Treasury, U.S. agencies or instrumentalities of the State of Nebraska;
bonds of any city, county, school district or special road district of the State of Nebraska; bonds of
any state; or a surety bond having an aggregate value at least equal to the amount of the deposits.
The Statutes allow pledged securities to be reduced by the amount of the deposit insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation {FDIC).

The Economic Development Fund participates in the pooled cash accounts maintained by the City.
The Fund’s share of this pool was $236,134 and $448,383 at September 30, 2015 and 2014,
respectively.

Note 2: Note Receivable

The City has a note receivable from a developer for an economic development project. As of
September 30, 2015 and 2014, the balance of the loan with the developer was $15,810,692 with an
interest rate equal to the average coupon rate of the bonds issued to fund the loan. The balance of
the note is due in a single balloon payment on July 31, 2017. Accrued interest reccivable on the
loan amounted to $296,643 at both September 30, 2015 and 2014.

Note 3: Long-term Debt

Economic Development Fund long-term bonded debt is comprised of the following individual
issue:

Interest Maturity Original 2015 Principal 2014 Principal
Description Rate Date Balance Outstanding Qutstanding

Economic Development Fund
Bonds, Series 2007 6.00-7.73%  10/15/2029  $20,695000 § 17,835,000 § 18,480,000



Economic Development Fund
City of La Vista, Nebraska

Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 3: Long-term Debt - Continued

The City issued these taxable special purpose economic development bonds in July 2007. Debt
service on these bonds is to be funded from local tax revenue and other sources at the City’s

discretion.

The annual debt service requirements to maturity for bonded debt as of September 30, 2015, is as

follows:

Year Ending September 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021-2025
2026-2030

Total

Note 4: City Transfer

The general fund of the City transferred $600,000 to the Economic Development Fund in both

Principal Interest Total

$ 685,000 $ 1,311,427 $ 1,996,427
730,000 1,265,741 1,995,741
780,000 1,216,439 1,996,439
835,000 1,162,459 1,997,459
890,000 1,103,548 1,993,548
5,630,000 4,355,777 9,985,777
8,285,000 1,700,304 9,985,304

$ 17,835,000

$ 12,115,695

$ 29,950,695

2015 and 2014 to assist in funding debt service payments.







































1. Building:

a. One-story detached accessory structures used as tool and storage
sheds, playhouses and similar uses, provided the floor area does not exceed 79 square feet.

b. Oil derricks.

c. Retaining walls which are not over four feet (1,219 mm) in height
measured from the bottom of the footing to the top of the wall, unless supporting a surcharge or
impounding Class |, Il or llI-A liquids.

d. Water tanks supported directly on grade if the capacity does not
exceed 5,000 gallons (18,925 L) and the ratio of height to diameter or width does not exceed 2
to 1.

e. Painting, papering, tiling, carpeting, cabinets, counter tops and
similar finish work.

f. Temporary motion picture, television and theater stage sets and
scenery.

g. Prefabricated swimming pools accessory to a Group R-3 occupancy
that are less than 24 inches deep and installed entirely above ground.

h. Shade cloth structures constructed for nursery or agricuitural
purposes and not including service systems.

i.  Swings and other playground equipment accessory to detached one-
and two-family dwellings.

j.  Window awnings supported by an exterior wall that do not project
more than 54 inches (1,372 mm) from the exterior wall and do not require additional support of
Group R-3 and Group U occupancies.

k. Movable cases, counters and partitions not over five feet nine inches
(1,753 mm) in height.

2. Electrical:
a. Repairs and maintenance. Minor repair work, including the

replacement of lamps or the connection of approved portable electrical equipment to approved
permanently installed receptacles.



b. Radio and television transmitting stations. Adopted IBC provisions
shall not apply to electrical equipment used for radio and television transmissions, but do apply
to equipment and wiring for power supply, the installations of towers and antennas.

c. Temporary testing systems. A permit shall not be required for the
installation of any temporary system required for the testing or servicing of electrical equipment
or apparatus.

3. Gas:

a. Portable heating appliance.

b. Replacement of any minor part that does not aiter approval of
equipment or make such equipment unsafe.

4. Mechanical:
a. Portable heating appliance.
b. Portable ventilation equipment.
¢. Portable cooling unit.

d. Steam, hot or chilled water piping within any heating or cooling
equipment regulated by adopted IBC provisions.

e. Replacement of any part which does not alter its approval or make it
unsafe,

f. Portable evaporative cooler.

g. Self-contained refrigeration system containing ten pounds (5 kg) or
less of refrigerant and actuated by motors of one horsepower (746 W) or less.

5. Plumbing:

a. The stopping of leaks in drains, water, soil, waste or vent pipe
provided, however, that if any concealed trap, drain pipe, water, soil, waste or vent pipe
becomes defective and it becomes necessary to remove and replace the same with new
material, such work shall be considered as new work and a permit shall be obtained and
inspection made as provided in this code.

b. The clearing of stoppages or the repairing of leaks in pipes, valves or
fixtures, and the removal and reinstallation of water closets, provided such repairs do not







































































































































ITEM E"_

CITY OF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CiTY COUNCIL REPORT
MARCH 15, 2016 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submitted By:
APPLICATION TO AMEND @ RESOLUTION ANN BIRCH

FINAL PUD PLAN — ORDINANCE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
LoTs 1 & 2, HARRISON HEIGHTS RECEIVE/FILE DIRECTOR

SYNOPSIS

A public hearing has been scheduled and a resolution prepared to approve an amendment to the Final PUD Plan
for Lots 1 and 2, Harrison Heights (to be replatted as one lot), for the purpose of a the construction of a building
to be used as The Paw Spa Pet Resort, generally located southeast of Harrison Street and Gertrude Street.
FiScAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval.

BACKGROUND

A public hearing has been scheduled to consider an application by Victor Pelster on behalf of the property
owner, Empire Group LLC, to amend the Final PUD Plan for the purpose of constructing a new building on
Lots 1 and 2, Harrison Heights, to be used as The Paw Spa Pet Resort.

A detailed staff report is attached.

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on February 18, 2016, and unanimously recommended
approval of the PUD Site Plan.

\WLvdefp01\Users\Administration\BREND AWMy Documents\COUNCILA16 Memos\Harrison Heights Amend PUD Doc




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA, DETERMINING CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE
FINAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) PLAN FOR LOTS 1 AND 2, HARRISON
HEIGHTS (TO BE REPLATTED AS A SINGLE LOT), A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN THE
NORTHEAST % OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 14 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE 6™ P.M,,
SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA.

WHEREAS, the owner of the above described piece of property have made application for approval
of an amendment to the final PUD plan for Lots 1 and 2, Harrison Heights (to be
replatted as a single lot); and

WHEREAS, the City Planner and the City Engineer have reviewed the amendment to the final PUD
plan; and

WHEREAS, on February 18, 2016, the La Vista Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the amendment to the final PUD plan and recommended approval.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista,
Nebraska, that the amendment to the final PUD plan for Lots 1 and 2, Harrison Heights
(to be replatted as one lot), a subdivision located in the Northeast %4 of Section 14,
Township 14 North, Range 12 East of the 8 P.M., Sarpy County, Nebraska, generally
located south of Harrison Street & north and east of Gertrude Street, be, and hereby is,
approved.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15™ DAY OF MARCH, 2018.
CITY OF LA VISTA

ATTEST: Douglas Kindig, Mayor

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

WvdcfpO1\Users\Administration\BRENDAWMYy Documents\COUNCILY16 Resolutions\Harrison Heights - Amend PUD Plan.Doc






C. RELEVANT CASE HISTORY:

1.

The original PUD Site Plan for Harrison Heights was approved by
City Council on December 1, 2009.

D. APPLICABLE REGULATIONS:

1.

2.

III. ANALYSIS

Section 5.11 of the Zoning Regulations — C-2 General Commercial
District

Section 5.15 of the Zoning Regulations — PUD Planned Unit
Development District

A. COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

1.

The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan currently
designates this property for commercial uses.

B. OTHER PLANS: N/A

C. TRAFFIC AND ACCESS:

l.

There are two access points to the property. The first is a right-
in/right-out access point with a right-turn deceleration lane along
Harrison Street on the northern edge of the property. The second is
an access drive off of Gertrude Street in the southwest corner. The
original PUD was approved based on a strip retail commercial
development that would typically create a higher traffic demand.
The existing roadway design should be adequate for the anticipated
traffic demand.

Based on concerns voiced during the recent Planning Commission
meeting, staff has reviewed complaints about the lack of stop signs
coming out of the development onto Gertrude Street. The applicant
was notified of the need to add a stop sign to the access drive
approaching Gertrude Street, opposite of the Emiline Street
intersection.

D. UTILITIES: All utilities are available to the site.

E. PARKING REQUIREMENTS: The use of Animal Specialty Services
requires a minimum of one space per 300 square feet of gross floor area.
Based on a proposed 11,900 square foot building, a total of 40 parking
spaces would be required.

As per the submitted Final PUD Site Plan, 50 spaces will be provided with
an additional 9 stalls proposed to be added based one demand.

The accessible parking stall requirement is met for the 50 spaces that will
be initially constructed, however an additional accessible parking stall will
need to be added if the additional stalls on the west side of the



IV.

VI.

VIIL.

development are constructed. The Final PUD Site Plan should be adjusted
accordingly prior to City Council approval.

LANDSCAPING: The landscaping plan has been reviewed as part of the
design review process that is required for developments within Harrison
Heights PUD.

A draft landscaping plan has been submitted with the Final PUD Site Plan
map set. This plan is still under review however review will be complete
prior to City Council review of the Final PUD Site Plan.

REVIEW COMMENTS:

1.

The revised site layout represents a change from two, multi-bay general
commercial buildings (10,000 and 5,000 square feet) to a single building
of 11,900 square feet with an outdoor dog run area for animal specialty
services.

The proposed Final PUD Site Plan includes the consolidation of Lots 1
and 2 of Harrison Heights into a single lot. This will need to be conducted
through an Administrative Plat.

Dumpster screening needs to match existing screening for the dumpster
currently on site, including bollards and internal bracing to protect the
screening. The applicant has provided for these adjustments to the design
of the dumpster screening.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION - PUD SITE PLAN:

Staff recommends approval of the Final PUD Site Plan map amendment
contingent on the finalization of the landscaping plan prior to City Council
approval of the Final PUD Site Plan as the amendment request is consistent with
the Comprehensive Plan and the Zoning Ordinance.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION — PUD SITE PLAN:

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on February 18, 2016 and
unanimously recommended approval of the PUD Site Plan.

ATTACHMENTS TO REPORT:
1. Vicinity Map

2. Staff Review Letters

3. PUD Site Plan map set



VIII. COPIES OF REPORT TO:
1. Mark Westergard, E & A Consulting Group, Inc.
2. Vic Pelster, Empire Group, LLC
3. Public Upon Request

Prepared By (
o 7ol 3-dyy
Corfimunity Development Director Date

\[:\Community Development\Planning Department\City Council\Staff Reports\2016\2016-PUD-01 - Harrison Heights PUD Amendment - CC.docx
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1. The Operational Statement needs to identify what is done to address or

control dogs that bark excessively. Also, it is assumed that dogs are not left
overnight in the outside area, but this should be stated in the Operational
Statement.

The Operational Statement needs to address how pet waste is collected,
contained and how often it is removed from the site.

The location of the building will need to be revised as noted above to avoid
negative impact on the existing drainage facilities.

Chief Building Official

Dumpster screening needs to match what is already in place.

Fire Marshall

No Comments

La Vista Police Department

No Comments

City Planner

-

U

D

1. Update the PUD site plan to strike all out-of-date aspects of the plan (tree

~

(@)

removals, Note #2, previous Harrison Street curb line at deceleration lane).
Dumpster screening needs to match existing screening for the dumpster
currently on site, including boilards to protect the screening.

Building setbacks are not dimensioned. Setbacks from Harrison Street and
Gertrude Street are required at 25 feet as per the C-2 Zoning District.
Proposed site plan amendment removes the Center Identification sign from
the northwest corner. Please confirm that this is the intention of the owner as
the visibility of the commercial building to the south will be limited by the new
building and the design of the new building makes signage options on the
north side limited.

P

1.

As a requirement of the existing PUD overlay. The facility is required to go
through the City’s design review process. Documents related to the design of
the facility are to be included in the CUP as exhibits to the CUP. The City's
third party Design Review Architect is currently reviewing the design and will
provide a separate design review letter that will be forwarded when it is
ready.
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ITEM @

CITY OF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CiTY COUNCIL REPORT
MARCH 15, 2016 AGENDA

Subiject: Type: Submitted By:
APPLICATION FOR REPLAT, WAIVER & ¢ RESOLUTION (2) ANN BIRCH

SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT — LOT 2, ORDINANCE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
GARY & DEBBIE PINK NO. 2, TAX LOT 14, RECEIVE/FILE DIRECTOR

19-14-12, AND TAX LOT 8, 18-14-12
(SW OF GILES RD. & WEST GILES RD.)

SYNOPSIS

Resolutions have been prepared to approve a Replat, a waiver of Section 4.11 of the Subdivision Regulations
regarding the length of a cul-de-sac, and a Subdivision Agreement for approximately 9.19 acres located
southwest of Giles Road and West Giles Road.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval.

BACKGROUND

Resolutions have been prepared to approve a replat, a waiver of Section 4.11 of the Subdivision Regulations
regarding the length of a cul-de-sac, and a subdivision agreement application by Pink Investments, LLC, on
approximately 9.19 acres currently platted as Lot 2, Gary & Debbie Pink No. 2, Tax Lot 14, 19-14-12, and Tax
Lot 8, 18-14-12, generally located southwest of Giles Road and West Giles Road.

The property is zoned C-2 General Commercial with the Gateway Corridor District and C-3 Highway
Commercial / Office Park District with the Gateway Corridor District. The property is currently undeveloped.
The replat is for the purpose of subdividing the property into four lots for commercial development.

A detailed staff report is attached.

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on February 18, 2016, and unanimously recommended
approval of the waiver and the replat.

I\Administration\BRENDA\My Documents\COUNCILA16 Memos\Gary & Debbie Pink No 3 - Replat, Waiver & Sub Agrmt.Doc




RESOLUTION NO.16 - ___

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA,
FOR APPROVAL OF THE REPLAT FOR LOT 2, GARY & DEBBIE PINK NO. 2, TAX LOT 14, 19-14-
12, AND TAX LOT 8, 18-14-12, TO BE REPLATTED AS LOTS 1 THRU 4, GARY & DEBBIE PINK
NO. 3, A SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN PART OF SECTION 14 AND PART OF SECTION 18,
TOWNSHIP 14 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE 6TH P.M., IN SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,
WHEREAS,

the owners of the above described piece of property have made application for
approval of a replat for Lot 2, Gary & Debbie Pink No. 2, Tax Lot 14, 19-14-12, and Tax
Lot 8, 18-14-12, to be replatted as Lots 1 thru 4, Gary & Debbie Pink No. 3; and

the City Engineer has reviewed the replat; and

on February 18, 2016, the La Vista Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the replat and recommended approval subject to the following conditions:

1. Approval of the waiver of Section 4.11 of the Subdivision Regulations; and

2. Finalization of the subdivision agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista,

Nebraska, that the replat for Lot 2, Gary & Debbie Pink No. 2, Tax Lot 14, 19-14-12,
and Tax Lot 8, 18-14-12, to be replatted as Lots 1 thru 4, Gary & Debbie Pink No. 3, a
subdivision located in part of Section 14 and part of Section 18, Township 14 North,
Range 12 East of the 6™ P.M., Sarpy County, Nebraska, generally located southwest
of Giles Road and West Giles Road, be, and hereby is, approved.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a waiver of Section 4.11 of the Subdivision Regulations, regarding

the length of a cul-de-sac, be granted.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15™ DAY OF MARCH, 2016.

ATTEST:

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC

City Clerk

I\Administration\BRENDAWy Documents\COUNCIL\16 Resolutions\Gary & Debbie Pink No 3 - Replat & Waiver.Doc



RESOLUTION NO. 16 - ___

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA APPROVING A SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT FOR LOTS 1 THRU 4, GARY &
DEBBIE PINK NO. 3 SUBDIVISION.

WHEREAS, the City Council did on March 15, 20186, approve the final plat for Lots 1 thru 4,
Gary & Debbie Pink No. 3 Subdivision subject to certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, the Subdivider, Pink Investments LLC, has agreed to execute a Subdivision
Agreement satisfactory in form and content to the City; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Subdivision Agreement presented at the March
15, 2016, City Council meeting for the Gary & Debbie Pink No. 3 Subdivision be
and hereby is approved and the Mayor and City Clerk be and hereby are
authorized to execute same on behalf of the City, subject to the conditions of
Council replat approval and with such revisions that the City Administrator or City
Engineer may determine necessary or advisable.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15™ DAY OF MARCH, 2016.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

I\Administration\BRENDAWy Documents\COUNCIL\16 Resolutions\Brook Valley Corporate Park - Subdivision Agreement.Doc






C.
1.
D.
1.
2.
3.
4.
. ANALYSIS
A.
B.
C.

2.

3.

4,

District) and a Gateway Corridor Overlay
(Overlay District); Vacant

East: American National Bank and Summer Kitchen,
C-3 PUD Highway Commercial / Office Park
District with a Planned Unit Development
Overlay (Overlay District) and a Gateway
Corridor Overlay (Overlay District); Bank and
Restaurant

South: Papio Valley Business Park; |-1 Light Industrial
with a Gateway Corridor Overlay (Overlay
District); Various Light Industrial uses.

West: Lot 2 Gary & Debbie Pink No. 2; C-2 General
Commercial with a Gateway Corridor Overlay
(Overlay District); Vacant

RELEVANT CASE HISTORY:

On December 17, 2010 the City approved of Gary and
Debbie Pink No. 2, an Administrative Plat that created two
lots, including Lot 1 Gary & Debbie Pink No. 2.

APPLICABLE REGULATIONS:

Section 5.11 of the Zoning Regulations — C-2 General
Commercial District

Section 5.12 of the Zoning Regulations — C-3 Highway
Commercial / Office Park District

Section 3.07 of the Subdivision Regulations — Replats
Section 4.11 of the Subdivision Regulations — Design
Standards; Cul-de-sac Streets

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Future Land Use Map of the
Comprehensive Plan designates the area for commercial uses.

OTHER PLANS: Not applicable.

TRAFFIC AND ACCESS:

1.

One access point exists along West Giles Road at the
intersection of West Giles Road and South 125" Street. An
access easement, dedicated via the plat, will allow internal
circulation between the lots.

The proposed private, shared roadway will function as a cul-
de-sac. Article 4.11 of the Subdivision Regulations limits cul-
de-sacs to 300 feet in length. The proposed roadway will be
approximately 1,000 feet long. The applicant has submitted
a request for waiver of the maximum cul-de-sac length. The
preliminary plat does not propose a turn-around. The
subdivision agreement will need to include a requirement for
development on Lot 4 to include turn-around provisions that
would satisfy fire lane turn-around requirements. The
development on Lot 4 may warrant consideration of



Iv.

D.

secondary emergency access. This might be in the form of
grass pavers.

3. The applicant has provided possible use data to the City
Engineer to incorporate into a traffic study currently
underway that includes the intersections of S 125" Street
and West Giles Road, as well as West Giles Road and Giles
Road. If a traffic signal is warranted at the intersection of S
125" Street and West Giles Road, geometric modifications
may be necessary on the 125" Plaza approach that is part of
this replat. Such modifications would be required to be
included in the subdivision agreement.

UTILITIES:
1. The properties have access to water, sanitary sewer, gas,
power and communication utilities along West Giles Road.

REVIEW COMMENTS:
1.

In regard to Article 3.03.15 of the Subdivision Regulations, a
subdivision agreement needs to be prepared since proposed
private, shared infrastructure improvements are involved and since
the payment of tract sewer connection fees (aka interceptor fees)
and stormwater management fees need to be addressed.

It appears that the grading disturbance to construct the shared
private access road will likely be more than 1 acre. For compliance
with Article 3.03.16 please include notes on Sheet C2.0 listing
erosion control BMPs that will be used during construction. A formal
submittal will be needed at a later date in Permix if the grading
disturbance does exceed 1 acre.

The edge of pavement on the preliminary plat needs to be clarified.
As a future right-turn bay is anticipated on West Giles Road at the
intersection with Giles Road for eastbound traffic, it will need to be
determined if there is enough existing right-of-way to fit the right-
turn bay and sidewalks.

There will need to be language and an exhibit pertaining to a
pedestrian corner feature at the intersection of Giles Road and
West Giles Road that will be consistent with the Southport West
and Southport East requirements at the other corners of this
intersection. This will be required at the time of construction of any
development on Lot 4 of the replat. Sidewalks will also be required
along West Giles Road.

The applicant has submitted a request to waive Section 4.11 of the
Subdivision Regulations through their response letter dated
January 22, 2016. A copy of this letter has been attached for
review. (See #7)



VI

Vil.

Vil

IX.

Xl.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION — Waiver of Section 4.11 of the
Subdivision Requlations:

Approval of the request for waiver of Section 4.11 of the Subdivision
Regulations as the property is constrained by access control limitations
along West Giles Road and Giles Road, prohibiting additional access
points to the northern lots.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION — Waiver of Section
4.11 of the Subdivision Requlations:

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on February 18, 2016 and
unanimously recommended approval of the request for waiver of Section
4.11 of the Subdivision Regulations.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION — Replat:

Approval of Gary & Debbie Pink No. 3 contingent upon approval of the
waiver request and the finalization of a subdivision agreement as the
Replat request is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the
Subdivision Regulations.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION — Replat:
The Planning Commission held a public hearing on February 18, 2016 and
unanimously recommended approval of the Replat.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION — Subdivision Agreement:

Approval, contingent upon modifications, additions, or deletions the City
Administrator determines necessary or advisable in consultation with the
City Engineer or City Attorney.

ATTACHMENTS TO REPORT:
Vicinity Map

Staff Review Letter
Applicant Response Letter
Preliminary Plat Map

Final Plat Map

Subdivision Agreement

oA wN =

COPIES OF REPORT SENT TO:

1. DeanA Jaeger Thompson, Dreessen and Dorner, Inc.
2. John Pink, Pink Investments, LLC

3. Public Upon Request

Prepared £¥:

_Tn Doz 5-§-1

Commuhity Development Director Date

I\Community Development\Planning Department\City Council\Staff Reports\2016\2016-SUB-02 - Pink No 3 - CC.Docx









notes on Sheet C2.0 listing erosion control BMPs that will be used during
construction. A formal submittal will be needed at a later date in Permix if the
grading disturbance does exceed 1 acre.

A traffic study for Costco is nearly complete and another traffic study for the Giles
Road corridor related to the Nebraska Multi-Sports Complex is expected to get
underway in the next few months. It does not appear that trip generation from
this site has been specifically included in previous traffic studies, A separate study
conducted for this development would not be beneficial except for examining
signal warrants at 125" and West Giles intersection as part of the Costco traffic
impact study. Staff's recommendation is for the applicant to provide an estimation
of trip generation for weekday AM and PM peak hours as well as Saturday
afternoon peak hours based on the land uses they anticipate may occur at this
site. The City will then supply that information to Olsson Associates to include in
the review of the signal warrants. The applicant has previously constructed a right-
turn bay on eastbound West Giles to access the site.

The proposed private, shared roadway will function as a cul-de-sac. Article 4.11 of
the Subdivision Regulations limits cul-de-sacs to 300 feet in length. The proposed
roadway will be approximately 1,000 feet long. The applicant needs to request a
waiver of the maximum cul-de-sac length. The preliminary plat does not propose a
turn-around. The subdivision agreement will need to include a requirement for
development on Lot 4 to include turn-around provisions that would satisfy fire
lane turn-around requirements. The development on Lot 4 may warrant
consideration of secondary emergency access. This might be in the form of grass
pavers.

Some comments on the drainage study include:

a. The executive summary indicates that sizing of a bio-retention basin/swale has
been done that resulted in peak flows for all storm events being at or below
existing conditions. The size and location of the basin(s) need to be shown on
the drainage map.

b. Copies of the Hydraflow printouts need to be included in the study which
would include routing of storm events through dentition basins to show how
the peak flows in the executive summary were derived.

c. There is a low point in the proposed private roadway profile at Station 4+00.
Please indicate on the drainage map how this low point is to be drained. Will
there be an inlet and piping?

d. Please provide three, full-size copies of the drainage map.

There needs to be submittal of a conceptual Post Construction Storm Water
Management Plan to address Items 2 and 4 of Article 3.03.20. This could be part of
the response to Comment 8a above. A PCSMP permit will be required through the
Permix web site and the conceptual plan needs to identify if each lot is to provide
its own facilities or if shared facilities will be used to address this requirement.



Final Plat

1. The Westport Parkway street name needs to be changed as noted in Comment No.
3 above.

2. Provide a letter stating that there are no mortgage holders to fulfill Article 3.05.11.
This can come from the owner of the property.

3. The legal description in the Surveyor’s Certificate needs to state the total acreage
at the end of the legal description per Article 3.05.15.

Subdivision Agreement

The draft subdivision agreement and other final documents are currently under
review. Their comments on the document will be provided outside of the review
process that leads up to the Planning Commission meeting as the Commission does
not review these documents. However, working on the review and edit of these
documents helps to ensure that they will be ready for City Council. Though staff has
not completed a review of these documents at this time, some preliminary comments
include:

1. There needs to be an itemized estimate and exhibits for the shared, private
infrastructure including at least the roadway pavement, the sanitary sewer and
drainage facilities to serve these lots. The estimated costs need to include
engineering fees. Unless the applicant will construct the improvements prior to
recording the plat, a bond will be required for not less than 110% of the estimated
costs prior to recording the plat.

2. The draft subdivision agreement will also need to include an attachment and
supporting language for the development of a landscaped corner entry feature
that mirrors the feature on the east corner of Eastport Parkway and Giles Road
(American National Bank), to be constructed at the time of development of the
proposed Lot 4. Details to be provided in the forthcoming subdivision agreement
review letter.

3. The existing common area maintenance agreement was submitted. This has yet to
be reviewed in detail, but it may require amendments to make it applicable to the
current proposal,

In order for the Replat to be considered for review at the February 18, 2016 Planning
Commission meeting, revised plat documents will need to be provided for further
review. Please submit 4 full size copies (along with electronic copies) of the revised
documents by January 25, 2016 to ensure that the application stays on track for the
review by Planning Commission.






thompson, dreessen & dorner

engineering 10%6 Old Mit! Road
& surveying

January 22, 2016

Mr. Chris Solberg, Planning Director
City of LaVista

8116 Park View Bivd.

La Vista, NE 68128-2198

RE: Gary & Debbie Pink No. 3
Preliminary and Final Plat
TD? File No. 1042-120.2
Director and Planning Board Members:

In response your review letter dated January 19, 2016 we offer the following response to each
item.

Preliminary Plat

1. Existing contours have been added to Lot 2. Keep in mind the contours area based
upon compilation several partial surveys completed on the site, grading plans and visual
observation of conditions. A survey of current topographic conditions will be completed
prior to design of site improvements and the private road and sanitary sewer.

2. The storm sewer along the lotline common to Lots 3 & 4 has been widened to 70 feet
center on the lotline. The roadway easement exists as a 30 feet wide easement on
existing Lot 2, Gary and Debbie Pink No. 2. The easement will be widened to 35 feet.
An inlet at the low point of the proposed roadway with a storm sewer connecting to the
existing storm along West Giles Road has been added. The location of the inlet and
storm sewer may vary depending on topographic survey.

3. The location and size of the water main along West Giles Road is shown on the
Preliminary Plat.

4. Existing and Proposed Zoning is C-2 General Commercial for Lots 1, 2, and 3 and C-3
Highway Commercial/Office Park for Lot 4. Zoning information has been added to sheet
C1.0

5. Preliminary erosion control BMPs are shows on sheet C2.0. A formal permit will be
submitted via Permix when construction is eminent.

6. The type of businesses which will be operating from Lots 1 thru 4, Gary and Debbie Pink
No. 4 area unknown at this time. We assume the uses will be generally office or service
oriented. Assuming all businesses will occupy 240,000 s.f. (60% of the lot area) and a
peak traffic demand of 1.5 trips per 1,000 s.f., peak trip generation would be 360
vehicles per hour. We assume the weekday AM and PM peak hour would be similar.
Trips generation rates was determined from information obtained from an Institute of
Transportation Engineers publication.




7 Please consider this a request for a waiver of the maximum cul de sac length of 300 feet
to approximately 1,000 feet to allow access to proposed Lot 4. It is the intend of the

development to provide turn-around area with in the future parking lot for fire and
emergency apparatus.

8. After reviewing this comment we have prepared a Supplement to the Drainage Study
estimating the amount of storm water retention required on each lot. The location of the
PCSMP BMPs have not been shown on the Preliminary Plat as preliminary site
development plans are not available for individual lots. As each individual lot develops
the developerfowner of the lot will be required to provide a Post Construction Storm
Water Plan and the required BMPs. Considering the limited buildable area of each lot
for purposes of the Drainage Study, we have assumed underground chamber will be the
BMP of choice. A copy of the Drainage Study Supplement is attached. An inlet and
storm sewer pipe has been shown on the Preliminary Plat at the low point of the access
roadway. The actual location of the low point may change when a current topographic
survey is available.

9. PCSMP application will be requested for each Lot through the Permix website as each
lot develops.

Final Plat
1. Westport Parkway street name has been changed to South 25" Street
2. Letter regarding mortgage holder is attached.
3. Total acreage of the plat has been added to the legal description.
Subdivision Agreement
1. An estimate of cost was prepared and a copy is attached.
2. To be addressed and the Subdivision Agreement review progresses.
3. Same as item 2.
If there are any questions please contact us
Sincerely

THOMPSON DREESSEN DOREN, INC.

Dean A. Jaeg
DAJAjp
Enclosures

Cc: Pink Investments. LLC
Rick Anderson

thompson, dreessen & dorner, iINC.
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GARY & DEBBIE PINK NO. 3

LOTS | THROUGH 4. INCLUSIVE

BEING A REPLATTING OF LOT 2, GARY AND DEBBIE PINK NO. 2 TOGETHER WITH A
PLATTING OF TAX LOT 14 LYING IN THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 19, T14N,

RI2E AND TAX LOT 8 LYING IN THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 18, Ti4N,
RIZE OF THE 6TH P.M., SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA,

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

REPLAT OF LOT 2, GARY AND DEBBIE PINK NO. 2 TOGETHER WITH TAX
LOT 14 SECTION 18, T14N, R12E OF THE 6TH P.M., SARPY COUNTY,
NEBRASKA AND TAX LOT 8, SECTION 18, T14N, R12E OF THE 6TH P.M.,
SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA.

BENCHMARK

DESCRIPTION: A BRASS CAP IN THE NORTHEAST WINGWALL OF THE 132nd
STREET BRIDGE, SOUTH OF GILES ROAD, STAMPED S--20.

ELEVATION: 1051.01"  (USGS DATUM)

DEVELOPER:

PINK INVESTMENTS, LLC
4920 S. 66TH PLAZA
OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68117-1697

D2

engineering
& surveying

thompson, dreessen & dorner, inc.
10836 Old Mill Rd

Omaha, NE 68154

p.402.330.8860 www.td2co.com

Gary and Debbie
Pink No. 3

Pink Investments,
LLC

No. Description
‘Address LaVista Comments

MM-DD-YY
121-16
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Drawn By: JJP

Reviewed By: DAJ
Job No.: 1042-120

Date: 1-4-16

Preliminary Plat
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NOTES:

GARY & DEBBIE PINK NO.

LOIS 1, 2, 3 AND 4

BEING A REPLATTING OF LOT 2, GARY & DEBBIE PINK NO. 2, A SUBDIVISION IN SARPY COUNTY,
NEBRASKA, AND A PLATTING OF TAX LOT 14 IN THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 19, T14N,
RI2E OF THE 6TH P.M,, SAID SARPY COUNTY AND A PLATTING OF TAX LOT 8 IN THE SOUTH 1/2 OF
THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 18, T14N, R12E OF THE 6TH P.M,, SAID SARPY COUNTY

1. DIMENSIONS AND ANGLES 1N

PERTAN 10 ©

2. ANGLES SHOWN ADJACENT TO CURVES ARE MEASURED TO THE

CHORD LINE.

3. THERE SHALL BE NO DIRECT VEHICULAR ACCESS ONTO GILES ROAD
OR WEST GILES ROAD EXCEPT AT THE CENTERLINE OF DRIVE

LOCATION SHOWN HEREON.

APPROVAL BY THE LA VISTA

PLANNING COMMISSION

THIS Fur OF GARY & DEBBIE PINK NO. 3 WAS APPROVED BY THE
LA VISTA PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CfY OF

\ASYA. NEERASKA ON THIS N — zow.

CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION

LITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO OMAHA PUBLIC

uTll 2
77773 DISTRICT RECORDED IN MISC. BOOK 47 AT PAGE 700

OF THE SARPY COUNTY RECORDS.

APPROVAL BY THE LA VISTA CIT\’ (.Ol'l\(.lL
THIS PLAT OF GARY & DEBBIE PINK NO. 3 WAS AP

THE CITY OF LA VISTA CITY COUNGIL OF THE CIFY or u vnsn,
NEBRASKA ON THIS . 20

REVIEW BY SARPY COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

THIS PLAT OF GARY & DEBBIE PINK NO, s WAS REVIEWED BY THE SARPY
COUNTY SURVEYORS OFFICE THIS oF ., 2018

CITY OF LA WISTA SEAL

DOUGLAS KINDIG, UAYOR PAMELA A BUETHE, CTY CLERK

'SARPY COUNTY SURVEYOR/ENGINEER
POWER

GRANT OF COMMON DRIVE EASEMENT AND DECLARATION

EERY O

COUNTY RECORDS.

20.00 FOOT WIDE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
=7 TO SANITARY AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO.
SARPY COUNTY, HEBRASKA AND

OF THE SARPY COUNTY RECORDS.

30.00 FOOT WIDE DRNNAGE EASEMENT TO BE
BY SEPARATE DOCUMI

EEECER

COMMON DRME EASEMENT TO BE GRANTED BY
DOCUNENT.

THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA RECORDED AS INSTRUMENT NO. 200529577

F COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
RECORQED AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2010-3725¢ OF THE
SARPY Cf

GRANTED
253 OF

(89.32"

(RADIUS =47.50')

(18.83" (ARG DIST=32.85")

GRANTED

(RADIUS=47.50")
SEPARATE (ARC DIST=44.42) ,
5

WEST GILES

(405.43')

/ N30026E 155.72"

EASEMENT DETAL "8”
SCALE: 1" = 100

RADIUS=1113.74"

LOY 4
CHORD BEARING=N54'27"'07"E, /
o v 187,311 SQUARE FEET
CHORD DISTANCE=020.69' ©OR 4.30 ACRES

ARC DISTANCE=849.15" .
1>
[

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A HOUNDARY SURVEY WAS MADE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION FOR THE SUBDMSION DESCRIBED
HEREON AND THAT PERMANENT MARKERS HAVE BEEN FOUND OR SET AT ALL CORNERS OF SAID BOUNDARY AN

PERMANENT MARKERS WILL BE SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS WITHIN SAID SUBDMISION TO BE KNOWN AS GARY & DEBBIE
PINK NO. 3, LOTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4, BEING A REPLATTING OF LOT 2, GARY & DEBBIE PINK NO. 2, A SUBDMSION IN SARPY
COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AND A PLATTING OF TAX LOT 14 IN THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECHON 19, TI4N, R12E
OF THE BTH P.M., SAI0 SARPY COUNTY AND A PLATTING OF TAX LOY B IN THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION
18, T14N, R12E OF THE 6TH P.M., SAID SARPY COUNTY, ALL MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 2;

THENCE NB7'17°05°€ (ASSUMED BEARING) 634.93 FEET ON THE NORTH UINE OF SAID LOT 2 T0 THE SOUTHWEST CORNER
OF SAID TAX LOT 14;

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ON THE NORTHWEST LINES OF SAID TAX LOTS 14 AND 8 ON A 1113.74 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO
THE LEFT, CHORD BEARING N54'27°07°E, CHORD OISTANCE 920.69 FEET AN ARC DISTANCE OF 949.1§ FEET;

THENCE N30'02'16"€ 155.72 FEET ON THE NORTHWESYT LINE OF SAID TAX LOT 8:
THENCE N59°29'30°E 88.38 FEET ON THE NORTHWEST LINE OF SAID TAX LOT 8;

THENCE S59'57'44°E 459.46 FEET ON THE NORTHEAST LINE OF SAID TAX LOT 8 TO THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF—WAY LINE
OF THE BURLINGTON NORTHERN RAILROAQ COMPANY:

VHENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT—-OF—WAY LINE OF THE BURLINGTON NORTHERN RAILROAD COMPANY ON
A 5627.09 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT, CHORD BEARING $59'21'05°W, CHORD DISTANCE 421.63 FEET AN ARC
DISTANCE OF 421.73 FEET;

THENCE CONTINUING SOUTHWESTERLY ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT—-QF-WAY UINE OF THE
BURLINGTON NORTHERN RAILROAD COMPANY ON A 4659.46 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE
RIGHT, CHORD BEARING S$71°29°20"W, CHORD DISTANCE 1647.08 FEET AN ARC DISTANCE
OF 1655.77 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAI0 LOT 2;

THENCE ND2'42'55°W 223.08 FEET ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 2 TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

DECEMBER 28, 2015
DATE:

DAVID H. NEEF
NEBRASKA RLS 475

DEDICATION

KNOW ALL MEN BY YHESE PRESENTS: THAT WE, GARY L. PINK AND DEBORAH A PINK,
HUSBAND AND WIFE AND PINK INVESTMENTS, LLC, A NEDRASKA UMITEO LWBIUTY COMPANY,
BEING THE OWNERS OF THE LAND DESCRIBED WITHIN THE SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND
EMBRACED WITHIN THIS PLAT, HAVE CAUSED SAID LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED INTO LOTS TO
BE NUMBERED AS SHOWN, SAID SUBDIVISION TO BE HEREAFTER KNOWN AS GARY & DEBBIE
PINK NO. 3, AND WE OO HEREBY RATIFY AND APPROVE OF THE DISPOSITION OF OUR
PROPERTY AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND WE HERESY GRANT A PERPETUAL EASEMENT TO
THE OMAHA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT, CENTURYLINK OC AND ANY COMPANY WHICH HAS
BEEN GRANTED A FRANCHISE TO PROVIDE A CABLE TELEVISKN SYSTEM IN THE AREA TO BE
SUBDIVIDED, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO ERECT, OPERATE, MAINTAIN, REPAIR AND
RENEW POLES, WIRES, CROSSARMS, DOWN GUYS AND ANCHORS, CABLES, CONDUITS

OTHER RELATED FACILTIES AND TO EXTEND THEREON WIRES OR CABLES FOR THE CARRY|NG
AND TRANSMISSION OF ELECIRIC CURRENT FOR LIGHT, HEAT, AND POWER FOR THE
TRANSMISSION OF SIGNALS AND SOUNDS OF ALL KINDS AND THE RECEPTION THEREOF,
INCLUDING SIGNALS PROVIDED BY A CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEM AND THEIR RECEPTION, ON,
OVER, THROUGH, UNDER AND ACROSS A FIVE {5') FOOT WIDE STRIP OF LAND ABUTYING

60'41"11"

, EASEMENT DETAL "A" o .- THE_FRONT AND SIDE BOUNDARY LOT LINES: AND A SIXTEEN (167) FOOT WIDE STRIP OF
(7.98") C; : 1" = 100 9 ’\40 / /\\ LAND ABUTTING THE REAR BOUNDARY LINES. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS, TREES, RETAINING
VAR e N WALLS OR LOOSE ROCK WALLS, SHALL BE PLACEO IN'SAD EASEMENT WAYS, BUT THE SAE
< & ~ MAY BE USED FOR GARDENS, SHRUBS, LANDSCAPING, SIDEWALKS, DRVEWAYS AND OTHER
O PURPOSES THAT DO NOT THEN OR LATER WIERFERE WITH THE AFORESAID USES CoR RigHTs
G
\ \‘ ?oi(\ 7 \®
\ 5 ’ PINKC INVESTUENTS, LLC,
v o
| Ex ® 7 S RADIUS=5627.08" R — LIMTED LABILITY COMPANY
LoT 3 8% S CHORD BEARING=350'21'05W L
/ SQUARE FEET 67 ?
SOUTHPORT WEST REPLAT FOUR g | . 1545_ SR 124 ACRES 021" CHORD DISTANCE=421.63 ov:
S~ o e <A SeE DETAL } I ARC DISTANGE=421. DEGORAN A. PINK — GARY T FINK, PRESIDENT
Th— - o 2 -
—— B Lo— 75
) o CENTERLINE OF DRVE Lrs  yf ~ ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF NOTARY
SEE NOTE 3] —— STATE OF NEBRASKA )
WEST GILES ROAD \/( ) L ,] COUNTY OF SARPY )
’/ & ! THE FOREGOING DEDICATION WAS ACKNOWLEDGEO BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF . 2016
POINT DF BEGINNING (.78) P R / BY GARY L. PINK AND DEBDRAH A, PINK, HUSBAND AND Wl
77,566 SQUARE FEET . N
. E L < Nl 1
MeT? OR1.78 ACRE 'ﬁg‘ e A wY // v : ® ! NOTARY PUBLIC
- 2 co% L 90 /
z %- 81,532 SQUARE FEET a0 7 /\
P OR 1.87 ACRES we?o P Y ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF NOTARY
b= IS . STATE OF NEBRASKA )
LoT 1 P o \ COUNTY OF SARPY )
GARY & DEBSBIE 2 e 3 PR N THE_FOREGOING DEDICATION WAS ACKNOWLEDGEO BEFORE ME THIS Fooo ., 2016
- 1 5 Y BY GARY L. PiRK, PRESIOENT OF PINK INVESTMENTS, LLC, A NEBRASKA UM"ED LABILTY COMPANY ON
PINK NO. 2 L0 ﬁuz_,\»\i \ BEMALF OF SA COMPANY.
o GPAES
e EASEMENT DETAIL "C* WOTARY PUBLIC
N d Lot 4
LT RADIUS=4659.46" SCALE: 1" = 10D
e T — < o ot CHORD BEARING=S571'20'20°W
e Lo Bus“ms ; et Pt el .38 SARPY COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE
e \ e \ i @511 THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT | FIND NO REGULAR OR SPECIAL TAXES DUE OR DELINQUENT
T o0 g AGAINST THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND EMERACED
" ' - WITHIN THIS PLAT AS SHOWN ON THE RECORDS DF THIS OFFICE THIS__ DAY Of
- A . i
P 5 .
o
- Lot s P \ ) 7 j//Z//"
r pot0 W / % SARPY COUNTY TREASURER
P
' o 2 TREASURER'S SEAL
‘ (96.26').
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SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT
(GARY & DEBBIE PINK NO. 3)
(Replat of Lot 2, Gary and Debbie Pink No. 2 together with Tax Lot 14 Section 18, T14N,
R12E of the 6™ P.M., Sarpy County, Nebraska and Tax Lot 8, Section 18, T14N, R12E of
the 6 P.M. Sarpy County, Nebraska)

THIS AGREEMENT is made this day of , 2016, among Pink
Investments, LLC, a Nebraska limited liability company, and Gary L. Pink and Deborah A. Pink,
husband and wife, (collectively hereinafter referred to as “Subdivider”), the GDP2 Association
and the City of La Vista, a Municipal Corporation in the State of Nebraska (hereinafter referred
to as “City”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Subdivider is the owner of the land depicted or described in Exhibit “A”
(“Property”) and included within the proposed plat attached hereto as Exhibit “B” (hereinafter
referred to as the “Plat or the Platted Area”. The Plat as finally approved by the City Council
shall be referred to herein as the “final plat” or “Final Plat™); and,

WHEREAS, Subdivider will develop and construct certain private infrastructure
improvements on the Property in the Platted Area as described in Section 9 (“Private
Infrastructure Improvements in accordance with the Plat™); and

WHEREAS, the Subdivider wishes to connect the system of sanitary sewers to be
constructed within the Platted Area to the sewer system of the City; and,

WHEREAS, the Subdivider has previously created GDP2 association (“Association”),
which includes all of the Platted Area and which will be amended to reflect the updated platting
and the additional private infrastructure improvements being provided.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED by Subdivider and City as follows:

Platting. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, the subject property shall be platted and
replatted as Lots 1 - 4, Gary & Debbie Pink No. 3, as more fully shown on Exhibit “B”
(hereinafter the “Plat” or “Platted Area”; and as finally approved by the City Council
shall be referred to as the “final plat” or “Final Plat™).

Drainage Calculations and Map. Subdivider shall provide drainage calculations and a
drainage map for the Platted Area for review and approval by the City’s Engineer prior to
execution of the final plat subject to the City’s reasonable approval.

Storm Water Management Plan: At the time improvements are constructed on the
individual lots, each individual lot owner, at its sole cost, will comply with applicable
requirements regarding storm water quality, storm water management, and weed and
erosion control to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. Plans and specifications for such
storm water management improvements for each individual lot shall be prepared prior to
construction of improvements on the individual lots by each lot owner’s engineer at its




(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

(E)

sole cost and must be approved by the Public Works Department of City (City Engineer)
prior to starting construction of such improvements on the lots.

Storm Water Management Plan Maintenance Agreement: A Post-Construction Storm
Water Management Plan Maintenance Agreement (“Maintenance Agreement”) in the
form approved by the City (City Engineer) shall be entered into between each individual
lot owner and the City prior to starting construction of improvements on any individual
lot. It is understood that the final version of the Maintenance Agreement shall:

identify that maintenance actions shall be private, and provide that all maintenance
actions so identified shall be performed by the individual lot owner at its expense,

include provisions to control when post-construction storm water features are to be
constructed,

differentiate between the requirements of construction site storm water runoff controls
and post-construction controls,

provide that post-construction storm water features shall not be installed until such time
as they will not be negatively impacted by construction site runoff, and

provide that permanent storm water detention ponds, riser structures and discharge pipes
may be constructed during grading operations.

Such provisions shall run with the land and become the joint and several responsibility of
all successors, assigns and future owners of the respective lot.

Watershed Management Fees: Each individual lot owner shall make payment to City for
Watershed Management Fees. This fee for the Property shall be computed in accordance
with applicable provisions of the Master Fee Schedule set forth in the Master Fee
Ordinance, as amended from time to time. Payment must be made to City’s Permits &
Inspections Division before a building permit will be issued to construct improvements
on any lot and before the commencement of construction of any such improvements.
Payment shall be based on the City’s adopted fee rate that is in effect at the time the
payment is made.

Site Approval Precondition to Building Permit. Nothing herein shall be deemed a waiver
or lessening of any of City’s requirements for City approved site plan for any building
prior to the issuance of a building permit therefor.

Public Access Roads or Driveways; Sidewalks; Pedestrian Corner Feature. Direct
vehicular access to abutting streets shall be limited as indicated on the Plat, as finally
approved by the City in the final plat. Roads and driveways identified in the Plat for use
of the public shall be constructed to City approved specifications and shall not be less
than nine inches (9”) P.C. concrete paving. The City shall have access to and over such
roadways and driveways for any purpose it deems appropriate in the exercise of its
general governmental powers, including but not limited to, inspection, police, fire and
rescue and other public safety purposes, and the exercise of all rights granted to City by

2



10.

the terms of the Subdivision Agreement. The owner of Lot 4 shall construct and maintain
a vehicular turnaround on Lot 4 at the end of the shared private roadway when Lot 4 is
developed with improvements. The turnaround will meet fire lane turnaround
requirements and may be incorporated into the general parking and circulation
improvements on Lot 4. The owner of Lot 4 will also construct and maintain a pedestrian
corner feature on the corner of Giles Road and West Giles Road as shown on Exhibit D,
when Lot 4 has been developed with improvements. Sidewalks shall be installed by the
individual lot owners along West Giles Road at the time of the development of each
individual Lot.

Staking Bond. Subdivider shall provide the City a staking bond satisfactory to City
Engineer prior to City’s release of the final plat of the Platted Area to assure the
placement of lot corner pins as indicated has been done on the final plat.

Sanitary Sewer Connection Fees. Tract sanitary sewer connection fees shall be due and
payable by individual lot owners to the City in the following amounts prior to the
issuance of a building permit for a particular lot:

Lot 1, C-2 — General Commercial 1.87 +tAC@ $5,973/AC  $11,169.51
Lot 2, C-2 — General Commercial 1.78 +tAC@ $5,973/AC  $10,631.94
Lot 3, C-3 — Hiway Commercial/Office Pk 1.24 +AC @ $5,973/AC  § 7,406.52
Lot 4, C-3 — Hiway Commercial/Office Pk 4.30 +AC @ $5,973/AC  $25.683.90

TOTAL $54,891.87

The aforestated fee of $5,973 per acre is the rate now in effect and is subject to increase.
The rate in effect at time of connection to the sanitary sewer system will be the rate paid.

Infrastructure to be at Private Expense. The cost of the Private Infrastructure
Improvements and easements within and serving the Platted Area, which are the private
internal street improvements for ingress and egress to and from the individual lots, the
storm sewer collection system connecting the facilities from each lot to the public storm
system, and the private sanitary sewer connection from the lots to the existing sewer
system, shall be constructed and maintained at private expense and no part thereof shall
be the responsibility of or at the expense of the City. Subdivider shall provide City with a
cost estimate of the Private Infrastructure Improvements.

Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, the Private Infrastructure
Improvements shall not be considered improvements to any individual lot and will not
trigger the payment of any of the various fees delineated in this Agreement due upon or
prior to improvements on any individual lot, including but not limited to the fees
described in Sections 4 & 8 of this Agreement, nor trigger the installations of or planning
for any other associated improvements on individual lots, including but not limited to
those described in Section 3 of this Agreement.



11.

12.

All Private Infrastructure Improvements provided by Subdivider shall be designed and
contracted and operated, repaired, replaced and maintained after construction by
Subdivider and its successor individual lot owners as provided in the Grant of Common
Drive Easement and Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, as amended
(“Covenants™) attached hereto as Exhibit C.

Common Improvements/Maintenance.

a.

Filing of Record. The Subdivider, at its expense when recording the final plat,
shall record this Agreement in the land records of the Office of the Register of
Deeds of Sarpy and shall cause a recorded copy thereof to be transmitted to the
City Administrator.

City Engineer to be Determiner. The City Engineer shall be the determiner of
which improvements are required and which are Common Area Expense and
which are not Common Area Expense, and shall have the right, but not any
obligation, to inspect any work on or relating to the improvements, and to require
modification, replacement, maintenance or repair of any work or improvements
the City Engineer determines are defective, unsatisfactory or in need of repair,
maintenance or replacement, and Subdivider shall comply with said requirements.
All specifications and contracts relating to work on the improvements shall be
subject to prior review and approval of the City Engineer.

City Access/Repair, Etc. The City, its employees and agents, shall have right of
entry and full access to any and all areas and improvements within the Platted
Area for purposes of inspection. In the event City determines construction,
replacement, repair or maintenance is defective or not progressing or not being
performed satisfactorily or in a timely manner, City may, at its sole option and
without obligation to do so, decide to undertake construction, replacement, repair
and/or maintenance of any such Common Area Improvements and to assess
against the Subdivider and the property in the Platted Area the cost, including
engineering costs and legal costs, together with interest at the rate of five percent
(5%) per annum until paid, and City shall have a lien for the cost therefor, which
lien City may file of record against the lots benefited. If said lien amount is not
timely paid in full, the City may foreclose the lien for said amount with interest
thereon and reasonable attorneys fees incurred by City in such foreclosure.

City’s Exercise of Rights Discretionary. City’s and/or City Engineer’s exercise of
any or all of the authority herein given shall be at City’s sole and absolute
discretion and for the sole benefit of the City and City’s interests and not for the
benefit or interests of Subdivider, Subdivider or any other party, and City, City
Engineer and City agents shall have no responsibility or liability by reason of
either the nonexercise or the exercise of any such authority.

Restrictive Covenants. The Covenants at Exhibit C are filed against the Platted Area and

will be amended to reflect the changes to the private infrastructure






IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the parties hereto, by our respective duly authorized
agents, hereto affix our signatures the day and year first above written.

ATTEST:

City Clerk

PINK INVESTMENTS, LLC a Nebraska limited
liability company

By:

Gary L. Pink, Manager

GDP2 ASSOCIATION a Nebraska non profit
corporation

By:

Gary L. Pink, President

Deborah A. Pink

Gary L. Pink

CITY OF LA VISTA

By:

Mayor



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF NOTARY

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 2016, by Gary L. Pink, Manager of Pink Investments, LLC a Nebraska
limited liability company.

Notary Public
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF NOTARY
STATE OF NEBRASKA )
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS %SS'
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of

, 2016, by Gary L. Pink, President of GDP2 ASSOCIATION, a Nebraska non

profit corporation.

Notary Public

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF NOTARY

STATE OF NEBRASKA )

) ss.
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 2016, by Deborah A. Pink.

Notary Public



STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 2016, by Gary L. Pink.

Notary Public
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF NOTARY
STATE OF NEBRASKA )
)ss.
COUNTY OF )
On this day of day of , 2016, before me a Notary Public, duly

commissioned and qualified in and for said County, appeared ,
personally known by me to be the Mayor of the City of La Vista and
to be personally known to be the City Clerk of the City of La Vista, and the identical persons
whose names are affixed to the foregoing Subdivision Agreement, and acknowledged the
execution thereof to be their voluntary act and deed, and the voluntary act and deed of said City.

WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal the day and year last above written.

00626292.D0C Notary Public



EXHIBIT A
THE PROPERTY

Replat of Lot 2, Gary and Debbie Pink No. 2 together with Tax Lot 14 Section 18, T14N,
R12E of the 6™ P.M., Sarpy County, Nebraska and Tax Lot 8, Section 18, T14N, R12E of
the 6™ P.M. Sarpy County, Nebraska



EXHIBIT B
Preliminary Plat and Area to be Platted
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PROJECT
LOCATION

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

GARY & DEBBIE PINK NO, 3 REPLAT OF LOT 2, GARY AND DEBBIE PINK NO. 2 JOGETHER WITH TAX

LOT 14 SEGTION 18, T14N, R12E OF THE 6TH P.M., SARPY COUNTY,
NEBRASKA AND TAX LOT 8, SECTION 18, T14N, R12E OF THE 6TH P.M.,

LOTS 1| THROUGH 4, INCLUSIVE SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA.

BENCHMARK
BEING A REPLATTING OF LOT 2, GARY AND DEBBIE PINK NO. 2 TOGETHER WITH A DESCRIPTION: A BRASS CAP IN THE NORTHEAST WINGWALL OF THE 132nd
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Omaha, NE 68154
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p.402.330.8860 www.td2co.com
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EXHIBIT C
Grant of Common Drive Easement and Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions
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After Recording Return to:
Elizabeth Sevcik

Croker, Huck, Kasher, DeWitt,
Anderson & Gonderinger, L.L.C.
2120 S 72 Street, Suite 1200
Omaha, NE 68124-2356

AMENDMENT TO GRANT OF COMMON DRIVE
EASEMENT AND DECLARATION OF COVENANTS,
CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
This Amendment of Common Drive Easement and Declaration of Covenants, Conditions,
and Restrictions (herein “Amendment”) is made effective this  day of , 2016, by
GARY L. AND DEBORAH A. PINK, PINK INVESTMENTS, LLC, a Nebraska limited
liability corporation, JEREMY L. FRITZ, JEFFREY F. FRITZ, and JULIE A. BAASCH
(collectively the “Owners”), and GDP2 ASSOCIATION, a Nebraska non-profit corporation
(herein “Association™).
RECITALS
A. Jeremy L. Fritz, Jeffrey F. Fritz and Julie A. Baasch are the owners of Lot 1, Gary &
Debbie Pink No. 2, a subdivision in Sarpy County, Nebraska.
B. Gary L. and Deborah A. Pink, and Pink Investments, LLC, are the owners of Lot 2,
Gary and Debbie Pink No. 2 a subdivision, Tax Lot 14 in Section 19, Township 14,
Range 12, and Tax Lot 8 in Section 18, Township 14, Range 12, each in Sarpy
County, Nebraska, which have been replatted as Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4, Gary & Debbie
Pink No. 3, a subdivision in Sarpy County, Nebraska.
C. Pursuant to Section 3.5 of the Common Drive Easement and Declaration of

Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions recorded as Instrument No. 2010-37259 in



the Sarpy County Register of Deeds Office (the “Declaration™), Pink Investments,
LLC has the right to grant an additional easement as stated therein.

D. Pink Investments, LLC desires to exercise its rights under Section 3.5 of the
Declaration, and the Owners desire to amend certain typographical errors in the
Declaration.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, which are incorporated
herein by this reference, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

l. Any capitalized term not defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to it in
the Declaration.

2. The Owners are all of the current record owners of the properties which are
subject to the Declaration.

3. Pink Investments, LLC hereby grants an easement pursuant to the Declaration to
the Owners and the Association and extends the East Drive as shown on Exhibit A attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. A description of the Extension is provided on
Exhibit A. The Extension shall now be considered a part of the Common Drive Easement and
the East Drive under the Declaration.

4. The City of La Vista has required an easement area of 35 feet for the East Drive
and West Drive, the easement area for the East Drive and West Drive shall be increased to 35
feet as shown on Exhibit A, and the Declaration is modified accordingly to account for the same.

5. The City of La Vista has required that the Declaration address the shared private
sanjtary sewer both previously constructed and to be constructed within the Common Drive
Easement as well as the shared private storm sewer both previously constructed and to be
constructed. Accordingly, the Declaration is hereby amended to add the following provisions:

Section 1.22. “Shared Sanitary Sewer” shall mean the shared private sanitary
sewer constructed within the Common Drive Easement.

Section 1.23. “Shared Storm Sewer” shall mean the shared private storm sewer
running along the northern portions of Lots 1, 2, and 3, Gary & Debbie Pink No. 3, along
with the additional storm sewer leg running North/South through Lot 2, Gary and Debbie
Pink No. 3 and creating an inlet for the roadway, as shown on Exhibit to Section 1.23

attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference..



Section 3.1.e. Shared Sanitary Sewer. A nonexclusive easement for installation,

use, repair, replacement and maintenance of the Shared Sanitary Sewer within the

Common Drive Easement.

Section 3.1.f. Shared Storm Sewer. A nonexclusive easement for installation,

use, repair, replacement and maintenance of the Shared Storm Sewer for the benefit of

Lots 1, 2 and 3 of Gary & Debbie Pink No. 3, and the Common Drive Easement.

Section 3.6.a.v. Not later than November 30, 2016, Pinks shall install the portion
of the Shared Sanitary Sewer Easement running along the East Drive, and the new leg of

the Shared Storm Sewer Easement running across Lot 2, Gary & Debbie Pink No. 3

providing an inlet for the roadway and connecting to the existing portion of the Shared

Storm Sewer. Pinks shall install the improvements contemplated in this subsection at

Pinks’ sole cost expense, provided however, after installation, Pinks shall not be

responsible for the costs of repair, replacement and maintenance of the improvements

except to the extent and only to the extent they are an Owner of a Lot and assessed the

Lot’s proportionate share of Common Expenses as such. After installation of the

foregoing improvements, all costs of repair, replacement and maintenance of the Shared

Sanitary Sewer shall be shared as a Common Expense among all Owners, and all costs of

repair, replacement and maintenance of the Shared Storm Sewer shall be shared as a

Common Expense of the Owners of Lots 1, 2, and 3, Gary & Debbie Pink No. 3, only.

Section 5.3.d. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, the

Common Expenses attributable to the Shared Storm Sewer shall be equally shared by

Lots 1, 2, and 3, Gary & Debbie Pink No. 3, and those Lots only.

6. Section 5.1 is amended to include the Shared Sanitary Sewer and Shared Storm
Sewer in its maintainenance and operation responsibilities.

7. Section 5.3 shall be amended to include apportionment of Common Expenses
related to the Shared Sanitary Sewer in the same manner as those related to the corresponding
sections of the road known as the Giles Road Connection, the East Drive and the West Drive.

8. Any other rights, obligations or remedies set forth in the Declaration with respect
to the roadway and/or the Common Easement Drive, which are necessary and/or beneficial to the
installation, repair, replacement or maintenance of the Shared Sanitary Sewer and/or Shared

Storm Sewer and which are not otherwise specifically addressed in this Amendment, shall apply



equally to the Shared Sanitary Sewer, including but not limited to the easements granted to the
Association in Section 3.2 and 3.3, and the rights, obligations and remedies in Section 5.4 and 6.

9. Section 3.1.b. is hereby amended and replaced as follows:

b. Parking. No on-street parking of any nature will be permitted on
the Giles Road Connection, the West Drive, or the East Drive,
which comprise the shared private roadway.

10.  The parties make the following typographical corrections:

a. The reference in Section 1.6 to “Section 5.2(a)” is corrected to
refer to Section 5.2

b. The references to “Section 3.5(a)” in Section 3.6, Section 5.1, and
Section 7 are corrected to refer to “Section 3.6(a).”

C. The references to “Section 3.5(c)” in Section 4.1 are corrected to
refer to “Section 3.6(c).”

d. The partial sentence “If a Lot at the end of the first paragraph of
Section 5.3 is hereby deleted.

11. Pinks do hereby grant, convey, and quitclaim an easement for a storm sewer over
and across Lots 1, 2, and 3, Gary & Debbie Pink No. 3 as shown on Exhibit B for the benefit
Lots 1, 2 and 3 of Gary & Debbie Pink No. 3, the Common Drive Easement, and the
Association.

12.  Except as provided herein, the Declaration shall remain in full force and effect

without modification.

Gary L. Pink Deborah A. Pink
Pink Investments, LLC GDP2 Association
By: By:

Gary L. Pink, Manager Gary L. Pink, President

Jeffrey F. Fritz Julie A. Baasch



Jeremy L. Fritz

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on ___,2016, by
Gary L. Pink, Manager of Pink Investments, LL.C, on behalf of said limited liability company.

Notary Public
STATE OF NEBRASKA )
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS 3 SS'
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on ___, 2016, by

Gary L. Pink, President of GDP2 Association, on behalf of said association.

Notary Public
STATE OF NEBRASKA )
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS 3 SS'
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on __, 2016, by
Gary L. Pink.
Notary Public
STATE OF NEBRASKA )
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS % >
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on __,2016, by
Deborah Pink.
Notary Public

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )



The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on
Jeffrey F. Fritz.

2016, by

Notary Public

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on
A. Baasch.

__,2016, by Julie

Notary Public

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF DOUGLAS )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on
Jeremy L. Fritz.

_,2016, by

Notary Public
00628974.D0C



EXHIBIT D
Private Infrastructure Improvements
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EXHIBIT E
Pedestrian Corner Feature in Lot 4
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Sewer Connection Agreement
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GARY AND DEBBIE PINK NO. 3
SEWER CONNECTION AGREEMENT
(Sanitary Sewer System)

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”), made and entered into in La Vista, Nebraska, on
this ___ day of , 2016, by and between the City of La Vista, a
Municipal corporation in the State of Nebraska (hereinafter referred to as “City”), and Pink
Investments, LLC, a Nebraska limited liability company authorized to do business in Nebraska
its successors and assigns (hereinafter referred to as “Owner”) (City and Owner are sometimes
hereinafter referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties™);

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Owner has constructed or is contemplating constructing
sanitary sewers within Lots 1-4, Gary and Debbie Pink No. 3, as depicted on Exhibit “B” hereto;
and

WHEREAS, Owner desires to provide for the flow, transportation and handling
of sewage collected in or flowing into the sanitary sewer system constructed or to be
constructed by it, and has requested the City to permit flowage thereof into the City’s
sewerage system, and to provide for the processing of such sewage, from the properties
identified in Exhibit “A”.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements and covenants
of the Parties hereto, it is agreed by and between the Parties as follows:

I
For the purposes of this Agreement, the term “sewer system of the Owner” shall
include, whether now in existence or hereafter constructed, all sanitary sewers, sanitary sewer
systems and appurtenances thereto which are:

A. Shown on Exhibit “B” attached hereto.

For the purposes of this Agreement, the following, whether now in existence or
hereafter constructed, shall be deemed a part of the “sewer system of the City™:

A. Any sanitary sewer or system of sanitary sewers owned by the City;
B. Any sanitary sewer or system of sanitary sewers not a part of the sewer system

of the Owner and not owned by City, but through which City has an easement,
license or other right or other license to transport sanitary sewage;



2/12/2016 Draft

Subject to the conditions and provisions hereinafter specified, the City hereby

grants permission to the Owner to connect the sanitary sewer system of the Owner to the
sanitary sewer system of the City in such manner and at such place or places as designated on
plans submitted by the Owner and approved by the City. Owner shall have the right to connect
to the existing public sanitary sewer located in Lot 1 and/or Lot 2, Gary and Debbie Pink No. 2,
subject to the conditions of a Permanent Sanitary Sewer Easement recorded as Instrument
Number 2005-29577 of the Sarpy County records of the Sarpy County Register of Deeds.

Owner expressly promises, warrants, covenants and agrees:

A.

That the sewer system of the Owner will be constructed and, as required, reconstructed
in strict accordance with the plans and specifications and location approved in writing
by the City and in strict accordance with the minimum standards and requirements of
construction adopted by City.

That the sewer system of the Owner shall be designed and constructed, and as
required reconstructed, at the expense of Owner and the property therein, and at no
expense to the City.

The sewer system of the Owner shall comply with all applicable Federal and State laws
and regulations in general and with all applicable laws and regulations of the City, with
reference to use, operation and maintenance of the system.

The sewer system of the Owner shall at all times be properly maintained and kept in
good operating order and repair at no cost to City. The Owner’s obligation in this
connection shall survive the term of this Agreement to the extent provided in
Paragraph IV, infra.

In the event that City’s engineers find that there is anything in the construction,
maintenance or operation of the sewer system of the Owner which will, in the
reasonable opinion of City’'s engineers, be detrimental to the proper operation of the
sewer system of City, or any part thereof, the Owner will, upon written notice thereof,
promptly correct said defect.

That in the event the Owner for any reason fails in any respect as to its covenants
contained in this Paragraph lll, then City may, at its option, perform such maintenance
and repair or correct such defects and the Owner, upon written demand by City, shall
promptly reimburse City for the reasonable cost of all work, services, materials and
other expenses reasonably incurred or expended by City in connection therewith.

At all times all sewage flowing into, passing through or from the sewer system of the
Owner shall be in conformity with the ordinances, regulations and conditions applicable
to sewage and sewers within the City, as they may change from time to time. In no
event shall Owner, without prior written consent of City, permit or suffer any type of
sewage to flow into, pass through or from the sewer system of the Owner, in violation of
such ordinances, regulations and conditions.



EXHIBIT G
Cost Estimate of Private Infrastructure Improvements

15
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The Owner shall allow any duly authorized representative of City to enter upon such
property at reasonable times for the purpose of inspection, observation, measurements,
sampling and testing of sewage.

H. The Owner shall not cause, suffer or permit to be connected to the sewer system of the
Owner any sewer lines or sewers serving, directly or indirectly, any area outside its
boundaries.

| That the Owner will indemnify and save harmless the City, its officers, employees and
agents, from all construction costs, loss, damage, claims and liability of whatsoever kind
or character due to or arising out of any acts, conduct, omissions or negligence of the
Owner, its officers, agents, employees, contractors, subcontractors and anyone acting
under the direction of the Owner, in doing any work or construction of the sewer system
of the Owner, or by or in consequence of any performance of this contract.

J. That Owner shall promptly file all reports, pay all connection fees and perform ail other
obligations of the Owner provided for in this Agreement or otherwise required by state
statutes or the City’s ordinances as amended and supplemented from time to time.

K. That, subject to the provisions of Paragraph V, infra, the Owner is and shall be bound to
and by any provisions of any ordinance, rule or regulation relating to sewer use fees
provided for under said Paragraph V, infra, hereinafter made and adopted by City or
Sarpy County.

L. Any water distribution system serving the Owner shall be constructed and operated by
the Metropolitan Utilities District, however, Owner may utilize wells for irrigation
purposes.

v
The herein granted easements and licenses to City and the herein contained covenants
of perpetual maintenance and repair by the Owner shall be perpetual, notwithstanding the fact
that this Agreement is for a term of years.
Vv
Owner agrees that no connection shall be made to the sewer system of the City until a
permit therefore shall have been obtained from City and the appropriate connection fee paid to

City. Owner shall:

1. pay to City the applicable sewer connection fees as prescribed by the
ordinances of the City in effect at the time of the connection;

2. obtain from the City a permit to so connect, as may be required by the
ordinances of the City in effect at the time of the connection.

3. make all connections to the sewer system of the City in accordance with
applicable ordinances, regulations and specifications.
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upon written notice by City, immediately disconnect any connection to the sewer
system of the City which has been made by the Owner without the required
permit from the City or which is in contravention of the ordinances, regulations
or specifications of the City pertaining to sewer connections.

\

The Owner shall facilitate collection of sewer service and sewer use fees as may be
prescribed by City ordinance. Except as may be otherwise provided by City, such fees shall be
based upon water consumption with chargeable water flow computed in the manner employed
by Metropolitan Utilities District, which shall collect sewer service or use fees in conjunction
with its collection of charges for water use.

VI

In the event of the Owner’s breach of any of the terms and conditions hereof or any
warranty or covenant herein made by the Owner, then:

A.

In the case of a breach of any term or condition, warranty or covenant,
pertaining to the actual construction, reconstruction, repair, maintenance or
operation of the sewer system of the Owner, Owner shall, within five (5) days
from receipt of City’s written notice of such breach, commence to take corrective
measures or such measures as may be reasonably requested by the City, and
the Owner shall pursue with due diligence such corrective measures to
completion as soon thereafter as possible to the reasonable satisfaction of City.

In the case of any other type of breach by the Owner, the Owner shall cure said
breach to the reasonable satisfaction of City within thirty (30) days from receipt
of City’s written notice of such breach; provided however, that if the nature of
Owner’s breach is such that more than thirty (30) days are reasonably required
for its cure, then the Owner shall not be deemed to be in breach if the Owner
commenced such cure within thirty (30) day period and thereafter diligently
prosecutes such cure to completion.

In the event the Owner shall fail to cure any breach within the applicable time
and manner afore-prescribed, City may:

1. Upon giving the Owner sixty (60) days written notice of City’s intent to do
so, City may require the Owner to disconnect the sewer system of the
Owner from the sewer system of the City, or the City may itself cause
such disconnection to be made, if at the expiration of said sixty (60) day
period the breach is not cured to the reasonable satisfaction of City. Any
such disconnection shall be made at the expense of the Owner.

2. In the event the breach pertains to the actual construction,
reconstruction, repair, maintenance or operation of the sewer system of
the Owner, City shall have the absolute right, at its option, to itself
perform the work reasonably necessary for the requested corrective
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measures, or to reasonably complete the corrective measures
commenced by the Owner, as the case may be, in either of which events
the Owner agrees to immediately reimburse City for any and all
reasonable expenses incurred by City in connection therewith.

3. In addition to whatever other remedies are granted to City herein, City
may avail itself of all other rights and remedies that City may have
pursuant to any statute, law, or rule of law or equity, including, but not
limited to the right to specifically enforce full compliance by the Owner of
the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including all warranties and
covenants and agreements herein made by the Owner, by both
mandatory and prohibitory injunction.

VIH

The term of this Agreement shall be twenty (20) years from and after date hereof,
provided, however, that unless Owner shall advise the City in writing of its desire not to do so,
this Agreement shall be automatically renewed on the same terms and conditions as herein set
forth for additional successive terms of twenty (20) years each. Said written advice shall be
given at least six (6) months prior to the end of the original term or additional term which said
Party giving such notice desires to be the final term of this Agreement. At the end of the final
term of this agreement, whether same be at the end of the original term or at the end of a
renewal term, Owner shall, at its own expense disconnect, reconstruct, remove or modify such
sewer mains and sewer main connections as City shall deem necessary to prohibit the flow of
Owner's sewage into the sewer system of City and to assure the City’s continued use of the
perpetual easements and licenses granted to it in Paragraph IV, supra.

IX
The failure of either Party to exercise its rights upon any default by the other shall not
constitute a waiver of such rights as to any subsequent default.
X

A listing of the Schedule of Exhibits hereto is as follows:

Exhibit “A”: Lot 1, Gary and Debbie Pink No. 2 and Lots 1-4, Gary and
Debbie Pink No. 3 (Properties to be Connected)

Exhibit “B”:  Preliminary Sanitary Sewer & Water Plan

Xl

If any provisions of this Agreement are held invalid or unconstitutional, such invalidity or
unconstitutionality shall not affect other provisions of this Agreement which can be given effect
without the invalid or unconstitutional provision and to this end, each paragraph, sentence and
clause of this Agreement shall be deemed severable; provided, however, that, if in the sole
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opinion of City, the removal or inoperative effect of any such provision so declared invalid or
unconstitutional shall materially affect City’s rights hereunder, then City may terminate this
Agreement, effective as of the date of City’s written notice; whereupon the Owner shall:

A. Pay all sums due under the terms of this Agreement to City at the time of
termination, including all connection fees and sewer use fees accrued as of said
date.

B. At Owner's own expense, disconnect, reconstruct, remove or modify such sewer

mains and sewer main connections as City shall deem necessary to prohibit the
flow of the Owner’s sewage into the sewer system of the City.

XH
Both Parties acknowledge and agree that this written Agreement, including all Exhibits
hereto, constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties and that there are no warranties,
representations, terms or conditions other than those set forth herein.
Xl
The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon the Parties hereto and their
successors and assigns. Owner shall refere to the successors and assigns of original Owner
upon transfers of individual lots.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the Parties hereto, by our respective duly authorized agents,

hereto affix our signatures at La Vista, Nebraska, the day and year first above written.

ATTEST: CITY OF LA VISTA, a municipal
corporation in the State of Nebraska

BY:
CITY CLERK MAYOR
Pink Investments, L.L.C.,
A Nebraska limited liability company
By:
It's Authorized Agent
Date:
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) sS.
COUNTY OF SARPY )
On this day of , 2016, before me a

Notary Public, duly commissioned and qualified in and for said County,

appeared personally known by me to be an Authorized

Agent of Pink Investments, L.L.C., a Nebraska limited liability company, and the identical
person whose name is affixed to the foregoing Agreement, and acknowledged the execution

thereof to be his voluntary act and deed, and the voluntary act and deed of said company

WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal the day and year last above written.

Notary Public
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EXHIBIT “A”

Owner is to provide a letter size copy of the drawing portion of the Final Piat of Gary and
Debbie Pink No. 3 as this exhibit.
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EXHIBIT “B”

Owner is to provide a letter size drawing that illustrates the proposed sanitary sewer system to
be constructed to serve all proposed buildings in the plat and the location of the sewer to which

the system will be connected. This will illustrate the “sewer system of the Owner” as referred to
in this agreement.
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ITEM r

CiTY OF LAVISTA
MAYOR AND CiTY COUNCIL REPORT
MARCH 15, 2016 AGENDA

Subject: Type: ' Submitted By:

BID AWARD- | 4 RESOLUTION JOHN KOTTMANN

CiTY PARKING DISTRICT ORDINANCE CITY ENGINEER/ASSISTANT PUBLIC
ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS RECEIVE/FILE WORKS DIRECTOR

SYNOPSIS

A resolution has been prepared to award a contract to MBC Construction Co., Inc. of Omaha, Nebraska for
construction of the City Parking District Access Improvements in an amount not to exceed $928,411.53.

FISCAL IMPACT

Funding has been included in the CIP for this project in the FY15/16 Budget. It is identified as Project PWST-

16-002. The funding source will be General Obligation bonds.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval

BACKGROUND

On February 16, 2016, the City Council approved a resolution which authorized the advertisement for bids for
this project. The plans and specifications were prepared by Olsson Associates. Bids were received on March 4,
2016 at 10 am. Two bids were received and are summarized as follows:

Bidder Bid
MBC Construction Co., Inc. $ 928,411.53
Chas. Vrana & Son Construction Co. $1,158,548.50

During the course of bidding there were changes to bid items and quantities. The revised Engineecr’s Estimate
prior to the bid opening as $1,045,432.50.

MBC Construction Co., Inc. is a qualified contractor and it is recommended that a contract be awarded to them

in an amount not to exceed $928,411.53.

KAAPPS\City HallCNCLRPT (Blue Lettersh16file\16 PW City Packing District Access Improvements-Award Bid 3.15.16.Dac



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA, AWARDING A CONTRACT TO MBC CONSTRUCTION CO., INC., OMAHA, NE,
FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE CITY PARKING DISTRICT ACCESS IMPROVEMENTS IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $928,411.53.

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,
WHEREAS,

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

the City Council of the City of La Vista has determined that construction of the
City Parking District access improvements is necessary; and

the FY 16 Capital Improvement Program provides funding for this project; and
Bids were received from two contractors, and

MBC Construction Co., Inc., Omaha, NE, has submitted the low, qualified bid,
and

Subsection (C) (9) of Section 31.23 of the La Vista Municipal Code requires that
the City Administrator secures Council approval prior to authorizing any purchase
over $5,000.00. '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska

award a contract to MBC Construction Co., Inc., Omaha, NE for construction of
the City Parking District access improvements, in an amount not to exceed
$928,411.53.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH, 2016.

ATTEST:

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC

City Clerk

K\APPS\CTy Hell\16 FINAL RESCLUTIONS\IS,
Award Bid City Parking District Access Improvements 3.15.16.doc



OAOLSSON

ASSOCIAYSES

La Vista Parking District Access Improvements -

. PWST - 16-002 - BID TABULATION
La Vista OMAHA, NE 2016 Date 3416 OA #014-2258
ooy bles rsgreabe vlen, Time 10:00 Page 1 of |
CHAS. VRANA & SON
CONTRACTOR| MBC CONSTRUTION CONSRUCTION
Ttem No. ITEM TY | UNIT | Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension
1 |[MOBLIZATION 1 L§ $50,433.65 50,433.65 |$88,000.00 88,000.00 -
2 |INSTALL SILT FENCE 200 LF__ [5274 548.00 [$3.50 700.00 T
3 |INSTALL CURB INLET PROTECTION 6 EA $473.86 2,843.16 |$250.00 1,500.00 -
4 |INSTALL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE |z EA $1,095.44 2,150.88 |$2,000.00 4,000.00 -
5 |CLEARING AND GRUBBING - GENERAL 1 s |s3477.22 5.477.22 [$17,000.00 17,000.00 -
CLEARING AND GRUBBING - TREES OVER 9"
6 |70 15" DIAMETER 3 EA |$328.63 985.89 |$185.00 555.00 -
7 IREMOVE CURB INLET 2 EA $821.58 1,643.16 |$500.00 1,000.00 -
8 |REMOVE PAVEMENT 1333 __|8Y $13.15 17,528.95 §$12.00 15,956.00 -
9 |REMOVE SIDEWALK 170 SF $L1C 187.00 Isz.so 425.00 -
10__|REMOVE CURB 172 LF §822 1,413.84 [8.00 1,376,00 -
11 |EXCAVATION HAUL-OFF 7923 |cY  [s4.22 33,435.06 |38.00 63,384.00 -
12 [SUBGRADE PREFPARATION 6480 |8Y 5330 21,413.70 [$3.00 19,467 00 .
13 |CONSTRUCT 6-INCH CONCRETEPAVEMENT |, 309 |sy |$40.52 53,851.08 {85000 6,450.00 -
(TYPEL65)
14 C,I.‘ON,P%T;I;'):T SINCH CONCRETE PAVEMENT |50 |gy |$47. 17 245,284.00 [$42.00 218,400.00 .
15 |CONSTRUCT 6-INCH PCC SIDEWALK 8,548 |SF I5a.77 40,773.96 |54.50 38,466.00 -
16 |CONSTRUCT CURB RAMP. 648 SF | GTER 7,836.32 |318.00 12,384.00 -
17 |CONSTRUCT DETECTABLE WARING PANEL  |134 SF Js21.91 2,935.94 |331.00 4,154.00 -
18 |CONSTRUCT 15" RCP, CLASS Il 185 LF__ [539.98 7,396.30 |$50.00 §250.00 B
15 |CONSTRUCT 38" RCP, CLASS Il 452 LF $42.17 19.060.84 |$46.00 20,792.00 -
20 |CONSTRUCT 24" RCP, CLASS 1II 135 LF $53.68 7,246.80 }$65.00 77500
21 |CONSTRUCT 30" RCP, CLASS Tl 26 LF 187504 1,651 04 [125.00 3,250.00 -
22 |CONSTRUCT 30" CONCRETE COLLAR 1 BA __ Is52034 52034 [$930.00 930.00 - -
23 | TAP EXISTING STORM SEWER MANHOLE 1 EA ___ [5575.11 575.11 [51,800.00 1,800.00 -
24 |CONSTRUCT 60" 1D. STORMMANHOLE |13 VE__ [$690.13 8.971.69 [$930.00 12,090,60 -
25 |CONSTRUCT 72" 1D. STORM MANHOLE 10 VF__ |5712.04 7,120.40 [$1,600.00 16,000,00 -
26 JADJUST MANHOLE TO GRADE 3 EA___ [$273.36 821.58 {8400.00 1,200,00 -
27 Tcg,’;'g?‘um CURB INLET W/FACE ARMOR, |, EA Isz,ooono 10,600.00 Isa,zoo_oo 16,000.00 -
2 [SONSTRUCT CURS INLET W/FACE ARMOR, |, EA Isz,noono 2,000.00 |$3,suo,oo 3,500.00 .
29 gﬁgﬁ”m CURB INLET W/FACE ARMOR, 1, EA Isz,uuo.uo " 8,000.00 lss,mo.oo 13,600.00 -
30 |INSTALL EXTERNAL FRAME SEAL 4 EA 543818 1,752.72 [730.00 2,920.00 -
31 |PERFORM CCTV PIPELINE INSPECTION 798 LF___ [sLio £77.80 [$2.50 1,595.00 - -
32 |CLEAN STORM SEWER PIPE 798 LF $0.55 438.90 [$2.50 1,995.00 -
33 |INSTALL SEEDING - TYPE'A’ 1 AC $2,190.89 2,190.89 [$3.300.00 3,300.00 -
34  |INSTALL ROLLED EROSION CONTROL, FYFEI {2410  |SY |$1. 15 2,771.50 Js2.00 4,820.00 -
35 |INSTALL SODDING 11,886 |SF Js0.82 9,746.52 §81.00 11,886.00 -
36 |CONSTRUCT 42" WROUGHT IRON FENCE 311 LF $63.37 19,708.07 |$72.00 22,392.00 -
INSTALL PERMANENT PREFORMED TAPE
7 | MARKING . TYPE4, 5" YELLOW GROOVED | >'26  [LF 53,83 13,121.58 |s4.so 15,417.00 -
INSTALL PERMANENT PREFORMED TAPE
38 | MARKING - TYPE 4. 5* WHITE, GROQVED 300 LF $3.83 1,149.00 |s4.sc 1,350,00 -
INSTALL PERMANENT PREFORMED TAPE
39 |MARKING - TYPE 4, 18" WHITE, GROOVED 130 LF $14.24 1,851.20 |$15.so 2,015.00 -
INSTALL PERMANENT PREFORMED TAPE
40 |\ IARKING . TYPE 4, 24" WHITE, GROQVED 240 LF |s1 8.62 4.468.80 §521.00 5,040.00 -
INSTALL PERMANENT PREFORMED MARKING I '
41 |12 pR SYMBOL - TYPE "ONLY", WHITE 7 EA $315.49 2.208.43 [$355.00 2,485.00 -
INSTALL PERMANENT PREFORMED MARKING
42  |TAPE SYMBOL - TYFE DIRECTION ARROW, |3 EA $315.49 546.47 §8345.00 1,035.00 -
WHITE
43 |INSTALL TRAFFIC POSTS AND SIGNS 12 EA 516432 1,571.84 [$185.00 2,220.00 -
44 |PROVIDE TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL |1 LS $4,292.94 4,222.94 |54,700.00 4.700.00 -
REMOVE AND REPLACE CONCRETE
45 | avEMENT 340 sY $76.68 26,071.20 |$85.00 28,500,00 -
a5 |SonETRUCTLARGE BLOCK RETAINT G 2301 ¢ |s6as 24,931.48 |858.00 135,778.00 ;
47 fﬁﬁﬁ}m LARGE BLOCK RETAINING ;32 SF ls3e2s 1930096 [$58.00 30,856.00 ;
48 |RELOCATE LIGHT FOLE 7 EA 52,520.45 20,4315 [§3,300.00 23,100.00 -
49 |[INSTALL NEW LIGHT POLE 12 EA $9,740.69 116.888.28 Fﬂl ,000.60 132,000.00 -
50 |REPAIR SPRINKLER SYSTEM 1 LS $11,228.30 11,228.30 §$13,000,00 13,000.00 -
51 |LANDSCAPING I LS §$12,045.88% 12,049.88 §37,000.00 37,060.00 -
52 |PERMANENT 4" PARKING LOT STRIPE 2169 [EF 5044 954.36 [$0.30 1,084.50 -
33 |REMOVE 15" TO 18" SEWER PIPE 18 LF___ 52191 832,58 [$13.00 494.00 -
54 _|REMOVE 27" TO 30" SEWER PIPE 14 LF 152739 383.46 [$23.00 322.00 B
55 |INSTALL CONSTRUCTION FENCE 1 LS $5,455.31 545531 [$12,000.00 "12,000,00 -
Total Bid Amounis $928,411.53 $1,158.548.50 0_00
Schedule (?hanggs?
Addendum No. 1,2 & 3: 1 1
Bid Guarantee: 5% BID BOND 5% BID BOND
Remarks: -

. | Engineer's Estimate & % (+/-) $928,411.53] $1,158,548.50] $0.00]




ITEM \j

. CityoF LAVISTA
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORT
MARCH 15, 2016 AGENDA

Subject: Type: Submiltted By:
RESOLUTION

BOND ISSUANCE € ORDINANCE CINDY MISEREZ

CONNECTOR STREET IMPROVEMENTS RECEIVE/FILE FINANCE DIRECTOR

SYNOPSIS

Bond Counsel has prepared an ordinance to provide for the City of La Vista to proceed with the
construction/acquisition of the City connector street improvements and issuance of highway allocation fund
pledge bonds. The ordinance also directs the Mayor to execute the official statement.

FISCAL IMPACT

It is anticipated that the City will act as the dispersing agent for the bond issue, which will not exceed $2.5 million.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval.

BACKGROUND

The development of Southport West is uniquely positioned for retail and other commercial development because
of its proximity immediately adjacent to Interstate 80. Development in this area provides a broad array of retail
services to the City and its citizens and enhances the potential for additional tax revenues to support the costs of
public services,

The engineer’s estimated cost of access improvements in the district is $1.8 million, which will be financed
through issvance of highway allocation fund pledge bonds by the City. Such bonds can be paid from gas tax receipts
of the City and general taxes.

A complete copy of all supporting documents is on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

KAAPES\City HAINCNCLRET (Blue Letters)\16file\16 Adm Issue Bonds - Connector Street Improvements 03.15.16.Doex.




ORDINANCE NO. __

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF HIGHWAY ALLOCATION FUND
PLEDGE BONDS OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA, IN THE AGGREGATE STATED
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED TWO MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($2,500,000) FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COSTS OF CERTAIN STREET
IMPROVEMENTS AND RELATED IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE CITY; PRESCRIBING
THE FORM OF SUCH BONDS TO BE ISSUED AND AUTHORIZING OFFICERS OF THE CITY
TO APPROVE CERTAIN FINAL TERMS OF THE BONDS; PLEDGING FUNDS TO BE
RECEIVED BY THE CITY FROM THE STATE OF NEBRASKA HIGHWAY ALLOCATION
FUND FOR THE PAYMENT OF SAID BONDS; PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND
COLLECTION OF TAXES TO PAY THE SAME IF NECESSARY; PROVIDING FOR THE SALE
OF THE BONDS; AUTHORIZING THE DELIVERY OF THE BONDS TO THE PURCHASER;
AND PROVIDING FOR THE DISPOSITION OF BOND PROCEEDS; AND ORDERING THE
ORDINANCE PUBLISHED IN PAMPHLET FORM.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA:

Section 1. The Mayor and City Council hereby find and determine: that the City of La Vista,
Nebraska (the “City”) requires the construction of certain streets and other appurtenant related
improvements within the City, (the “Project™) all as set out in the project scope of improvements as
prepared by the special engincers for the City; that the City’s Engineers heretofore prepared plans,
specifications and estimates of cost for the Project; that the City has the authority to fund the Project costs
through issuance of highway allocation fund pledge bonds pursuant to Section 66-4,101, R.R.S. Neb. 2009,
as amended (the “Act™); that the City has no other funds on hand for the cost of the Project; that funds are
required by the City with respect to the Project, including issuance costs, in an amount not less than
$2,500,000; and, that it is necessary and advisable for the City to provide financing for the Project by the
issuance of its bonds and it is necessary and advisable to borrow the sum of not to exceed $2,500,000
through the issuance of its Highway Allocation Fund Pledge Bonds, Series 2016 (the “Bonds™); that the
City's projected receipts from the Nebraska Highway Allocation Fund for the fiscal year ending September
30, 2016 are $1,447,735; that the City has outstanding its Highway Allocation Fund Pledge Refunding
Bonds, Series 2014 presently outstanding in the principal amount of $740,000 (the “Outstanding Highway
Bonds™) issued pursuant to the Act; that based upon the City’s current receipts from the Nebraska Highway
Allocation Fund, the City anticipates that future receipts will be sufficient to pay debt service on the Bonds
and the OQutstanding Highway Bonds as and when the same fall due.

Section 2. (a) The Mayor and Council further find and determine that (i) it is necessary,
desirable, advisable and in the best interest of the City to issue the Bonds in order to provide funds to pay
the costs of the Project; and, (ii) all conditions, acts and things required by law to exist or to be done
precedent to the issuance of the Bonds, in the aggregate stated principal amount of not to exceed $2,500,000
pursuant to the Act, and other applicable statutes, do exist and have been done as required by law. To
provide funds for the purpose of paying the costs of the Project as set forth in Section 1 hereof, there shall
be and there arc hereby ordered issued the Highway Allocation Fund Pledge Bonds of the City, in the
aggregate stated principal amount of not to exceed Two Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars
($2,500,000).

{b) The Bonds or any portion thereof are hereby authorized to be sold pursuant to a negotiated
sale with D.A. Davidson & Co., as initial purchaser (the “Underwriter”). In connection with such sale, the
Mayor, City Clerk or Director of Administrative Services (each, an “Authorized Officer”) are hereby



authorized to specify, determine, designate, establish and appoint, as the case may be, in one or more written
designations which may be included in a bond purchase agreement (each, a “Designation™), (i) the aggregate
purchase price of the Bonds and the underwriting discount which shall not exceed 0.70% of the aggregate
stated principal amount thereof, (ii) the form and contents of any bond purchase agreement in connection
with such sale, (iii) the title, dated date, aggregate principal amount (including the aggregate principal
amounts of serial Bonds and term Bonds, if any), which aggregate stated principal amount shall not exceed
$2,500,000, and the final maturity date, which shall not be later than December 31, 2041, (iv) the principal
amounts maturing in each year, (v) the rate or rates of interest to be borne by each principal maturity,
provided that the true interest cost of the Bonds shall not exceed 4.50%, (vi) the principal payment dates and
interest payment dates, (vii) whether the Bonds will be subject to redemption prior to their stated maturity,
and if subject to such optional redemption, the provisions governing such redemption, including a
redemption price not to exceed 104% of the principal amount then being redeemed plus accrued interest to
the date of redemption, (viii) the amount and due date of each sinking fund installment for any of the Bonds
issued as term Bonds, (ix) the designation of the Paying Agent and Registrar and the form and content of
any agreement between the City and such entity and (x) all other terms and provisions of the Bonds not
otherwise specified or fixed by this Ordinance. '

Section 3. The Bonds shall be issued in fully registered form in the denomination of $5,000 or
any integral multiple thereof. The date of original issue for the Bonds shall be date of original delivery.
Interest on the Bonds, at the respective rates for each maturity, shall be payable semi-annually on May 1 and
November 1 of each year beginning November, 2016 (or such other date or dates as may be determined in a
Designation, each an “Interest Payment Date™), and the Bonds shall bear such interest from the date of
original issue or the most recent Interest Payment Date, whichever is later. The interest due on each Interest
Payment Date shall be payable to the registered owners of record as of the fifteenth day immediately
preceding the Interest Payment Date (the “Record Date™), subject to the provisions of Section 4 hereof. The
Bonds shall be numbered from 1 upwards in the order of their issuance. No Bond shall be issued originally
or upon transfer or partial redemption having more than one principal maturity. The initial bond numbering
and principal amounts for each of the Bonds issued shall be as directed by the initial purchaser thereof.
Payments of interest due on the Bonds prior to maturity or earlier redemption shall be made by the Paying
Agent and Registrar, designated in Section 4 hereof, by mailing a check or draft in the amount due for such
interest on each Interest Payment Date to the registered owner of each Bond, as of the Record Date for such
Interest Payment Date, to such owner’s registered address as shown on the books of registration as required
to be maintained in Section 4 hereof. Payments of principal due at maturity or at any date fixed for
redemption prior to maturity, together with unpaid accrued interest thereon, shall be made by the Paying
Agent and Registrar to the registered owners upon presentation and surrender of the Bonds to the Paying
Agent and Registrar. The City and the Paying Agent and Registrar may treat the registered owner of any
Bond as the absolute owner of such Bond for the purpose of making payments thereon and for all other
purposes and neither the City nor the Paying Agent and Registrar shall be affected by any notice or
knowledge to the contrary, whether such Bond or any installment of interest due thereon shall be overdue or
not. All payments on account of interest or principal made to the registered owner of any Bond in
accordance with the terms of this Ordinance shall be valid and effectual and shall be a discharge of the City
and the Paying Agent and Registrar, in respect of the liability upon the Bonds or claims for interest to the
extent of the sum or sums so paid.

Section 4. The Authorized Officers are hereby authorized to designate the Paying Agent and
Registrar for the Bonds in a Designation, which Paying Agent and Registrar shall be a bank or trust
company. Said Paying Agent and Registrar shall serve in such capacities under the terms of an agreement
entitled “Paying Agent and Registrar’s Agreement” between the City and said Paying Agent and
Registrar and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute said agreement. The Paying
Agent and Registrar shall keep and maintain for the City books for the registration and transfer of the Bonds
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at its office. The names and registered addresses of the registered owner or owners of the Bonds shall at all
times be recorded in such books. Any Bond may be transferred pursuant to its provisions at the office of the
Paying Agent and Registrar by surrender of such Bond for cancellation, accompanied by a written
instrument of transfer, in form satisfactory to the Paying Agent and Registrar, duly executed by the
registered owner in person or by such owner’s duly authorized agent, and thereupon the Paying Agent and
Registrar, on behalf of the City, will deliver at its office (or send by registered mail to the transferee owner
or owners thereof at such transferee owner’s or owners’ risk and expense), registered in the name of the
transferee owner or owners, a new Bond or Bonds of the same series, interest rate, aggregate principal
amount and maturity. To the extent of the denominations authorized for the Bonds by this Ordinance, one
Bond may be transferred for several such Bonds of the same series, interest rate and maturity, and for a like
aggregate principal amount, and several such Bonds may be transferred for one or several such Bonds,
respectively, of the same series, interest rate and maturity and for a like aggregate principal amount. In
every case of transfer of a Bond, the surrendered Bond shall be canceled and destroyed. All Bonds issued
upon transfer of the bonds so surrendered shall be valid obligations of the City evidencing the same
obligation as the Bonds surrendered and shall be entitled to all the benefits and protection of this Ordinance
to the same extent as the Bonds upon transfer of which they were delivered. The City and the Paying Agent
and Registrar shall not be required to transfer any Bond during any period from any Record Date until its
immediately following Interest Payment Date or to transfer any Bond called for redemption for a period of
30 days next preceding the date fixed for redemption. -

Section 5. In the event that payments of interest due on the Bonds on an Interest Payment
Date are not timely made, such interest shall cease to be payable to the registered owners as of the Record
Date for such Interest Payment Date and shall be payable to the registered owners of the Bonds as of a
special date of record for payment of such defaulted interest as shall be designated by the Paying Agent and
Registrar whenever monies for the purpose of paying such defaulted interest become available.

Section 6. In addition to any mandatory sinking fund redemptions, the Bonds shall be subject
to redemption at the option of the City, in whole or in part, prior to maturity at any time on or after five
years after the date of original issue, at par plus accrued interest on the principal amount redeemed to the
date fixed for redemption (or such other date or dates as may be determined in a Designation). The City
may select the Bonds to be redeemed for optional redemption in its sole discretion. Bonds for mandatory
redemption shall be selected by the Paying Agent and Registrar using any random method of selection
determined appropriate by the Paying Agent and Registrar. Bonds redeemed pursuant to the requirements
for mandatory redemption shall be redeemed at par plus accrued interest on the principal amount redeemed.

The Bonds shall be redeemed only in amounts of $5,000 or integral multiples thereof. Bonds redeemed in
part only shall be surrendered to the Paying Agent and Registrar in exchange for a new Bond evidencing the
unredeemed principal thereof. Notice of redemption of any Bond called for redemption shall be given, at
the direction of the City in the case of optional redemption and without further direction in the case of
mandatory redemption, by the Paying Agent and Registrar by mail not less than 30 days prior to the date
fixed for redemption, first class, postage prepaid, sent to the registered owner of such Bond at said owner’s
registered address. Such notice shall designate the Bond or Bonds to be redeemed by maturity or otherwise,
the date of original issue, series and the date fixed for redemption and shall state that such Bond or Bonds
are to be presented for prepayment at the office of the Paying Agent and Registrar, In case of any Bond
partially redeemed, such notice shall specify the portion of the principal amount of such Bond to be
redeemed. No defect in the mailing of notice for any Bond shall affect the sufficiency of the proceedings of
the City designating the Bonds called for redemption or the effectiveness of such call for Bonds for which
notice by mail has been properly given and the City shall have the right to further direct notice of
redemption for any such Bond for which defective notice has been given.



Section 7. If the date for payment of the principal of or interest on the Bonds shall be a
Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which banking institutions in the municipality where the Paying
Agent and Registrar is located are authorized by law or executive order to close, then the date for such
payment shall be the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday or a day on which
such banking institutions are authorized to close, and payment on such day shall have the same force and
effect as if made on the nominal date of payment.

Section 8. The Bonds shall be in substantially the following form:



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF NEBRASKA
COUNTY OF SARPY

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
HIGHWAY ALLOCATION FUND PLEDGE BOND
SERIES 2016
No. $

Interest Rate Maturity Date Date of Original Issue CUSIP
%

20 ,20

Registered Owner:  Cede & Co.
Principal Amount:

The CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA (the “City”), hereby acknowledges itself to owe and for
value received promises to pay to the Registered Owner specified above, or registered assigns, the Principal
Amount specified above in lawful money of the United States of America on the Maturity Date specified
above with interest thereon to maturity (or earlier redemption) computed on the basis of a 360-day year
consisting of twelve 30-day months from the Date of Original Issue or most recent Interest Payment Date,
whichever is later, at the Interest Rate per annum specified above, payable semiannuaily on and

of each year, beginning , 20__ (each of such dates an “Interest Payment Date”). The
Principal Amount hereof, together with unpaid accrued interest due at maturity or upon earlier redemption,
is payable upon presentation and surrender of this bond at the office of , as the Paying
Agent and Registrar, in , Nebraska. Interest on this bond due prior to maturity or earlier
redemption will be paid on each Interest Payment Date by a check or draft mailed by the Paying Agent and
Registrar to the registered owner of this bond, as shown on the books of record maintained by the Paying
Agent and Registrar, at the close of business on the fifteenth day immediately preceding such Interest
Payment Date, to such owner’s registered address as shown on such books and records. Any interest not so
timely paid shall cease to be payable to the person entitled thereto as of the record date such interest was
payable, and shall be payable to the person who is the registered owner of this bond (or of one or more
predecessor bonds hereto) on such special record -date for payment of such defaulted interest as shall be
fixed by the Paying Agent and Registrar whenever monies for such purposes become available.

This bond is one of an issue of fully registered bonds (the “Bonds™) of the total principal amount of

(% ), of even date and like tenor except as to

date of maturity, rate of interest and denomination which were issued by the City in strict compliance with

Section 66-4,101, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, as amended, and other applicable statutes for the

purpose of paying the costs of certain street improvements and related improvements in the City. The

issuance of such bonds has been authorized by proceedings duly had and an ordinance legally passed and
approved by the Mayor and Council of the City (the “Ordinance™).

The Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of the City, in whole or in part, at any time on
or after five years after the date of delivery, at par plus interest accrued on the principal amount
redeemed to the date fixed for redemption.

[In addition, the Bonds shall be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption payments (with
bonds being redeemed at par plus accrued interest) as follows:



b Principal Maturing December 15, 20

$ to be called December 15,20
$ to be called December 15,20
$ Payable December 15,20 ]

Notice of redemption shall be given by mail to the registered owner of any Bond to be redeemed at
- such registered owner’s address in the manner specified in the Ordinance authorizing the Bonds. Individual
Bonds may be redeemed in part but only in $5,000 amounts or integral multiples thereof.

This Bond is transferable by the Registered Owner or such owner’s attorney duly authorizing in
writing at the office of the Paying Agent and Registrar upon surrender and cancellation of this Bond, and
thereupon a new Bond or Bonds of the same aggregate principal amount, interest rate and maturity will be
issued to the transferee as provided in the Ordinance, subject to the limitations therein prescribed. The City,
the Paying Agent and Registrar and any other person may treat the person in whose name this Bond is
registered as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment due hereunder and for all
purposes and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary, whether this Bond be overdue or not.

If the date for payment of the principal of or interest on this Bond shall be a Saturday, Sunday, legal
holiday or a day on which banking institutions in the City are authorized by law or executive order to close,
then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, Sunday, legal
holiday or a day on which such banking institutions are authorized to close, and payment on such day shall
have the same force and effect as if made on the nominal date of payment.

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND WARRANTED that afl conditions, acts and things required by
law to exist or to be done precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond did exist, did happen and were done
and performed in regular and due Yorm and time as required by law and that the indebtedness of said City,
including this Bond, does not exceed any limitation imposed by law. For the prompt payment of the
principal and interest on this bond and the other bonds of the same issue, the City has pledged funds
received and to be received from the Highway Allocation Fund of the State of Nebraska with receipts from
such fund to be allocated by the City to payment of principal and interest as the same fall due. In addition,
the City hereby covenants and agrees that it shall levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable property in the
City at such rate or rates, within applicable statutory and constitutional limitations, as will provide funds
which together with receipts from the Highway Allocation Fund, as pledged to the payment of such
principal and interest and any other money made available and used for such purpose, will be sufficient to
make payment of the principal of and interest on this Bond and the other Bonds of the same issue as the
same fall due.

AS PROVIDED IN THE ORDINANCE REFERRED TO HEREIN, UNTIL THE TERMINATION
OF THE SYSTEM OF BOOK-ENTRY-ONLY TRANSFERS THROUGH THE DEPOSITORY TRUST
COMPANY, NEW YORK, NEW YORK (TOGETHER WITH ANY SUCCESSOR SECURITIES
DEPOSITORY APPOINTED PURSUANT TO THE ORDINANCE, “DTC”), AND NOTWITHSTAND-
ING ANY OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE ORDINANCE TO THE CONTRARY, A PORTION OF THE
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF THIS BOND MAY BE PAID OR REDEEMED WITHOUT SURRENDER
HEREOF TO THE REGISTRAR. DTC OR A NOMINEE, TRANSFEREE OR ASSIGNEE OF DTC OF
THIS BOND MAY NOT RELY UPON THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT INDICATED HEREON AS THE
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT HEREOF OUTSTANDING AND UNPAID. THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT
HEREOF OUTSTANDING AND UNPAID SHALL FOR ALL PURPOSES BE THE AMOUNT
DETERMINED IN THE MANNER PROVIDED IN THE ORDINANCE.



UNLESS THIS BOND IS PRESENTED BY AN AUTHORIZED OFFICER OF DTC (A) TO THE
REGISTRAR FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER OR EXCHANGE OR (B) TO THE REGISTRAR
FOR PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL, AND ANY BOND ISSUED IN REPLACEMENT HEREOF OR
SUBSTITUTION HEREFOR IS REGISTERED IN THE NAME OF DTC AND ANY PAYMENT IS
MADE TO DTC OR ITS NOMINEE, ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR
VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL BECAUSE ONLY THE
REGISTERED OWNER HEREOF, DTC OR ITS NOMINEE, HAS AN INTEREST HEREIN.

This Bond shall not be valid and binding on the City until authenticated by the Paying Agent and
Registrar.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Mayor and Council of the City have caused this Bond to be
executed on behalf of the City with the manual or facsimile signatures of the Mayor and the Clerk and by
causing the official seal of the City to be impressed or imprinted hereon, all as of the date of original issue
specified above.

CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA
(facsimile signature) '
ATTEST: Mayor

(facsimile signature)
Clerk
(SEAL)




CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This Bond is one of the Bonds authorized by Ordinance of the Mayor and Council of the City of La
Vista, Nebraska, described in the foregoing Bond.

, Nebraska, Paying Agent and Registrar

- (Form of Assignment)

For value received hereby sells,
assigns and transfers unto (Social
Security or Taxpayer 1.D. No. ) the within bond and hereby irrevocably constitutes and
appoints , attorney, to transfer the same on

the books of registration in the office of the within-mentioned Paying Agent and Registrar with full power
of substitution in the premises.

Dated:

Registered Owner(s)
Signature Guaranteed

By

Authorized Officer(s)

Note: The signature(s) on this assignment MUST CORRESPOND with the name(s) as written on
the face of the within bond in every particular, without alteration, enlargement or any change whatsoever,
and must be guaranteed by a commercial bank or a trust company or by a firm having membership on the
New York, Midwest or other stock exchange.



Section 9. Each of the Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the City with the manual or
facsimile signatures of the Mayor and Clerk of the City. The Bonds shall be issued initially as “book-entry-
only” bonds using the services of The Depository Trust Company (the “Depository™), with one typewritten
bond per maturity being issued to the Depository. In such connection said officers are authorized to execute
and deliver a letter of representations (the “Letter of Representations™) in the form required by the
Depository, for and on behaif of the City, which shall thereafter govern matters with respect to registration,
transfer, payment and redemption of the Bonds. Upon the issuance of the Bonds as “book-entry-only”
bonds, the following provisions shall apply:

(a) The City and the Paying Agent and Registrar shall have no responsibility or
obligation to any broker-dealer, bank or other financial institution for which the Depository holds
Bonds as securities depository (each, a “Bond Participant”) or to any person who is an actual
purchaser of a Bond from a Bond Participant while the Bonds are in book-entry form {each, a
“Beneficial Owner”) with respect to the following:

o the accuracy of the records of the Depository, any nominees of the
Depository or any Bond Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds,

(ii) the delivery to any Bond Participant, any Beneficial Owner or any other
person, other than the Depository, of any notice with respect to the Bonds, including any
notice of redemption, or

(iii)  the payment to any Bond Participant, any Beneficial Owner or any other
person, other than the Depository, of any amount with respect to the Bonds. The Paying
Agent and Registrar shall make payments with respect to the Bonds only to or upon the
order of the Depository or its nominee and all such payments shall be valid and effective
fully to satisfy and discharge the obligations with respect to such Bonds to the extent of the
sum or sums so paid. No person other than the Depository shall receive an authenticated
Bond, except as provided in (e) below.

(b) Upon receipt by the Paying Agent and Registrar of written notice from the
Depository to the effect that the Depository is unable or unwilling to discharge its responsibilities,
the Paying Agent and Registrar shall issue, transfer and exchange Bonds requested by the
Depository in appropriate amounts. Whenever the Depository requests the Paying Agent and
Registrar to do so, the Paying Agent and Registrar will cooperate with the Depository in taking
appropriate action after reasonable notice (i) to arrange, with the prior written consent of the City,
for a substitute depository willing and able upon reasonable and customary terms to maintain
custody of the Bonds or (ii) to make available Bonds registered in whatever name or names the
Beneficial Owners transferring or exchanging such Bonds shall designate.

(c) If the City determines that it is desirable that certificates representing the Bonds be
delivered to the Bond Participants and/or Beneficial Owners of the Bonds and so notifies the Paying
Agent and Registrar in writing, the Paying Agent and Registrar shall so notify the Depository,
whereupon the Depository will notify the Bond Participants of the availability through the
Depository of bond certificates representing the Bonds. In such event, the Paying Agent and
Registrar shall issue, transfer and exchange bond certificates representing the Bonds as requested by
the Depository in appropriate amounts and in authorized denominations.

G)] Notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance to the contrary, so long as
any Bond is registered in the name of the Depository or any nominee thereof, all payments with
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respect to such Bond and all notices with respect to such Bond shall be made and given,
respectively, to the Depository as provided in the Letter of Representations.

(e) Registered ownership of the Bonds may be transferred on the books of registration
maintained by the Paying Agent and Registrar, and the Bonds may be delivered in physical form to
the following;

(i) any successor securities depository or its nominee;

(ii) any person, upon (A) the resignation of the Depository from its functions
as depository or (B) termination of the use of the Depository pursvant to this Section.

H In the event of any partial redemption of a Bond unless and until such partially
redeemed Bond has been replaced in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance, the books
and records of the Paying Agent and Registrar shall govern and establish the principal amount of
such Bond as is then outstanding and all of the Bonds issued to the Depository or its nominee shall
contain a legend to such effect.

If for any reason the Depository resigns and is not replaced or upon termination by the City of book-entry-
only form, the City shall immediately provide a supply of bond certificates for issuance upon subsequent
transfers or in the event of partial redemption. In the event that such supply of certificates shall be
insufficient to meet the requirements of the Paying Agent and Registrar for issuance of replacement bond
certificates upon transfer or partial redemption, the City agrees to order printed an additional supply of bond
certificates and to direct their execution by manual or facsimile signature of its then duly qualified and
acting officers. In case any officer whose signature or facsimile thereof shall appear on any Bond shall
cease to be such officer before the delivery of such Bond (including any bond certificates delivered to the
Paying Agent and Registrar for issuance upon transfer or partial redemption) such signature or such
facsimile signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes the same as if such officer or
officers had remained in office until the delivery of such Bond. The Bonds shall not be valid and binding on
the City until authenticated by the Paying Agent and Registrar. The Bonds shall be delivered to the Paying
Agent and Registrar for registration and authentication. Upon execution, registration and authentication of
the Bonds, they shall be delivered to the City Treasurer, who is authorized to deliver them to the
Underwriter, as initial purchaser thereof, upon receipt of the principal amount of the Bonds plus accrued
intercst thereon, to date of payment for the Bonds and less the Underwriter’s discount, in accordance with
Section 3 hereofi Such initial purchaser shall have the right to direct the registration of the Bonds and the
denominations thereof within each maturity, subject to the restrictions of this Ordinance. The Underwriter
and its agents, representatives and counsel and the City’s bond counsel are hereby authorized to take such
actions on behalf of the City as are necessary to effectuate the closing of the issuance and sale of the
Bonds, including, without limitation, authorizing the release of the Bonds by the Depository at closing.
The Authorized Officers of the City (or any one of them) are hereby authorized to execute a bond
purchase agreement for the sale of the Bonds to the Underwriter. The officers of the City, or any one or
more of them are hereby further authorized to take any and all actions and enter into any and all
agreements deemed necessary or appropriate in connection with the issuance and sale of the Bonds, and
any such actions previously taken are hereby ratified and confirmed.

Section 10. The Clerk is directed to make and certify a transcript or transcripts of the

proceedings of the Mayor and Council precedent to the issuance of the Bonds, a copy of which shall be
delivered to the initial purchaser of the Bonds.
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Section 11. The net sale proceeds of the Bonds, along with any necessary funds of the City

on hand, shall be applied to pay costs of the Project. Accrued interest received from the sale of the

Bonds, if any, shall be applied to pay interest first falling due on the Bonds. Expenses of issvance of the
Bonds may be paid from the proceeds of the Bonds.

Section 12. For the prompt payment of the Bonds, both principal and interest as the same fall
due, the City hereby pledges all receipts now or hereafter received by the City from the State of Nebraska
Highway Allocation Fund (the “Fund™), as described and referred to in the Act. The pledge provided for in
this Section 12 for the Bonds provides, however, that such pledge shall not prevent the City from otherwise
applying receipts from the Fund in any year so long as sufficient receipts from the Fund have been set aside
for the payment of principal and interest falling due in such year on the Bonds. In addition, the City further
reserves the right to issue additional highway allocation fund pledge bonds payable on a parity with the
Bonds and the Qutstanding Highway Bonds and equally and ratably secured by a pledge of receipts from the
Fund. The City hereby further agrees that it shall levy ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable property in the
City at such rate or rates within any applicable statutory and constitutional limitations as will provide funds
which, together with receipts from the Fund, as pledged to the payment of the Bonds and the Outstanding
Highway Bonds, and any other monies made available and used for such purpose, will be sufficient to pay
the principal of and interest on the Bonds and the Outstanding Highway Bonds as the same fall due
(including mandatory sinking fund redemptions).

Section 13. The Authorized Officers or any one or more of them is authorized to approve,
deem final and deliver a Preliminary Official Statement and a final Official Statement for and on behalf of
the City, all in accordance with the requirements of Reg. Sec. 240.15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

Section 14. The City hereby covenants and agrees that it will make no use of the proceeds of
the Bonds which would cause the Bonds to be arbitrage bonds within the meaning of Sections 103(b)(2) and
148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) and further covenants to comply with
said Sections 103(b)(2) and 148 and all applicable regulations thereunder throughout the term of said issue,
including all requirements with respect to payment and reporting of rebates, if applicable. The City hereby
covenants to take all action necessary to preserve the tax-exempt status of the interest on the Bonds for
federal income tax purposes under the Code with respect to taxpayers generally. The City further agrees
that it will not take any actions which would cause the Bonds to constitute “private activity bonds” within
the meaning of Section 141 of the Code. The City hereby authorizes the Authorized Officers, as one or
more of them deem appropriate, to designate the Bonds as its “qualified tax-exempt obligations” pursuant to
Section 265(b)(3)(B)(i)(I1) of the Code and to covenant and warrant on behalf of the City that the City does
not reasonably expect to issue bonds or other obligations aggregating in principal amount more than
$10,000,000 during the calendar year in which the Bonds are issued (taking into consideration the exception
for current refunding issues), if and when such designation is deemed appropriate by them. The Authorized
Officers, or any one or more of them, are hereby authorized to make, or cause to be made, any and all
certifications desmed necessary in connection with the designation of the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt
obligations™.

Section 15. The City’s obligations under this Ordinance with respect to any or all of the Bonds
herein authorized shall be fully discharged and satisfied as to any or all of such Bonds and any such Bond
shall no longer be deemed to be outstanding hereunder if such Bond has been purchased by the City and
canceled or when the payment of principal of and interest thereon to the respective date of maturity or
redemption (a) shall have been made or caused to be made in accordance with the terms thereof, (b) shall
have been provided for by depositing with a national or state bank having trust powers, or trust company, in
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trust, solely for such payment (i) sufficient money to make such payment and/or (ii) direct general
obligations (including obligations issued or held in book entry form on the books of the Department of
Treasury of the United States of America) of or obligations the principal and interest of which are
unconditionally guaranteed by the United States of America (herein referred to as “U.S. Government
Obligations™) in such amount and bearing interest payable and maturing or redeemable at stated fixed prices
at the option of the holder as to principal, at such time or times, as will ensure the availability of sufficient
money to make such payments; provided, however, that with respect to any Bond to be paid prior to
maturity, the City shall have duly called such Bond for redemption and given notice of such redemption as
provided by law or made irrevocable provision for the giving of such notice. Any money so deposited with
such bank or trust company in excess of the amount required to pay principal of and interest on the Bonds
for which such monies or U.S. Government Obligations were deposited shall be paid over to the City as and
when collected.

Section 16 In order to promote compliance with certain federal tax and securities laws relating
to the Bonds herein authorized (as well as other outstanding bonds) the policy and procedures attached
hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Post-Issuance Compliance Policy and Procedures™) are hereby adopted and
approved in all respects. To the extent that there is any inconsistency between the attached Post-Issuance
Compliance Policy and Procedures and any similar policy or procedures previously adopted and approved,
the Post-Issuance Compliance Policy and Procedures shall control.

Section 17. The City hereby (a) authorizes and directs that an Authorized Officer execute and
deliver, on the date of issue of the Bonds, a continuing disclosure undertaking (the “Continuing Disclosure
Undertaking™) in such form as shall be satisfactory to the City and in compliance with Rule 15¢2-12 of the
Securities and Exchange Commission, and (b) covenants and agrees that it will comply with and carry out
all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
ordinance, failure of the City to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking shall not be considered
an event of default hercunder; however, any Participating Underwriter (as such term is defined in the
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking) or any Beneficial Owner or any Registered Owner of a Bond (as such
terms are defined in the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking) may take such actions as may be necessary and
appropriate, including seeking mandamus or specific performance by court order, to cause the City to
comply with its obligations under this section.
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Section 18. This Ordinance shall be in force and take effect from and after its passage and
publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 15th day of March, 2016.

ATTEST: Douglas Kindig, Mayor

Pamela Buethe
City Clerk

[SEAL]
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Motion for adjournment was duly made, seconded and on roll call vote was declared adopted by the Mayor.

I, Pamela Buethe, the undersigned City Clerk for the City of La Vista, Nebraska, hereby certify that
the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the proceedings had and done by the Mayor and Council on
March 15, 2016; that all of the subjects included in the foregoing proceedings were contained in the agenda
for the meeting, kept continually current and readily available for public inspection at the office of the City
Clerk; that such subjects were contained in said agenda for at least twenty-four hours prior to said meeting;
that a current copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act was available and accessible to members of the
public, posted during such meeting in the room in which such meeting was held; that at least one copy of all
reproducible material discussed at the meeting was available at the meeting for examination and copying by
members of the public; that the said minutes from which the foregoing proceedings have been extracted
‘were in written form and available for public inspection within ten working days and prior to the next
convened meeting of said body; that all news media requesting notification concerning meetings of said
body were provided advance notification of the time and place of said meeting and the subjects to be
discussed at said meeting,

Pamela Buethe
City Clerk

[SEAL]



EXHIBIT A
Policy and Procedures
Federal Tax Law and Disclosure Requirements for

Tax-exempt Bonds and/or Build America Bonds

ISSUER NAME: City of La Vista, in the State of Nebraska

COMPLIANCE OFFICER (BY TITLE): City Clerk

POLICY

It is the policy of the Issuer identified above (the “Issuer”) to comply with all Federal tax requirements
and securities law continuing disclosure obligations for its obligations issued as tax-exempt bonds or as
direct pay build America bonds to ensure, as applicable (a) that interest on its tax-exempt bonds remains
exempt from Federal income tax, (b) that the direct payments associated with its bonds issued as “build
America bonds” are received by the Issuer in a timely manner and (c) compliance with any continuing
disclosure obligations of the Issuer with respect to its outstanding bonds.

PROCEDURES

Compliance Officer. Review of compliance with Federal tax requirements and securities law continuing
disclosure obligations as generally outlined below shall be conducted by the Compliance Officer
identified above (the “Compliance Officer”). To the extent more than one person has been delegated
specific responsibilities, the Compliance Officer shall be responsible for ensuring coordination ofi all
compliance review efforts.

Training. The Compliance Officer shall evaluate and review educational resources regarding post-
issuance compliance with Federal tax and securities laws, including periodic review of resources
published for issuers of tax-exempt obligations by the Internal Revenue Service (either on its website at
http://www.irs.gov/taxexemptbond, or elsewhere) and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (either
on its Electronic Municipal Market Access website [“EMMA™] at http:/www.emma.mstb.org, or
elsewhere).

Compliance Review. A compliance review shall be conducted at Jeast annually by or at the direction of
‘the Compliance Officer. The review shall occur at the time the Issuer’s annual audit takes place, unless
the Compliance Officer otherwise specifically determines a different time period or frequency of review
would be more appropriate.

Scope of Review.

Document Review. At the compliance review, the following documents (the “Bond Documents™)
shall be reviewed for general compliance with covenants and agreements and applicable regulations
with respect to each outstanding bond issue:

(a) the resolution(s) and/or ordinance(s), as applicable, adopted by the governing body of the
Issuer authorizing the issuance of its outstanding bonds, together with any documents setting
the final rates and terms of such bonds (the “Authorizing Proceedings™),


http://www.irs.gov/taxexemptbond
http://www.emma.msrb.org

(b) the tax documentation associated with each bond issue, which may include some or all of the
following (the “Tax Documents™):

i. covenants, certifications and expectations regarding Federal tax

requirements which are described in the Authorizing Proceedings;

ii. Form 8038 series filed with the Internal Revenue Service;

iii. tax certificates, tax compliance agreements, tax regulatory agreement or
similar documents;

iv. covenants, agreements, instructions or memoranda with respect to rebate or
private use;

v. any reports from rebate analysts received as a result of prior compliance
review or evaluation efforts; and

vi. any and all other agreements, certificates and documents contained in the
transcript associated with the Authorizing Proceedings relating to federal tax
matters.

(c) the Issuer’s continuing disclosure obligations, if any, contained in the Authorizing
Proceedings or in a separate agreement (the “Continuing Disclosure Obligations™), and

(d) any communications or other materials received by the Issuer or its counsel, from bond
counsel, the underwriter or placement agent or its counsel, the IRS, or any other material
correspondence relating to the tax-exempt status of the Issuer’s bonds or relating to the
Issuer’s Continuing Disclosure Obligations.

Use and Timely Expenditure of Bond Proceeds. Expenditure of bond proceeds shall be reviewed by
the Compliance Officer to ensure (a) such proceeds are spent for the purpose stated in the
Authorizing Proceedings and as described in the Tax Documents and (b) that the proceeds, together
with investment earnings on such proceeds, are spent within the timeframes described in the Tax
Documents, and (c) that any mandatory redemptions from excess bond proceeds are timely made if
required under the Authorizing Proceedings and Tax Documents.

Arbitrage Yield Restrictions and Rebate Matters. The Tax Documents shall be reviewed by the
Compliance Officer to ensure compliance with any applicable yield restriction requirements under
Section 148(a) of the Internal Revenue Code (the “Code™) and timely calculation and payment of any
rebate and the filing of any associated returns pursuant to Section 148(f) of the Code. A qualified
rebate analyst shall be engaged as appropriate or as may be required under the Tax Documents.

Use of Bond Financed Property. Expectations and covenants contained in the Bond Documents
regarding private use shall be reviewed by the Compliance Officer to ensure compliance. Bond-
financed properties shall be clearly identified (by mapping or other reasonable means). Prior to
execution, the Compliance Officer (and bond counsel, if deemed appropriate by the Compliance
Officer) shall review (a) all proposed leases, contracts related to operation or management of bond-
financed property, sponsored research agreements, take-or-pay contracts or other agreements or
arrangements or proposed uses which have the potential to give any entity any special legal
entitlement to the bond-financed property, (b) all proposed agreements which would result in
disposal of any bond-financed property, and (c) all proposed uses of bond-financed property which
were not anticipated at the time the bonds were issued. Such actions could be prohibited by the
Authorizing Proceedings, the Tax Documents or Federal tax law.
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Continuing Disclosure. Compliance with the Continuing Disclosure Obligations with respect to each
bond issue shall be evaluated (a) to ensure timely compliance with any annual disclosure
requirement, and (b) to ensure that any material events have been properly disclosed as required by
the Continuing Disclosure Obligation.

Record Keeping. If not otherwise specified in the Bond Documents, all records related to each bond
issue shall be kept for the life of the indebtedness associated with such bond issue (including all tax-
exempt refundings) plus six (6) years.

Incorporation of Tax Documents. The requirements, agreements and procedures set forth in the Tax
Documents, now or hereafier in existence, are hereby incorporated into these procedures by this
reference and are adopted as procedures of the Issuer with respect to the series of bonds to which such
Tax Documents relate.

Consultation Regarding Questions or Concerns. Any questions or concerns which arise as a result of any
review by the Compliance Officer shall be raised by the Compliance Officer with the Issuer’s counsel or
with bond counsel to determine whether non-compliance exists and what measures should be taken with
respect to any non-compliance.

VCAP and Remedial Actions. The Issuer is aware of (a) the Voluntary Closing Agreement Program
(known as “VCAP”) operated by the Internal Revenue Service which allows issuers under certain

circumstances to voluntarily enter into a closing agreement in the event of certain non-compliance with

Federal tax requirements and (b) the remedial actions available to issuers of certain bonds under Section
1.141-12 of the Income Tax Regulations for private use of bond financed property which was not
expected at the time the bonds were issued.



NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
OF ORDINANCE NO.

IN PAMPHLET FORM

Public Notice is hereby given that at a meeting of the Mayor and Council of the City of La Vista, Nebraska,
held at : .m. on Tuesday, March 15, 2016, there was passed and adopted Ordinance No. __ (the
“Ordinance™) entitled:

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF HIGHWAY ALLOCATION FUND
PLEDGE BONDS OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA, NEBRASKA, IN THE AGGREGATE STATED
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF NOT TO EXCEED TWO MILLION FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($2,500,000) FOR THE PURPOSE OF PAYING THE COSTS OF CERTAIN STREET
IMPROVEMENTS AND RELATED IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE CITY; PRESCRIBING
THE FORM OF SUCH BONDS TO BE ISSUED AND AUTHORIZING OFFICERS OF THE CITY
TO APPROVE CERTAIN FINAL TERMS OF THE BONDS; PLEDGING FUNDS TO BE
RECEIVED BY THE CITY FROM THE STATE OF NEBRASKA HIGHWAY ALLOCATION
FUND FOR THE PAYMENT OF SAID BONDS; PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY AND
COLLECTION OF TAXES TO PAY THE SAME IF NECESSARY; PROVIDING FOR THE SALE
OF THE BONDS; AUTHORIZING THE DELIVERY OF THE BONDS TO THE PURCHASER;
AND PROVIDING FOR THE DISPOSITION OF BOND PROCEEDS; AND ORDERING THE
ORDINANCE PUBLISHED IN PAMPHLET FORM.

The Ordinance was published in pamphlet form on 2016. Copies of the Ordinance as published
in pamphlet form are available for inspection and distribution at the Office of the Clerk, in the City of La
Vista, Nebraska.

Pamela Buethe
City Clerk

[SEAL]

Publish: ,2016




CITY OF LA VISTA
MAYOR AND CiTY COUNCIL REPORT

MARCH 15, 2016 AGENDA
Subject: Type: Submitted By:
AUTHORIZE PURCHASE - SMALL 4@ RESOLUTION JOE SOUCIE
WHEEL LOADER - PARKS ORDINANCE DIRECTCR OF PuBLIC WORKS
RECEIVE/FILE

SYNOPSIS

A resolution has been prepared authorizing the purchase of one (1) 2016 John Deere Wheel Loader 244K from
John Deere Construction Retail Sales, 1515 Fifth Avenue, Moline, IL. 61265, for an amount not to exceed
$79,000.00.

FiSCAL IMPACT
The FY 16 Parks Operating Budget provides $78,500 for the proposed purchase. The remaining $500 will be
covered from a $5,000 savings on an earlier purchase of a pickup truck.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval

BACKGROUND

The wheel loader is being purchased off National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) Cooperative Contract
#032515-JDC. The loader will be delivered to Plains Equipment Group in Gretna, Nebraska, and then picked up
by Public Works. Plains Equipment Group will also provide service and warranty work.

The loader will be used primarily by both the Sports Complex and Parks Division for loading material on
trucks, placing material from stock piles and general construction projects. In the winter, the loader will be
incorporated into the snow removal operation. The loader is capable of being outfitted with numerous
attachments that Public Works possesses for use on the skid steer tractors such as, snow blowers, augers and
pallet forks. The loader carries a 12 month bumper to bumper warranty and 24-months warranty on all drive
train parts, hydraulics, axles, and pumps.

KAAPPS\City HANCNCLRPT (Blue Letters)\16filet16 PW Wheel Eoader Purchase 03.15.16.Doc



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) 2016 JOHN DEERE WHEEL
LOADER 244K FROM JOHN DEERE CONSTRUCTION RETAIL SALES, MOLINE ILLINOIS IN
AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $79,000.00.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vista has determined that the purchase of a small
wheel loader for the Sports Complex and Parks divisions is necessary; and

WHEREAS, the FY 16 Parks Operating Budget provides funding for this purchase; and

WHEREAS, the small wheel loader is necessary for the continued maintenance and upkeep of
the sports complex and city parks; and

WHEREAS, Subsection (C) (9) of Section 31.23 of the La Vista Municipal code requires that
the City Administrator secure council approval prior to authorizing any purchases
over $5,000.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska
hereby authorize the purchase of one (1) 2016 John Deere wheel loader 244K
from John Deere Construction Retail Sales, Moline, lllinois in an amount not to
exceed $79,000.00.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH, 2016.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor
ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

K\APPS\City Hall\16 FINAL RESOLUTIONS\16.
Authorize purchase - Smalt Wheel Loader - Parks 03.13.16.docxx



) JoHN DEERE [ JonnDezre.
TONFIDEATIAL

February 24, 2016
City of La Vista.
8116 Park View Blvd
La'Vista NE 68128
Phone: (402) 3318927

1| $89.257.00
e 1 $3,053.00
JT RIDE CONTROL 1 In Base
. i
1
1

w24 | BPAFTS EGINE
2920 __| HIGHFLOW 3SPOOL-QK TATCHRDY_

2020 | 405/70R18 EM FIRESTONE,
8545 | LBSS COUPLER/QK TATCHREADY
9300 | CREEPCONTROL

$5,149.00
In Base
$2,096;00
Total} $103,514.60
Disconnt, (20,28%)|  $30,308:90.
Net Price|  $73.205.100

$389.12
$1,304,16
$615.60
$516.04.
Total|  $2,52492.

'ELECTRIC ATTCH CONTROL ICIT
AT413236 0.8 CUM LOADER BUCKET
AT412608 | QUICKTATCH ADAPTER, ELECTRIC
AT385075 | KIT, AUTO RESTRICTOR

Item Descnptmu Prices.
Machine Net Price ' $73 2(‘.‘5 10

$2,969.98'

Quote Prepared using Direct Sales System Dakedabmory 24,2016
Quate Number 155056 - ..



“Total Net Price (Quantity-= 1) $79,000.00

Warranty. T
244K mcludes Standard Wan:anty of 12-months. o
Power Train and Hydraulics Extended Waitanty for 24 months, 2000 hours.

Rematis:
Please note thatthis quote is valid for-30.days.

PURCHASE ORDER MUST BE MADE OUT T®: JOHN DEERE CONSTRUCTION RETAIL
SALES, 1515 FIFTH AVENUE, MOLINE, 1L 61265, FEDERAL TAX ID; 36-3387700,
DUNS: 142124762, PAYMENT TERMS ARE.NET 30 DAYS ONLY, OPERATING LEASES
ARENOT ALLOWED UNDER:GOVERNMENT CONTRACT SALES. PLEASE CONFIRM
NO OPERATING LEASE WILL BE PURSUED ON YOUR. PURCHASE ORDER. THANKS

VERY MUCH FOR ¥OUR HELP.

Quote Frepared using Dircet Sales System Dated:February 24, 2016

Quote Number- 155056



ITEM
CiTy OF LA VISTA
Mayor AND CITY COUNCIL REPORT
MARCH 15, 2016 AGENDA
Subject: : Type: Submitted By:
AUTHORIZE PURCHASE - 4 RESOLUTION JOE SOUCIE
MOWER - PARKS ORDINANCE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

RECEIVE/FILE

SYNOPSIS

A resolution has been prepared authorizing the purchase of one (1) 2016 John Deere 1575 Front Mower from
Deere & Company, 2000 John Deere Run, Cary, NC 27513, for an amount not to exceed $35,986.79.

FISCAL IMPACT

The FY 16 Parks Operating Budget provides funding for the proposed purchase.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval

BACKGROUND

The front mower is being purchased off the John Deere NE — IA Piggyback Grounds Care Equipment Contract
4425-5, The mower will be delivered to Plains Equipment Group in Gretna, Nebraska. Plains Equipment will
handle all warranty work. The mower will also come with a cab, 60” snow plow blade and extra tires for winter
operations. The unit carries a 24-month warranty.

KAAPPS\City Hal\CNCLRPT (Blue Letters16flle\16 PW Mower Purchase Parks 03.15.16.Doc




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) 2016 JOHN DEERE 1575 FRONT
MOWER FROM DEERE & COMPANY, CARY, NORTH CAROLINA IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $35,986.79.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of La Vista has determined that the purchase of a front
mower for the Parks division is necessary; and

WHEREAS, the FY 16 Parks Operating Budget provides funding for this purchase; and

WHEREAS, the front mower is necessary forthe continued maintenance and upkeep of the city
parks and to aid with winter operations; and

WHEREAS, Subsection (C) (9} of Section 31.23 of the La Vista Municipal code requires that
the City Administrator secure council approval prior to authorizing any purchases
~ over $5,000.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista, Nebraska
hereby authorize the purchase of one (1) 2016 John Deere 1575 Front Mower from
Deere & Company, Cary, North Carolina, in an amount not to exceed $35,986.79.
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15TH DAY OF MARCH, 2016.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor
ATTEST:

Pameia A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk

KAAPPS\City Hall\16 FENAL RESOLUTIONS\I 6.
Authorize purchase - Mower - Parks 03.15.16.dotxx



JOHN DEERE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE QUT
TO (VENDORY):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run

Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Ptains Equipment Group

15151 South 31 Highway

Gretna, NE 68028

Prepared For:

Lavista City Of

8116 Park View Blvd

Lavisia, NE 68128

Business: 402-331-8927
B.LUKASIEWICZ@cityoflavista.org

402-332-4967
JDGretna@plainseg.com
Quote Summary
Delivering Dealer:
Plains Equipment Group
Ty Eret

15151 South 31 Highway
Gretna, NE 68028
Phone: 402-332-4967
teret@piainseg.com

Quote ID: 12763201
Created On: 09 February 2016

Last Modified On: 25 February 2016
Expiration Date: 16 February 2016

Equipment Summary

JOHN DEERE 1575 TERCUT 4WD
(CAB)T4 TRCT

Contract: - NE|A-Piggyback:Grounds.Care. Equip.. 44255

Price Effective Date: February 9, 2016

JOHN DEERE 728D DECK (DOM)
FRONT MOWER

Contract: NE IA Piggyback Grounds Care Equip_4425-5

Price Effective Date: February 9, 2016

Radio Mount Kit {Cab Only)

Contract: NE IA Piggyback Grounds Care Equip_4425-5

Price Effective Date: February 9, 2016

True Power Tires and Rims Tires and
Rims

Contract:

Price Effective Date:

JOHN DEERE 60" FRONT BLADE
1400/1500

Contract: NE IA Piggyback Grounds Care Equip_4425-5

Price Effective Date: February 19, 2016

Equipment Total

Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
$ 39,055.16 $29,681.92 X 1 = $29,681.92
$4,787.00 $3,63812 X 1 = $3.63812
$382.90 $35414 X 1 = $ 354,14

$ 830.61 $83061 X 1 = $ 830.61

$ 1,850.00 $1,482.00 X 1 = $1,482.00

$ 35,986.79

* Includes Fees and Non-contract items

Salesperson : X

Quote Summary

Accepted By : X

Confidential


mailto:JDGretna@plainseg.com
mailto:EWICZ@cityoflavista.org
mailto:teret@piainseg.com

JOKHN DEERE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT
TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run

Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989

ALL PURCHASE CRDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Plains Equipment Group

15151 South 31 Highway

Gretna, NE 68028

402-332-4967

Salesperson : X

JOGretna@plainseg.com

Equipment Total $ 35,986.79
Trade In

SubTotal $ 35,986.79
Total $ 35,986.79
Down Payment {0.00}
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 35,986.79

Accepted By : X

Confidential
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WARRANTY FOR NEW JOHN DEERE AGRICULTURAL EQUIPMENT AND
LIMITED WARRANTY FOR NEW TURF & UTILITY EQUIPMENT {US & CANADA ONLY)

A. GENERAL PROVISIONS — With raspect to purchasers. in the Unlied States, "John Desre” means Deere & Company, 1 John Desre Place,
Moline, IL 61265, and with resgect to purchasers in Canada, “John Deere" means John Deere Canada ULC, 295 Hunter Road, P. O. Box
1000, Grimsby, Onlario L3M 4HS. Thé warranties describgd below are provided by John Deere to the orlginal purchasers of new Agricultural,
Turf and Ulility Equipment ("Equipment”) purchased from John Deere or authorized John Dagre dealers (the "Selling Dealer”). These
warranties apply only to Equipment intended for sale In Canada and the US. Under these warranlies, John Degre will repair or replacs, at its
option, any part covered under thase warranties which is found o be defective In material or workmanship during the applicable warranty
term. Warranty serviéé must be performed by a dealer or sérvice center localed in Canada ar the US, and authorized by John Deere o ssll
and/or sarvice the type of Equipment involved {the "AUTHORIZED DEALER"), The AUTHORIZED DEALER will use only new or
remanufactured parts or components fumished or approved by John Deare. Warranty seivicawill be parfarmed wilhout charge to the
purchaser for parts and/or labor, Howaver, the purchaser will be responsible for any service ¢all and/er transportation of Equipment to and
from the AUTHORIZED DEALER'S place of business (except where prohibited by [aw), for any premium charged for overtime labor
requested by tha purchaser and for any setvica andior maintenance not directly related to any defact covered under these warranties. These
warranties are transferable, provided an authérized John Deere daaler Is notiflad of the owrigrship change, and John Deere approves the
warranty transfer.

B, WHAT IS WARRANTED - Subject to paragraph C, all paris of any new Equlpmant are warranted for the number of months or operating hours
speciiied below. Each warranty term begins on the date of delivery of the Equipment o the orginal purchaser, {except for certaln agricultural
lilage, planting, cultivating, and harvesting EQUIPMENT which may have a delaved warranty start date, but only If established by John Deere
and noted by the Selling Dealér on the Purchase Order). Included In Compaist Ulility Tracter Powertrain Warranty - Engine: cylinder
block, eylinder head, valve cavers, oil pan, emissions and conirol components, liming gear covers, fiywhes! housing, and all parls conlained
thetein. Powertrain: fransmisslon, transmission Case; differential and akde housings, cluleh housings, MFWD front axle assembly, and all
parts contained therein {does not includé external drivelines, dry clulch parls, or steering p)dl_ndarsz‘. SWEEPS, SHOVELS, PLOWSHARES
AND DISK BLADES: A replacement part will be fumished wiihout charge if bréakage accurs and the amount of wear is less than tha wear
limits established by John Desra, ) )

R “AGRICULTURAL CWARRANTY.TER
Tractors L . 3r- 2000 Hours Whichever Comes First
fractors used In Eagthmoving Applications {excepl thase specific modals and
configurations approved by John Dware as having a two yaar wardanty In 90 Days
sdtaper applicalions) | . .

- 8 Months for MY 14 'end earllar
Scrapers . . orihs for b Seri Y15 and [ater
Froriller™ Equipment 12 Months’
Sugar Cane Harvesters and Loaders 42 Months or 1509 hotirs, Whichever comes first.
Al ather Equipment (Inciudes Ag Managament Solutions {(AMS) equipment) 12 Months
Premium Balers ) ] 24 Manihs o 12,000 bates, Whichever Comes Firsl, First 12 Months, No Bale Linitation
Large Square Balsrs 12 Monihs, Na Bala Limitallsn
a) Powerlraln on Large Square Balers 24 Months of 20,000 bales, Whichever Comes First
Engines in Self-Propelied Equipmeit except Tractors* 24 Months or 2000 Flowrs, Whicheyer Comas First

‘Engina tems Coverad months 13 through 24 - Engine black, cylinder hoad, rocker arm cover, liming ‘gear covar, crankease pan and all parts enclosed within these unils. Alse included
arei the fuel injection pump, luibacharger, watar pump, torsion daniper, manifolds, and enging o ctiolar. All other snging relatid lleros dre not coverad In months 13 through 24.

1) 2200 Sedes and 2425 EZirak™ Mowérs, Z300 Sarias and Z525E ZTrak 24 Months or 120 Hours, Whichever Comasﬁfst

Mowers, and D100 Saries Tractors™

2} 5200 Serles Traglors* 36 Monlhis or 200 Hours, Whichavei Comes First

3) X300 Series Tractors; Z400 Series EZ(rak™ Mowars and Z500M Sedles 48 Months or 300 Hours, Whichever Comes First

ZTrak™ owets (Fucept 2425 and Z§25E)"

4) X500 Series Tractors; Z600 Series EZtrak™ Mowers and Z500R Series 48 Months or 500 Hours, Whichever Comes First

ZTrak™ Mowars.""

5) X700™ Saries Tractors.** 48 Months or 700 Hours, Whichéaver Comes First

6) J5 Series Resldontial Walk-Behind Mowers. 24 Months In Priviite Residential -Personal Use or 99 days In Any Giher Application
Pt i e

R DACE Rk Trak™

7) Wide Area MowersEEfoREMGwALT fAGuan b
Mowars, Commerclal Walk Behind Mowers.

2h

8) Z800E Serles and ZA0DM Series ZTrak™ Mowers 36 Months or 1200 Hours, Whichever Comes Firsl; First 24 Months, No Hour Limilgtion

9} 2997, 29004 Series and Z900R Serles ZTrak™ Mowers 36 Manths or 1500 Hours, Whichever Comes First, First 24 Months, No Hour Limitalion

10) Compact Utliity Tractors 24 Months or 2000 Holrs, Whichever Comas Fiest

a) Powerirain on Compack Uility Tractors (components as par 8 above} 72 Months or 2005 Hours, Whichever Comes Firsl

11) GATOR™ Ulility Vehicles: {axcepl CX) 12 Months or 1000 Hours, Whichever Comes Firs(

12} implements; Alachments sold separalely and atlachmenis used on 2 Months

Equipment listad in 7 through 11.

13) CX GATOR™, All other Turf & Utilily Equiprient. ill _hlﬂ.on:_hs in Private Residantial -Personal Use or 12 months In Any Othar
pplication

“Altachmanls purchased on the sema Purchase Order as the Equipmant lisled will be covered by the Equipment's waranty tems. Attachments purchasad separately will be covered by the

Attachmenl wamranty (In Tne 12}.

C. {1) ITEMS COVERED SEPARATELY — (1) Tires and batleries are warranted under separate waranty documents provided with the Equipment; {2) John Beere
Hand Held-Portabla producte are covered by a separata warranly; {3) When 8pplicablé, a sepasate amisslons warranly slalemonl will be provided by Selling
Dealer. {4) John Dearéd Walk Behind Snowlhrower squipment Is werranted under a separate wamanty. {5) Series 3500 and 5500 rubber tracks are warranted In
agricultural use on a pro-rated basis based on wear and age (or 48 months or 4000 hours and 24 months or 2000 hours in other applications.

{l) WHAT IS NOT WARRANTED - Pursuant to the Llerms of these warranties, JOHN DEERE 1S NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FOLLOWING: (1) Uzad
Equipment; (2) Any Equipment that has been altered or mudified in ways not approved by John Ogere, Including, but not limdted to, selling injaction pudip fuel
dellvery above John Deere spacifications, modifying combine graln tarks, and modifying self-prepelled sprayers with unapproved wheels, Iracks, lanks or booms;
(3) Depreéciation or damage caused by normal wear, lack of reasonable and proper maintariance, fallure 10 follow operaling instructionsirecommendations;
misuss, lack of proper prolectian during storage, vandallsm, the elsments or collisien or accident; (4) Normal malintenance pars andfor service, including bul nat
limited 1o, oll, filtars, coolants and conditioners, culling parts, belts, brake and clutch linings: {8) Any Utility Vehicle used for racing or other compelitive purpose;
{6) Chains on Premium Balers,

D. SECURING WARRANTY SERVICE - To secura wamanly service tha purchaser musl, (1) Repart the Equipment defect 1o an autharized dealer and request
warranty service within the applicatla wananty term; {2} Prasent evidencs of the warranly slar! date with valid proot of purchase; and (3) Make the Equipment
available to an authorized dealer within a reasonable tims,
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